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IHTRODUCTION

In 196C¢ Suffolk County, covering the eastern
portion of Long Island, beginning approximately 45
_mileg east of Manhattarn and adjacent o suburban Nassau
County, had a population of 666,784 and no wunified
pelice force. Today, with double the population,
Suffolk County has a police department which is the
13th largest in the United States, and the County is
one of the ﬁost populous and fastest growing in Wew
York State.

C@vering_ an area of mwmore than 900 sguare
miles and bordered on the socuth bf the Atlantic Ocean
and on thé north by Long Island Sound, Suffolk County
increased in population between 1940 and 1980 from just
under 200,000 persons te approximateldy ore and one-
quarter million persons (1,284,000}, with the greateste¢
increase having occurred between 1850 (276,000} and
1970 (1,127,000) and with the population hawving roughly
doubled each decade during that period. By the year
2000, it is estimated, Suffolk's population will exceed
1,500,000, ranking it as the third most populated

county in the State and the largest cutside New York

City.

This population is served by a. district

attorney's office which currently consists of 140

.




agsistant district attorneys plus a large staff of non-

lawyers, including 40 in-house iunvestigators and &0

ok,

suffolk County Police Department detesctives detailed to
the District Attorney’s Office.  In 1987 the total num-

ber of positions in the Office was 325, with a budget

of more than $16 million.* The Suffolk County District

Attorney is Patrick Henry, who has served in that
Office since 1966, first as an assistant  district
attorney and, since January 1, 1978, as District Attor-
ney.,

Suffolk is also served by a number of police
departments, of which the largest is.the Suffolk County
Police ﬁepartmentp formed in 1960 by consolidating the
police departments of the five western Suffolk towns
(Huntingtan, Babylon,. Islip, Brockhaven and Smithtown)
with six incorporated villages. The Suffolk Police
Departﬁent provides all police services for this heav-
ily populated-and large area. The five eastern tawné
{Riverhead, Southeld, Southampton, Basthampton  and
Shelter Island}, plus 16 villages, retained theix own
uﬂiformed police departmeﬁts, principally for patrol
purposes, while the County Police Department provides

‘other gervices, including basic detective services.

* "“Review of the 1988 Operating Budget,® Suffolk Coun-
ty Legislature, October 22, 1987, p. 179ff.

-
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In 1987 the Suffolk County Police Department
had a budget of $203 million and staff of 3,461, in-
¢luding 2,616 sworn police personnel, of whom aPProf-
imately 400 were detectives and detective supervisorg,.®
Suffolk now has .the fourth largest police ﬂé%ar&meat in
New York State after the New York City Bolice Depart-
ment, the New Yérk State Police and tﬁe Nassau County
Police. Suffolk alsoc ranks as one of the highest paid
departments in the natioq. |

The Police Commissioner leads the Department,
and is appointed by the County Exeﬁgtiveg subject to
the approval of the County Legislature. The Commisg-
sioner serves at the pleasure of the County Executive.
Until 1980 the Police Commissioner was appointed by the
County Legislature. When the Commission's - investigation
began in Novéﬁbez 1985, the Suffelk Police Commissiconer
was DeWitt Treder, who was replaced in April 1987, by
James Caples, who was, in turn, repiaced in March 1988,
after a nationwide search, by Daniel Guido. Prior to
his appointment, Commissioner Guido had headed several
police departments, including Nassau County's.

Concomitant with its population growth, Suf-

folk is no longer a somewhat isolated and gemi-rural

il

* "Annual Report 1987, Suffolk County Police,” p. 8.




# grea, but faces many of the same orime grﬁ%l@mg as any
major metropolitan region. According to the 1987 Suf-
folk County Police ﬁnﬁual Report, in 1987 the Suffolk
Police reported 26,857 felony and 87,240 misdemeanor
incidents, including 36 murders/manslaughters, 182
rapes, 1,248 robberies, lFGGQ aggravated assaults,
1,182 felony drug and 676 misdemeanor drug offenses.
Also reported were 10,007 burglaries, 25,498 petit lar-
cenies, 28,206 criminal mischief cases, 7,067 driving
while intoxicated cases and 6,653 cases of aggravated
harassment.

Given its geographic size and the diversity
of its economic base, ranging from farms and seaside
resorts to aerospace and high technology industries,
Suffolk is a complex county with egually large ama COm-
plex law enforcement problems. &Although Suffolk's
needs demand the highest standards of professionalism
from both its Police Department and District Atiorney's
Office, the Department -- at least through 1987 -- and
the District Attorney's Office have failed to meet the

challenges put to them by a county as important as Suf-

folk has become.




ISSION"'S INVESTIGATION

While the precipitating event for the Commig-
sion's extensive investigation of the Suffolk County
District Attorney’s Office and Police Department was
‘Suffolk County Court Judge Stuart Namm's public crit-
icism, in'}ate 1983, of police and prosecutorial mis-
conduct in twoe homicide prosecutions {gsee (B) this sec-
tion), the impetus for the Commission's investigation
of Suffolk law enforcement stretches back much Ffurther.
From at least the mid-1970"s, there have been severe
and- recurring public criticisms of Suffolk County law
- enforcement from many quarters:r in decisions bf the
New York State Court of BAppeals, in a bar associatien
report, in a grand jury report, in news articles, and
in a controversy invelving a former district attorney
and then police commissioner which necessitated the
aépointment of a speéial prosecutor.

This criticism and controversy, unique to any
county in New York State with respect to frequency and

intensity, formed the = backdrop to  Judge Namm's

allegations.




4

A. Prior Criticism of the Buffolk County
bistrict Attorney's Office and Police
Departrent

Fia

1. Court of ﬁppeals Cages (1976--1981)

Between 1976 ﬂénd”“lgalg the Hew York State

Court of BAppeals reversed, or affirmed Appellate Divi-
ﬁ* i i

sion reversals, in eidﬂt cases, including six homi-
cides, all tried by the Suffolk .County District éttcr—
ney's Office and involving cogfessians- by defendants,
By these decisions the Court of Appeals- broadened and
strengthened rules in Wew York State which are highly
favorable to defendants with regpect to the right to
counsel and waiver of the right to’'counsel.®

The primary cause for reversal in these
Suffolk ‘cases, according to Jjudicial analysis, was
failure by the Homicide Division of the suffolk County
Police Departmefit to foligw proper practices in ques-

tioning defendants and seeking confessions.

L]

* See People v. Hobson, &% N.Y.2d 479, 384 W.Y.S.2d
419 (1976); People v. Macedonio, 42 NW.Y.2d G944, 397
N.¥.5.24 1002 (1977); Pecple v. Singer, 44 N.Y.2d
241, 405 N.Y.5.2d 17 (1578): People v. Pinzon, 44
N.¥Y.2d 458, 406 N.¥.85.28 3268 £1978): People v,
Maerling, 46 WN.¥.2d 289, 413 N.¥.5.2d 316 (1278},
see also 64 H.Y.2d 134, 485 N.Y.5.2d 23 (1984) and
96 A.D.2d 600, 465 N.Y.5.2d 254 (1983); People w.
Garofolo, 46 N.¥Y.2d 592, 415 N.Y¥.S5.2d 810 {1973);
People v. Wander, 47 WN.Y.2d 724, 417 N.Y¥.S.2d 245
{1979); People v, Bartolomeo, 53 N.Y.24 225, 440
N.Y.5.2d 894 (198l), see also 70 W.Y.2d 702 (1287}
and 126 A.D.2d 375, 513 N.Y.S.24 9281 (1987).




Eﬁf .
Among the cast of characters in thege cases

were police personnel who later begame important actors

in ¢ases known as People v, Corsc and People v, Diag -
cases which became .the initial focus of the Commisg-
sion's investigation. Detective Dennis Rafferty, who
played a key role in the Corso and Diaz cases, also
played a role in two of the eight cases which were

reversed (Bartolomeo and Maerling): Detective BEdward

Halverson, an important actor in the Corso case, also
played a role in Singer; and even District Attefney

Henry himself, during his service as aniassiﬁpéht dig-

. ‘f_i"/}ﬂ"’
trict attorney, played a small role in bg%ﬁ Singer and

e
Maerling. ///
7

A N
Representative quotatiord from these deci-~
P

sionsg indicate the nature /ﬁf/ the c¢riticism being

- ~
directed at Suffolk law enfOrcement:

l}"

e

. « « it-is obviouws that the defen-
dant's request to remain silent was
not sérupuldusly honored . . ..
(WzAders 47 N.Y.2d at 726.)

-

. . . that good faith efforts are
e made to locate a defendant who is
- taken into custody does not absolve
e the police of their responsibility
if their internal procedures are
inadeguate to keep track of those

against whom the restraining hand

and the accusing finger of the

State come to rest. . . . These
principles were ignored in this

o X -
7- -
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instance.  Hot only did Detective
Rodriquez and his fellow officers -
do nothing to facilitate access by
counsel, but their inaction fore-
closed the possibilicy of any such
communication.

{Garofolo, 46 N.¥. 2d at 601.}

Thus, in this case, when the defan-
dant’s attorney called the general
information number at police de-
partment  headqguarters, identified
himself and asked to speak with the
defendent and Ffurther requested
that there be no guestioning, the
police should have been on notice
that an attorney had appeared on
behalf of the defendant then in
custody, C
{BPinzon, 44 N.Y¥.2d at 465.)

By the 1981 Bartolomeo opinion, the Cour:c of

Appeals extended the rule even further:

£

Knowledy that cne in custody is
repregsented by counsel, albeit on a
separate, unrelated c¢harge, pre-
cludes interrogation in the absence
of counsel and renders ineffective
any purported waiver of the assis-
tance of counsel when such waiver
gccurs out of the presence of the
attorney.. . . [Tlhe interrogating
detectives here, with actual knowlw
edge  of the outstanding arsaon
charge against defendant, were
under an obligation to .inguire
‘whether defendant wac represented
by an” attorney on that charge.
Having failed to make such inquiry,
the officers were chargeable with
what such an inguizy would have




disclosed -~ namely, that defendant
did have an attorney acting on his
behalf. '

(Bartolomeo, 53 W.V.2d at 232.)

This series of cases arising out of prosecu-
tions by the Suffoll¥” County District Attorney has
Created significant difficulties for other prosecutors
in New York State. fThis can be seen in the 1988 Legis~

lative Proposals of the New York State Law Enforcement

Council which slated: "The Bartolomeo extension of the
Hobson rule’ poses a serious impediment to effective law

T R i

enforcement®™ {(p. 32).

2. Grand Jury Report {(1976)

As long ago as 1976 the Suffolk County Police
Department and District Attbrﬁey were alerted, in a
grand jury report, that allegatimﬁs of criminal miscon-
duct against members of the P 1ice<Depamtment were not
handled p?@perly? That”feportg entitled "Report Mumber
IT of the Second Grand Jury of the Special and Extraor-
dinary Trial Term of the Supreme Court,” resulted Ffrom
the work of a special prosecutor appointed by former
Governor HNelson A. Rockefeller ih the mid-1870's in
response to a bitter controversy involving former Dis-
trict ﬁttornay Henry O'Brien and fmrmex Police Commis-

sioner Eugene Kelley.



The report criticized the handling of crim-
inal misconduct complaints against members of the

Buffolk Police Department:

O the course of this
investigation it was revealed that
it had been the 'tradition' of the
Suffolk County Policde Department
‘through the vyears'! to decide in
its ‘discretion' whether to report
to the Office of District Attorney
allegations of criminal misconduct
concerning wembers of that Police
Bepartment or to conduct depart-
mental disciplinary proceedings and
not refer such allegations to the
District Attorney's Office,

In its “Findings" Seétimhp the report con-

tinued:

The Grand Jury finds that the
Suffolk County Police Department -
had conducted disciplinary proceed-
ings in certain instances involving
allegations of eriminal misconduct
of police officers and did not
refer these allegations to the Dige-
trict Attorney of Suffolk County.

Jnfortunately, this warning was heeded by
neither the Police Department nor District Attorney,
ang the very same attitude toward complaints of miscon-

duct on the part of law enforcement personnel was seen



again and again by the Commission in the course of its

Suffolk investigation.

3. Suffolk County Bar Association Report on
Police Brutality (1980)

On January 11, 1979, a front-page article in

The Mational Law Journal contained allegations of wide-

spread use of force by members of the Suffolk County
Police Department Homicide Division in order ﬁo_cderce
confessions in murder cases. In response to this arti-
cle, as well as the decigions of the New York Court of
Appeals and other public criticisms, the Buffolk County
Bar Association delegated to its Civil Rights Committee
the task of examining allegations of brutality.- After
an extensive investigation, wnicn included public hear-
ings and a review of court records and other documents,

the Bar Association issued a report which concluded:*

» « « the Committee Dbelieves that
sufficient evidence is present to
indicate that there 1is &a serious
problem wi“h respect to police bru~
tality in Suffolk County and the
manner in which such complaints are
investigated and resolved (p. 53).

o “Repoft of “the Civil Rights Committee on Allegations
of Police Brutality in Suffolk County,® Suffolk
County Bar Association, January 1980C. :

-11-




With respect to the role of the Suffolk Dis—

trict Attorney’s Office, the Bar report charged:

The District Attorney's Office as
it presently operates does not act
as an adequate check against police
brutality (p. 43).

Further, the 1980 report was pessimistic that the
Suffolk County District Attorney's Office would assume

its proper oversight role:

-+ « - The Committee believes that
it would be a strong déterrent to
such incidents [of misconduct] if
the police are made aware that
Agsistant District Attorneys will
not countenance police misconduct
and - that such matters will be
thoroughly investigated and
prosecuted. If this is not made a
priority, and in Suffolk County the
indication is that it is not, it
will be the natural tendency of the
Assistant District Attorney to be
less than zealous in pursuing
matters of police misconduct and
the situation will worsen {p. 46).

The Bar Association made a series of recom-
mendations, ranging from a change in the Buffolk County
Charter permitting more «civilian participation in
police disciplinary investigations, to videotaping con-

fessions, to earlier participation by assistant

-1 2w



district attorneys in major felony cases. Few, if any,
of these recommendations were instituteé-by the SBuffolk
County Police Department or by Mr. Henry even following
the Bar Association's report, and the Bar's prophesy
that the "situation will worsen,” as this Commission®s
Report will demonstrate, did iﬁQeed prove gorrect,

- While undue force and coerced confessions by
the Suffolk Police following the time period of the Bar
Association’s report have not been found by the Commis-
sion, other serious misconduct, all in the name of
apprehending and  convicting lawbreakers, has

flourigshed.

4. Long Island University Management Report
on the Suffolk County Police Department
. §1986)

- In March 1986, then Suffolk County Executive
Peter Cohalan requested that Long Island University
conduct a management analysis of the Suffolk County
Police Department.* This reqguest followed several ine
cidents provoking unfavorable publicity for the Depart-
ment and resulting in a high-level personnel and admin-—

istrative shake=-up within the Department.

*  The énsuing report, entitled "The Suffolk County
Police Department: A Managerial Analysis,® was
issued in August 1986.

o] Gow



The incidents which precipitated the Univer-
sity's report included criticisms by Judge Stuart Namm
{see Background, section {B}; aﬁd a seriss of
narcotics-related allegations against Suffolk police
personnel, including former Chief of Detectives John
Gailagher and police officers James Kuhn, Raymond
Gutowski, Rebecca Bernard, Brian Merlob and Jose
Ingles. (See Cha@ter I1.}

While the Long Island University report made
no pretense to being anything more than a quick review
of thé Department, the conclusions reached were highly
critical of the Police Department's management. The

report commented:

The BSuffolk County Police Depart-
ment was found to be a ‘reactive®
Department rather then an organiza-
tion that consistently and compre-
hensively  incorporates  strategic
planning into the organization,
staffing, budgeting, coordination
and evaluation of the law enforce-
ment services that they provide
{p. 11).

Blaming certain features of the Department's
contract with the Patrolmen's Benevolent Association,
the report found that supervision within the Department

had deteriorated:

-] g



« o « The net result has been a
continuing loss of adminis:trative
supervigion and evaluation and a

congeéguent lack of personnel
accountability in the Department
{p. 13).

With respect to the Detesctive Division, the
report conciuded:

E

The Detective Division has increas+
ingly adopted its own set of per-
formance standards for admission
and promotion, rather than corre-
lating them to the standards, needs
and resources of the rest of the
Department -- gustaining a problem
that began more than 26 years ago
when the Detective pivision was
established virtually as an inde-
pendent entity within the Depart
ment {(p. 13}.

The rep@rt'contained numerous recommendations
for reform in the areas of organization, planning, per-
‘scnnely budgeting, communication. and information sys-
'tems'(ppa 20-23% . |

These sample criticisms, from the Suffolk
County Bar Association report, the 1@76' Grand Jury
Report, the Long Island University report and the New
York Court of Appeals decisions, which are but a few of
many such criticisms méde of the District Attorney's

Office and the Suffolk Police Departwent, demonstrate

-



that a substantial and reputable bady of criticism of
the Department and District Attorney's Office existed
even before the Commission‘'s investigation began and

before any public hearings by the Commigsion.

B. Judge Stuart Namm's Complaint

The Commission's investigation of the Huffolk
County Police Department and District Attorney's Qffice
was initiated following an October 29, 1985, letter
from Suffolk County Caurt.Judge Stuart Namm Lo Governor
Mario M. Cuomo, and Judge Namm's public complaints,
which canme to the Commxssxon s attention. Judge WNamms,
who had served six years as a  Suffolk District Court
Judge and three vears as a County Court Judge, asked
the Governar to épp@int a special prosecutor to pursus
allegations of misconduct in two widely publicized Suf-
folk County murder trials which oecurred in 1985 and

resulted in acquittals, People v. Corso (Indictment

No. 562-84) and People v. Diaz {Indictment No. 1102-
84) .
Judge Namm, who presided at both jury triais,

stated in his request to the Governor:

In two consecutive highly publi-
cized murder &rials, I have wit-
nessed, among other things, such
apparent prosecutorial misconduct

]G



as perjury, subornation of perjury,
intimidation of witnesses, spoli-
ation o©f evidence, sabuse of sub-
poena power and the aforesaid
attempts to intimidate a sitting
judge. :

Following a preliminary investigation of
Judge Namm’s allegations, which indicated that there
wasAaub$tance to the allegations, the Commission pagsed
& regolution initiating a formal invegtigatioﬁ on Janu-
ary 9, 1986.
, The Commission was particularly concerned
%bouf Judge Namm's allegatioﬁs regarding Suffolk County
“law enforcement because, for several vyears preceding
this invéstigation, the Commission had received and in-
vestigated an unusually large number of complaints
regarding- misconduct by the Suffolk County Police
“Deparﬁment and District Attornéy’s Office, indeed more
than twice as many law enforcement complaints éﬁ from
any other county in the State. Furthermeore, in a prior
Commission investigation of Suffolk County District
Attorney Patrick Henry, the Commission concluded that
Mr. Henry had mishandled an investigation ©f a charge
of misconduct inveolving his Office. Thus, Judge Wamm®s
allegations seemed an- especially important topic to

which to devote Commission resources.

o1



C. Broadened Scope of Investigalion

In the first few months of the Commission’s
investigation of Judge Namm's allegations, other wit-
nesses and.informants came forward or were located by
Commission investigate:s&xa A substantial number of
these witnesses provided additional information to the
Commission regarding misconduct in the Suffolk County
Police Department and District Attorney's Office in
areas other than the two origih&i homicide cases.

The new information primarily concerned nar-
cotics - investigations and prosecutions. ' The new alle-
gations included illegal drug usage and related
offenses by police officers and the use of illegal
wiretaps in drug-related investigations. In addition,
allegations were made that the son of Suffolk County
Police Department Chief of 'Detectives John Gallagher
had imprbperly received lenlent treatment in a drug
case and that other relatives of public officials had
received é@ecial considerftion in drug cases.

Furthermore, geveral complaints were made,
including one by a former Suffolk assistant district
attorney, that neither the Police Department nor the
District Attorney's Office saw to it that all employees

who were accused of misconduct, or even criminal



behavior, were properly investigated aﬁd punished wher
warranted.

As a result of these additional allegations,
the Commission expanded its investigation to include
the new material, However, within mmnths the Commig-
sion learned that the United States Attorney for the
Eastern District o©f WNew York also was investigating
certain of the same allegations, and the Commission
tem@@xarily suspended its investigation of those areas
which might impede the Eastern District's criminal
investigation, including the Gallagher matter and cer-
tain narcotics-related offenses.

During the course of the Commission's invesg-—
tigation, more than 200 complainants contacted the Com-
mission regarding Suffolk Jlaw enforcement matters.
While every complaint was given at least a preliminary
review, the Commission had toc establish priorities
based on the seriousness and frequency . of certain com-
plaints and their relevance tc key issues of law
enforcement adm}nist:ation in Suffolk County. As a re-
sult, the vast majérity of complaints are neither
specifically discussed nor cited in this™Report. The
Commission has chosen, instead, to review in detail

certain cases which demonstrate failures in Suffolk

.10~




County law enforcement. and which help illustrate the
needed areas of reform.

The principal areas to be discussed are:

1. misconduct and mismanagement in homicide
investigations ang prosecutions:

2. illegal wiretapping by police personnel
with the knowledge of the District
Attorney’s Office: and

3. misconduct, mismanagement and lack of
oversight in narcotics investigations

and prosecutions,

In addition, the Commission here peints out
how, despite over a decade of warnings -- in the form
of court decisions and grand Jjury and bar association
reports - both the Police Department and the DRDistrict
Attorney’s Office continued to ignore or to inadeguate-
ly investigate and punish employee misconduct.

Rela%g@ to this, both the Police Department
and the Distriat Atiérney*s Office failed, at least un-
til very recently, to impose any sort of effective man -

®
agement cwntrolsqand systems of oversight on their mem—
hbers and employees. This attitude, thig nind-set, in

the Commission's wview, goes far toward explaining

w2 ()



how the problems described in this Report were able to
oceour and to occur on the scale here indicated.
The activities of the Commission in its

Suffolk investigation have included interviews of

several hundred witnesses; nearly 100 private heari
consisting of sworn testimony; four days of publig
hearings in Hauppauge, New York, on January 28-29%9, 1587
and January 13-14, 1988, during which 42 witnesses
testified; and the review of tens of thousands of pages
of documents,; including trial and hearing transcripts,
prosecution files, peolice reperts and files, and the
files of several hundred Suffolk County Police Depart-
ment Internal Affairs Division investigations and hun-
dreds more files of Suffolk County Human Rights Commis-
sion complaints involving Suffolk law enforcement.
These activities have required scores of subpoenas and
involved the Commission in lQﬁ%ifﬁexent legal »proceed-
ings. A complete accdunt of the litigation iIn the

suifelk investigation i1, included as Appendix A to this

Report.
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WRY OF PINDINGS

Under MNew York law the district attorney, a
popularly elected constitutional afficer, funf&imng
very much as the chief law enforcement officer within
each county. Although formally independent of control
by the district attorney, the various police agencies
operating within each county are, as a practical mat-
ter, subject to the district attorney's power to decide
which cases shmuld'be prosecuted and how they should be
prosecuted. Moreover, with respect to certain types of
investigative activities such as wiretaps and long~term
iﬁvastigaticns,' €.9., narcotics, public corruption or
homicides, the district attorney's office is frequently
the 1lead investigative agency, effectively directing
police investigators on a day-to-day basis. In addi-
tion, the district attorney is rightly perceived by the
public as ultimately, if not exclusively, responsible
for the integrity, if not the éfficiencyy of the crim-
inal justice system within his county.

At the same time, the heads of the various
police agencies, however they may be sgelected or
appointed, also are perceived as, and do have a criti-
cal role in, Qeging t0 enforcement of the law effi-
ciently, aﬁfectivgz;mgﬁéwﬁi%h integrity., Police lead-

ership has a responsibility whicb it cannot properly
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abdicate to. others, even to the district attorney’s
‘offiéeo |

In its investigation of the Suffclk County
District Attorney's Office and Peolice Department, the
Commission has found grave shortcomings in the leader-
ship and management of both agencies. Whnile the Com-
mission feels confident that the wvast majority of
police and prosecutorial personnel in Suffolk are per-
sons of abilitfg industry and integrity, the conclu-
sion -- based upon the Commission's in%estigation -
is inescapable Ehat +these dedicated men and women, as
well as the public, have been shortchanged by their
ieadership. There has been neither effeéﬁive manage-
ment nor accountability, including accountability for
cfficial misconduct.

Furthermore, while the Suffolk Police Depark-
ment, with its new Commissioner and almost entirely new
top staff, bffeis promiée for reform, no such promise
is vyet offered by the District Attorney's Office.
Quite the contrary, District Attorney Henry, whé most
charitably can be described as having ignored the grave
and deﬁanding responsibilities of his Office, despite
clear danger signals and warnings, has exhibited in-
creasing intransigence as the Commission®’s investiga-

+ion uncovered ever more serious mnisconduct. He has

Dy



become increasingly resistant, resorting to vitupera-
tive press statements, and even to litigation, in an
unsuccessful effort to block this verv Report. In the
Q@mmissi@n“ﬁ view, Mr. Henrv has shown ﬁimgeif'as no-
willing o reform his own Office and to exert oroper
asthority as- the highest law enforcement officer of
Suffolk County.

W ile literally dozens of cases are cited or
digcussed in this Report, the Commission’s major ¢goal
is not primarily the prosecution or punishment of
individuals invélvady althaugh that muﬁ%'cEEtaimly be
part of the process.* The Commizsion’s. main goal ig
nothing short of a major reform of Suffolk law enforce—
ment, instituting reform which seeks justice and integ-
rity, in place of an attitude of “"You do what you'wve
é@t te do to arrvest and convict“; reform which replaces
Qrmﬁaﬁgianaiism'ﬁmt the slipshod practices of the past;
and instituting a system which ends the practice of
sweeping law enforcement misconduct under the rug, and

replaces it with a policy of investigating any and

* The Commission’s statutory duties under §7502 of
Uncongolidated Laws of New York include investiga-
tion not only of criminal wmisconduct, but also of
sthicagl misconduct or other linproper acis. The
standard uweed by the Commission in examining a dig-
trict attorney's offiece or a police department ig
much higher than merely whether any personnel are
guiliy of indictable offenses.

.
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8ll alleged miscondect in a asaningful way and imposing
punistment 38 warranbed. |

This Report does nob gongern 2 naryow ofimio
nal investigetion and does not point to a single "smok-
i#ﬁ gun.” Instesd, the smoking gun in this cage is the
day~in, day-out macner in which the Police Depariment
{through 1987) and the Diskrist Bbtiornmey, %o date, have
conducked the business of law enforcemsst in Suffolk
County so badiy. |

The Commigsion issuing this Beport is a sun~
shine agepcy with the statubory mamdate to publicize
its findings. Bi-partissn and composed of six members
baving broad law enforeenent ewperience, the Commission
reaches  the harsh and  sweeping conclusions in this
Baport based on overwhelming evidence. In this Report
the Compission sbares its Eindings, the bases for its
findings and ﬁ;@f@s_ reconmendations with government offi-
cials and the public in -@E’@jﬂﬁ b prowmote  desperabely

needed changes in Suffolk law enforcemesnt.

Einding 1t

Pisteict Attormey Patrick Henry has seriously

ip as chisf law enforcement

o ffa‘, car m?g __ gu!j Digtrict Attorne y Henry

mast take responsibility for @Geficiencies in  his




-

personal decision-making, partiecularly his tolerance
for misconduot. In addition, he must take responsgi-
Bility for bis failure to develop and enforce proper

supervigory and [managenment systems in niz Office, as

wall as " his leng~stending tolerance for insdegquaciesd,

inprop

fi%ﬁiﬁﬁ and wisconduct in - the 8Suffolk ﬂ@uﬁ@y
Polics Depariment as zgéﬁ@i@ﬁ in many cases progseoubed
b hig DEEice. |

ginee the day he entered office on Jeanuvary L,
19%8, Mr. Banry bas bosn on netice of at least Ewo
principal aveas ot Comnizsion @@%@%xﬁ{ﬁimym@gri@ti@@ in
homicide investigutions aml progecutlions, ﬁhf@ﬂgﬁ. the
Mew York Couet of Appeals decisions cised above; and
deficiencies In @xﬁ@%ﬁmféﬁ dn  wisconduet investiga=
piens, through the previousiy clted E%?ﬁﬁ=%£amﬁﬁfﬁury
Report, Despite thoese longstanding warnings ag well as
laker ones in the forms of the Par Association report,
Judge Hawom's privicisms, the Gallaghey cass, the Com-
miési@mﬁﬁ evidencse regarding Iliegal wirstapping and
other areas as optlisned in ﬁ%i@,§%@&£ﬁ¢ ﬁx;ﬁﬁ@nﬁy hasg
engaged in stonewalling instead of reform. e has
sopught “*¥indication” in the pregs rather than the pro-
motion of needed substantive change in Suffolk  law

enforoement .



Deaspite clear warpings, Mr, Benry has long
teplerated mgmﬁ*ﬁmiéml standards in invest igations by
the Huifolk County Police Deparitmenk, mwlmﬁmg sueh
key lssues as inedequate report writing and documenta-
tion, grovsly deficlent oversight of wiretap vperations
and lax supervision of pargobtics lnvestlgations and
proseontions. Deficiencies in the standsrds enforoed
by Disteict  BEbownsy Henry bave ocaused  gloni f:ﬁim—-m
‘Zailures in the entire system of law enforcensnt  in
Buifolk County.

Finaldg. W2, Bgnoy bas had a renmarkeble hol-
sragnoee fov mm@mzmx by hm own sAaff and by law e~
forooment ?ﬁ%tﬁﬁﬁi in “general, He has r@piawﬂly
- defonded amémmw cin mis QFflee in the face of peri-
mm@mm@}; %ﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ; when, instend, he should be seb-
ting the sxample thet wiseconduet will net be tolerated.

.

it law saforoensy

apd_the Buseau

went “mapagement practices, tolerated by the DI sirict
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Attorney's Qffice, permitted these crimes te ogcur and

]

helped to conceal them.

Finding 3: |

The Sutfoik Copnty Foiice Lepartment and Dig:

tﬁ i‘gzt : ’&t ﬁg&fﬁﬂf* ﬁ ‘ 1 iaé ;}a?’a ; fﬁil%d 'ﬁ““@ . Ql"*iﬁ@e 3; 1:,2’ : i nve g""*

instances ' of smployee misconduct, |

tigate and punish.

cluding eriminal ocondugt, even when Lthese Instances

weps known o supervigory persomnel. — Both offices

failed te estapBlish wminimal procedures to imsure the

investigation and punishuent of ewnployee wmisconduct,

and the Police Department bad & deliberate policy, at
least in cases involving litigation, of not investigat-

ing ané punishing misconduck at all.

=

L A8iee Depacltoent and Dig~

I, ip and permitted im-

gide prosecutions, in-

bility problens
polige testimony, “and other defects in homicide prog-
ecutions, gulliy persons may well have been allowed to

go fa:a.e,;

@ith prosecution testimony, ineluding




Finding 3:

There bas been a pecvasive lack of documenta-

nd_defective documentation, in Suffolk Polige

Commission has examined: homicide and narcotios cases,

n_general. The effect of

such lack @ﬁfﬁ@ﬁﬁmﬁﬂﬁﬁﬁiﬁﬁ has been to harm investiga-
tions, conceal wmisconduct, and prevent plaintiffs in
civil actions and defendantz in oriminal actions Srom
reveiving documents whick should have been produced in

the normal course of conducting effective polise work.

itted drug use by police offi-

wiretapping, and fraud is obtaining favorable treatment

In the final section of this Report, Ffollow~

ing its discwossion of the faectual bases for its

2 G



findings, the Commissien 9—&'& sents specific recommenda-
tions For reforms, disciplinary actions and oriminal
referrals. However, at this point it is apptopriaste to
note that, in manayging a%ﬁ aﬁministexihg either a
prosecutor’s office or a police department, top manage~
ment’s own personal hmﬁﬁﬁty& and integrity ~- while
certainly reguirements for holding such positions w-
érﬁ not enough. EBffective wmanagewent controls and sys-
tens of apgountability admindistered fairly but force-
%uliyﬂ alse arve reguired.  And, to be wost blunt,
sternal wigilance is egually required. This is public
servige at ikts highest and most responsible level,
wherg the public is entitled to demand and receive the
best From its servants, Camplaceney and a comfortable

laiggez~faire atiitude cannot be accepted. These are

the wery areas in which the ﬁﬂﬁfﬁlk County Police
Department and Districk %ttgﬁnﬁy?éﬁ Office falled in
their respossibility. BAnd the fault in these mabters
ultimately lies, avcording to the Commigsion's Ffind-
ings, with the past leadership of the Police Department

and with the present District Attorney.




At the Commigsion's public hearing of January

28, 1987, the Commission's opening statement noted that

in both the Diaz and Corso bomicide prosecutions the
jurors, who acguitted the &Gefendants, in later inter-
views wited a lack of police credibili Ly, inadeguate
investigation and other police errors ag grounds for
their decisions to a@szjﬂi t. On the bagis of the evidence
developsd at that public bhearving, and with further
investigation, the Commission stated in the open ing
statement of the Janumary 13, 1988, public hearing that

& laeck of professionalism %:;s,g e Suffolk Police Depart-

tals in i:%za Diaz and Corso ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ » and that thesge

acquittals may have allowed the guilty to go free. The

following discugsion of those tagas expands wpon that

theme .

dJudge  Namm presided at the murder trial of

taz, Indictment Wo. 1102-84, which was tried

v beginning in September 1985, James Diaz,
a 22-year-old drifte was acoused of the brutal and
highly publicized zape“slaymg of Maureen Negus, a 35~

year-old nurse and " mother of #wo children, at bher




i

home in Port Jefferson Station. Following the agguit-.

tal of Diaz, juroks were quoted in the press ag stating

that they 4id rdet believe the People’s 'witnesses,
including police testimony {(Commission Public Heac ing,
1987, Exhibits 2, 3 and 4). §

o

At the Commission's public hearing on January

28 and 29, 1987, testimeny demonstrated that at least

five witnesges for the People in the hiaz case had pre-
sented incredible, false or perijurious tﬁi-ﬁf’%i;ﬁ;ﬁ!ﬁ-ya in
addition, %‘E}’i}i{%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ was presented dewonstrating serious
deficiencies with & respect to #pelice  procedures for
logating wm&m@ &t the oride sgene, taking notes and
doowmenting key evests in imfastmatmm ¢ and, 'fi@ilm»éw
ing the trial, ii’i'.;_iﬁ?‘%—%ﬁi@iﬂfﬁi;ﬁg allegations of ypolice
and prosecy izaz:z-‘;i;:!ﬁéilf:ﬁz-.ﬁ:%@nﬁuﬂt in that case.

The principal evidence at trial gongisted of
a confession writken in Petective Dennis Raf ferty's
handwr i 'izialngg and signed by Diaz only on the f£i rst page;
tegtimony by & jallhouse informant namned Josaph

Piztone; and a knife, the alleged murder weapon, which

“was discovered at the basement site of the murder by

the estranged husgband of the deceased 10 months after

the slaying -~ approximately 15 Ffeet from where the

bedy was found. There was also & erucial oral

admwission by Diaz that be "never wiped the blood off




the knife,” which alleged statement by %iaz was not
disclosed by Detective Rafferty until a pre-trial hear-
ing held shortly after the knife was discovered in the
hasaéaat*

Testimony regarding this knife played a sig-
nificant ole in ﬁﬂﬁ@xmining the credibility of polige
witnesses in the trial. The confession allegedly given
to E%tﬁﬁﬁi?& ﬁaﬁfgféy at Police Headguarters during the
£irst evening Diar was gquestioned about the murder was
three pages long. Bafferty tﬁﬁtiﬁgﬁﬁ: at the Comnig-
sion's hearing that Diaz signed the First page, con-
taining iﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁé-iﬁﬁﬁtifyimg information, but refused
to sign the other two pages. In this alleged confes-
sion, Diaz stated that "he threw the knife into the
woods,™  desplte the factk that the knife ultimately
offsred by the prosecution as the murder weapon was
found in the &&5&%@@& {(Fublic Hearing, 1987, Bxhibik
12} . |

In fact, another knif@mﬁaﬂ been found by thse
police, in the bagkyvard of the deceased’s house dur ing
the search iamediately ﬁ@l@ﬁwing the muorder. Howsver,
despite the fact that several objects and photos were
- shown o Diaz for identification on the night of his
confession, such as a pair of white gloves allegedly

psed in the crime, -and photos of the deceased’s house,
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which Diaz initialed, neither the knife found in the
yard nor even a Qict@;z of that knife was shown  to
Diaz -~ either to rule it in or out as the murder weap-
on. Detective Rafferty's explanation for his lapse in

Biaz the knife found in the vard was that

not showing
Rafferty never belleved that this knife was the wmurder
weapon (Public Hearing, 1987, pp. 193-197).

Ten months after the murder, as the trizl of
Diaz approached, the estranged husband of the deceased,
whe had moved  back into the deceased’s house to care
for his two children, discoversd a knife, which was
iater @ffgxﬂé.iﬁ eyvidenge by the People as the murder
weapon, approximately 1% feet from where the body of
bhe decessed had been found (Public dHearing, 1987,
P A42-1513 . At the Commission®s public bhearing,
Bobert Ganna, the supervisor Iin the Suffolk County
Crime Laboratory of the Medigal Examiner's Office, who
had ﬁ%ﬁ@&m@&ﬁ to the crime scene on the day of the
Hegus surder, explained this glaving @ﬁ@xﬁi%ht, stating
that he had conducted only a "oursory examination” of
the room whete the knife waz found, conslsting of "just
visually looking around™ {(Public Hearing, 1987,
p. 115},

After the discovery of this knife, which a

plood resides on ik, Detective Rafferty unexpectedly
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testified at a pre~trial hearing that at the time of
Biaz’s oconfession Diaz had said that "he never wiped
the blood off the knife. <This statement had not baen
included in the writtem confession, ner in police
reports or notes, n@é ever gpreviously been told by
Rafferty to Barry Peldman, the assistant district
attorney handling the case, despite several days of
preparation prior to the hearing, and ha&:tﬁua not been
previously provided & the defanse {(Public Hearing,
1987, pp. 197-19%).

) Feldman was asztounded aﬁ thiz revelation, and
the issue arose of whether this testimony would be ocon-
sidered a recent Fahrication by Rafferty (Public Hear-
ing, 1887, pp. 570-571 and Private Hearing, Teldman,
1273788, pp. 45-46). Detective Rafferty é@nVﬁni@ﬂtly
recalled that he had long before told twe other assig-
tant district attorneys of Diaz's statement that he had
not wiped the blood off the knife. Assistant District
Attorieys Bteven Wilutls, Chief Trial Prosecutor, and
%iiiiam Keahon, Chief of the Major Offense Bureaw,
testified at a pre-trial hearing and at trial that
Rafferty had told them of t%is statement nearly a yeay
before Rafierty testified ab@ut it at the hearing {Pub-
lic Bearing, 1987, pp. 571-572). The purpose of this

testimony was to answer the argument that Rafferty's



trial testimony was a recent fabrication intended to
counter the statement in Diag's alleged confession that
"he bheew the knife in the woeds." Judge Namm testi-
fied at the Commission's public hearing that the testi-
mony of Wilntis and Keahon on this point was nob
“eredible™ (p. 44).

In the sesond instance of false or incredible
testimony, a jallbouse informant named Joseph Pistone
gave eworn testimosy hefore the Commission that bhe had
perjured himgelf in i‘séggw Blaz teial and that two. Suffolk
police detectives, Jobn Miller and Leon MeKenna, had
suborned the perjury and coached him ([Private Hearing,
Pistons, 3 £21/86, p. 10y, Pistone testified befaore the
Compission that Miller sud Mo¥enns had shown him the
piaz “gonfegsion® and sald "this iz how it happoned,®
Pistone, who was in the Suffolk jail on largeny charges
and is the son of a New Yerk City police officer, tas-
tified at the Piaz trial that Diaz had told him in
extensive detail é-i;@su:‘t his murder of Negus; however,
bafore the Commission, Plstone recanted this testimony
{Private Hearing, Pistone, 3/21/86, pp. 19-31).

. Barry Peldman, the trial prosecutor, testi-

fied before the Commission that Pistons was one of five
Diaz. Pour were rejected, but Pistone was chosen be~
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cause he had “"buile-in in%&gant credibility"™ because he
¢id not assk for a deal ﬁ@%iW&ﬁﬁ' Hearing, ¥eldman,
1273786, p. 60). Desplte the Fact that a polygraph was
given to one of the fonr rejected jallhouse informants,
wm@%@ he falled, no polygraph was requested by Peldman
for Pigtone {Public Hearing, 1987, pp. 523-530),%
Furthernocs, there wers no aotss oy TepOrtE prepared By
the pollce or district attorney regarding the state-
ments  of any of bthe porporied Jailhouse infoermants
axoept Plstone, rvegarding whom 2 few pages of notes
wars wade by Detective MoRenmna, allegedly summarizing
Pistome's statements about what Diaz todd him  (Public
Hearing. 1987, p. 528). |

In ancthor instapce of false testimony by the
People's witnesses in the Diap case, Deputy Director of
the County Crime Lokoratory Ira Bubey, who was later Lo
plead gueilty to giving false testimeny about his cre-
deptials in wmore than 20 serious felony trials in

Suffolk County, testified falsely about his academic

credentials (Public Hearing, 1987, pp. 602-610% Piaz

prosgoutor Barry Feldman, 2 personal friend of Dubey,

had played the key wele in failing to properly

LA ¢ ﬁﬁi:wrayﬁ aﬂ*ammﬁere@ to Pistone on PFebruary 17,
‘1886, by an independent polygraph expert at the
reguam: @f th@ ﬂ@mﬁaigmm indicated that Pistone

angi that his testimony before

Commi cﬁntalgzng' his recantation was

trﬁ%hfﬁi (Public Hﬁariﬁg, i987, Exhibit B8},




,,,,,,,,

investigate, or to rell the District &ﬁtmxﬁ@yy-imﬁwﬂm@w

Cflen tedd to Feldhan in 1983 by Dubey's supervisor

was  testifying falsely about his
el cases. Desplte his haviang been
1 this information, Feldwan ~allowed

¥ ﬁﬁ%ﬁé%ﬁ_&h@ﬁﬁ kis credentisle in
. ;

e sinee the 1383

g5 198, p. 6l@y.  {See

‘of the Dobey cdse.)

%E@&@ workers whe placed

: Glﬁ@ te the day of
ve peport MeCready wrote
563 Dias Erom Ei@ﬁwgag
Thlie s lﬁ&?g Exhibit 17).

' made o mention of any mug shobs.

Cthat | the railroad sosrers
in the newspaper (Public
Homewsry , after it was

ot e ﬁ&t there had not beea any

e Bl




pictures of Diaz in the newspaper at the time of the

McCready interviews, McCready changed his testimony

-and, contrary to his police report, said he actually
had shown mug shots of Diaz to the railroad workers
(Public Hearing, 1987, Exhibit 16).

Between the time of McCready's false testi-
mony redarding the newspaper identification and his
corrected testimony about the mug shots, Assistant Dis-
trict Attorney Feldman assured Judge Wamm that tﬁeﬁe
was no need for any identification hearing because
McCready had not shown mug shots to the railroad work-
ers (Publie Hearing, 1987, Bxhibit 16 at 532~536).
After Mcﬂréady admitted showing the mug shots, Eeldmén
attempted to exélaim away hi$u§£i@r incorrect assurance

- to Judge Namm bylclaiming that - the only discussion he

"had previously had with MecCready on  this issue con-

sisted of a very brief conversation on the way to the
courtroom when McCready answered, in response to a
question by Feldman, that there were‘"no ID problems”
in this case. Feldman's affifmative representation to
Judge ﬁamm was based on MaCready‘S‘brief comment , which
later _proved to ,be. false (Public Hearing, 1987,
‘p. 586). Even apart from false testimony, false repre-
? sentations or perjury, this was the second time in the

trial that Feldman - was takenm by surprise by the

~30-
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testimony of bhis own police ‘witnesses: McCready 1in
this. instance, and Rafferty in connection with the
"wiping the blood off the knife” stat@mént,

After these four instances of false and/or
highly su%péct testimony, which were widely repo;tadiin
the newspapers, Judge Namm spoke to Chief of Detectives
John Gallagher and Assistant Chief of Detectives Arthur
Feldméh' about misconduct in the <case and the pos~
sibility of a police Internal Affairs Division investi-
gation; however, none was evei begun. Police Commis-—
sioner Treder teStified %at the Commis#ion‘s hearing
that no pqlica invegtigation was begun bécause the Com-
mission was looking into the Diagz case (Public Hearing,
1987, pp. 943-947).

The Gémﬁissign's inyestigation of the Diaz
case, however, i no substitute for a proper Suffolk
County Police Department Internal Affairs Division
investigatian; _First, Ehe Commission has né power to
discipline the officers involved. Moreover, the Police
Department may’héve let the 18-month gtatute of limi-
tations on dis¢iplinary infractions expire (see Patrol-.
mgn's Benevol;nt Association contréct, p, 43). Failure
- to conduct a proper discipliﬁar§ investigation in Diaz

is inexcusable (see aiso Chapter VI (C}).
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At the Commission's public hearing, District

%Attgpney Patrick Henry described the cursory extent of

his review of the Diaz matter, Henry testified that
after talking to prosecutor Feldman and "possibly”
reading part of the trial transcript, he decided there
was nothing wrong. Henry did not recall any problem in
the testimony' of 1Ira Dubey (Public Hearing, 1987,
pp. 487-491). In the -exchange cited below, District
Attérney Henry revealed his blindness to the problems

involved in disciplining his employees:

Q. Did ych:really ewpe¢t the trial
prosegutor: to say -maybe he did
something wrong in the trial?

A. I think that if He had done
g wrong, and coupled with

ning him on -the subject,

have been obvious that he

something wrong.

i¢ Hearing, 1987, p. 490.)

The Commission believes. that in the Diaz
trial McCready, Dubey and Pistone all knowingly gave
false testimony.“fn addition, thé testimony by Wilutis
and Keahon thatrﬁafferty-told them that Diaz said that
hé had never 3éipeﬂ' the blood 6ff ‘the knifeﬂ -- which
testimony Judge Namm described as "incredible” -- is

-

indeed higﬁly sugpect. However, the failure of the
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Police and District Attorney to maintain proper docu~
mentation and to conduct an investigation in a timely
fashion deprives any investigacor, includingl the Com-
mission, of adequate evidence upon which to make a
definitive judgment 6n this issue. According to state-
ments to the press by jurors following the trial, this
false and doubtful testimony helped free Diaz,

In addition,‘based upon the jurors® comments,
it is apparent that these vefdieté also were signifi-
cantly affected by the failure of police officers to
take notes, record key statements by the defendant and
document other gﬁse-deveiopménts, which' allowed doubts
to be raised ihfthé minds -of the jurors. Er:oré such
as the féilure £©¥£ind the1@'$ﬁér weapon 15 feet from

the body of thﬁfﬁgﬁder vic@im héiped allow the defense

to undermire the  credibility of police testimony.
Firially, thetﬁaiipfé of tUEcpﬁliqé and the prosecutor's
office to ‘invé@tigate empl@yee, misconduct even after

the trial adds to the ‘culpability of both . agencies.,

-~

These and othér deficiencies will be discussed in
Section D of this.Ghépter under "Management Failures in

Homicide Cases."

B. People vh;ccfso

‘The othé. homicide trial ~occasioning Judge

Namm's allegatiohs aof policge misconduct was People v,
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Corso, Indictment No. 562-84, tried in May 1985, in
which Peter Corso was accused of carrying out the 1979
ganglaﬂd*stylerexecution of a prominent Suffolk County
attorney, Archimedes Cervera, in Cervera's law office.
Suffolk Police Detective Edward Halverson was original-
ly the lead detective on the case, but was replaced in
1982 by WEQEEEEEY@MMDEHQis Rafférty after Halverson
retireé¢

| Rfter the;Coréo trial, jurors were guoted as
saying that Corso.was acquiﬁ%ed partly due to the lack
of credibility of the p:osécutioﬂ‘s1 lead githessp
Michael Orlando, and partly due to the careless and
unprofessiona;wMinvestigatiﬁe' methods employed by the
Suffolk Poliﬁe*ﬂoﬁi@ide bivisidh'(yublic Héaringy 1987,
Exhibit 29).* 5 }?&& caxeléss;-methods of the .police

included faiiufétholmake proper notes and reports. dur-

ing. the invé&tigéfaomy - to preserve important evidence

and to take rou né steps in corroborating and supporti?

ing the conciusiéﬁésof‘their inmvestigation,
In regard to deflclent note taking, Detective

Rafferty testlfled aL the Comm18510n s hearing that no

% here was a superficial Internal Affairs Division
o Ar : case which concluded that
érs had not followed proper

lprocedures. B N




police reports were submitted by the Suffolk police
officers assigned ﬁo_the case for inclusion in the case
file for a period'of six months, from June to December
1979, following the murder, despite a substantial
amount of active investigaﬁive work. Althéugh the
Suffolk Police were awaitihg information from the FBI
regarding informant Orlando, who had information in
this case, neither communications with the FBI nor the
results of numerous interviews with key witnesses were
recérded (Public Hearing, 1987, pp. 677;698)p

In addition, altheugh the Commanding Officer
of the Homicide Divisién described Detective Halverson
te the Commission -as an "extracrdinary® detective and
»“excelient“ {(Private Hearimg, ‘Dunn, '1/5/87, p. 94),
Halverson's partnér“gtabed that Halverson -"didn't write
things down" and thét_he "wrote wvery little" (Private
Hearing, Rafferty, 1/6/87, p. 93). Such- a favorable
judgment by_Homiéiﬁé's Commanding Officer of a detec-—
'tive‘whé did noﬁ fﬁke,ngtes‘is_indicatiVe of unprofes-
sional standaxds‘-ﬁfsﬁpolice supervision. Homicide
investigations, like‘éther police work, require meticu-
lous note~taking iand_ documentation (Public Hearing,
193'), p-p. 635=653) .

In fact, the Corso matter is a casebook exam-

ple of wﬁyw“pﬁaper documentation = is necessary:
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personnel retire or are reassigned (Halverson himself
retired in 1982) and others must continue the investi-
gationg; m.emori-es..-fafde (the murder took place in 1979
and the prosecution in 1985); and three different
assistant district attorneys were assigned to the case
at varibus times who had to then‘iearn the case from an

incompleﬁe case 7£ile #(Private Hea;ing, Jablonski,
1/16/87, 'pp. 13-16). - Without a compl;;; an& well-
documented Eile,l_deteutives,“ their . supervisors and
prosecutors could not aquuater investigate, manage
~and prosecute any case.

A second investigative failure which damaged
prﬁsecution ef“tha;ggggg case was police treatment of

evidence, incluﬁin@"a Sanyo answering machine "and an

aéhine, ubeth-lbf which belonged to

IBM dictaphaﬁe“gf
Cerveraf“ang‘?wéfé,”ih his office at the time he was

’ o . & _ )
killed.  Despite the fac¢t that his answering machine

tapé contained sevéral phone GailshéOncgrgiﬁg Cervera's
app@iﬁtmentsraﬁfﬁhélday Qf-theomh:der, ih@lﬁ&ing:calls
from knowﬁ\aféaﬁiﬁéd.crime ﬁi@ﬁrésf no transéript was
ever made of the calls (Public Hearing, 1987, p. 703).
In addition, no  transcript was made. of aﬁy of thé
recorded portionéfbf_theilﬁmdictaphone belts, despite-
the fact -thétinE£Vera was found with a demagnetizer

(eraéer)' in’ his hand at the time of his death.



Incredibly, Homicide detectives never even listened to

the belts themselves, but -rather had Cervera's sec-
retary listen, so that she could tell detectives if
'theie were any valuable matepial on them (Public Hear-
ing,” 1987, pp.: 704-705),

Howevef, this was énly the beginning df the
cavalier treatment of tﬁese tapes and machines which
hurt the credibility of the prosecution's case. Bew
tween the time of the murder and  the trial, th§*
machines, the belts and'tapes == which were being held
as evidence in the Police Property Section ~- were aﬁc-
tioned off to highest bidders at a police auction.
During the trial itself ého%p tapes and belts were
retrieved from the buyers, but by then the tapes ﬁad
been erased and reused (Private' Hearing, Jablonski,
1/16/87, pp. 35-43),

The ° third area of failure. by Suffolk law
enforcement in thé;ﬁg&gg case was neglect in carrying
out andldocumentiﬁg;standard investigative steps which
should have been tﬁ%en-in the case. For ekample, after
.Orlahdo 169nfiﬁie§£EWO'associates who allegedly accom~
paniéd Corso on his -way to and fr@m the murder, efforts
shoﬁld havefbeéﬁfﬁaﬁe to confirm this information and
té'locate:bofhrheﬁ;LThe“DiStfict Attornéy should have

directed poliGE“investigatons to determine whether the
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two as&ociates‘were alive, incarcerated, under indict~-
ment>az if there was any way to obtain their cooper-~
atlon or to build a case against them {(Public Hedrzng,
1887, p. 776). Nbd such Steps were taken.

Additionally, once the, Qrlando informatién
was received, many -standard investigative steps, s&ch
as obtaining fingerprint comparisons, securing photos
and showing them..to witnesses, requesting telephone
call records and- examining okganizéd crime information‘
from other jurisdictions, either were‘not pursued fully
or were not pursued at all (Public. Hearing, 1987,
pp. 784-785)

Even after Corso's acguittal for murder, ﬁu~
dicial action in regard to Corso and the Cervera murder
was not finished, .  In  December 198?,L‘th& Appellate
Division, Second Department, issued an opinion in a
narcotics case agﬁinat .Corse which h&d? arisen at the

time 'he .was arrested for murder, but had been severed

from the murder charge (People v. Corso, 135 A.D.2d
551, 521 N.Y.8.2d 773). While the Court determined
that the Suffolk ‘Police had nropable cause to arrest
Corso, this declszon - contained a  brief dlSCuSS&OH
of some of the - failures in the Cervera murder

investigation.




Finally, what can only be characterized as a
most bizarre judicial'proceeding occurred on March 22,

1988, in the case of People v, Corso, Indictment

No., 1061-87, ‘concéfning a .new and unrelated narcotics
charge against Corso. On that day, a guilty plea was
taken from Corso in a proceeding before Justice George
F, X. McInerney:iﬁlﬁa narcotics charge, At that pro-
ceeding Corso stood mute after he was asked by the
pPrasecutor, Raymond Perini, Chief of tﬁe Suffolk County
District Attorney's éffice Narcotics Bureau, whether he
had ﬁurdered Cervera, ‘with Pex1n1 stating on the record
that Corsgo had descrlbed ir detail how he was paid
$15,000 to murder Cervera (Corso Hearlng, 3/22/88,
p. 20). o |

| In'exdhange for this “admission," whiclh, even
if Corsc had assented, was legally.uééiess in progecuy-
ting Corso for murder due to his:prior acquittal, the
court approvea Perini's "package® of recommendations,
includingﬁ that Corso's brother, son and ex-wife be
given probationary sentences for thelr roles in Corso's
drug ring, and that Corso, then 66 years old, be sen-
tenced to lz—years»to-llfe (Corso Hearing, 3/22/88,
p. 21). The net result of this ”bérgain” was that in
order ﬁp engineerf&hat'tﬁe District Attorney no doubt

believed would - ‘somehow "yindicate® the Cor so
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prosecutors, Perini and-the District Attarney gave away
" far too much, and again allowed the guilty to escape
imprisonment. |

What this flawed plea bargain further indi-
cated was that the District Attorney still did not
understénd the nature of the eriticism of Corso's
homicide prosecution by the Commissiqn and from otheg
sources. The point of this criticism was nét that Corso
was an innocent man, improperly prosecuted by the
District Attorne&'s Office ~- rather, +the point was
that the habitually defective procedures of the Suffolk
Police Department and District Attorney with regaré ﬁo
such things as proper note~taking, évidence ﬁanaling,
and the ne&drfb; ahQrough1y professional investigative
and prosecutorial methods invited Corso's acquittal of

 Cervera's murder.

C. The Pius Cases

Early in the 1C0m@i§$ien”s, invesﬁigation, a
preliminary review washmade of anoﬁh@f Suffolk County
homicide case which. came to the_ébmmission”s attention.
This was a case involving four homicide convicticons in
which the victim was John Pius. However, the Commis~-
sion decided to await the results of the various legal

appeals in the Pius cases which were pending and which
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have subsequently been deéided° - Those appeals have
overturned convictions of three of the four defendants
in the Pius cases, and the opinions in the reversals
highlight dome of the systemic problems in Suffolk
homicide prosecutions.

For example, in People v. Brensic, 70 N.Y.2d

9, 517 qu.s,zd_lzo (1987), tbe Court of Appeals, in
reversing Brensic's conviction, ctiticized the inter-

rogation of a juvenile co-defendant:

+ » «» [Elvidence before the court
not only failed to establish the
reliability of Peter's [Brensic's
co~defendant, Peter Quartararo]
confession, it suggested gquite the
contrary, that he had a  strong
motive o fabricate -when he con-
fessed to his motlier. Accordingly,
the conféssion was unreliable as a
matter of law and should not have
been received in evidence.

First, the confession was the pro-
duct of the custodial questioning
of a l15+year-old boy for six and a
half bhours, without his parents?’
knowledge, by two police . detec-
tives. = In the course of this
interrggation, Peter 'gave numerous
versions of the events that led to
John Pius’ death. S ‘

* £ -

Given . this substantial evidence
that the confession wag but one of
several, each containing material
differences, that it was obtained
from a juvenile after lengthy .cus-
todial gquestioning and that it was
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given under <circumstances which
suggest that it was induced by the
hope of 1leniency, the confession
should not have been placed before
this jury, as evidence of defen-
dant's guilt (pp. 21, 23).*% -

As in‘the post*acquittal attempt by the Suf=-
folk County District Attorﬁé?ﬁﬁo “vindicate" police and
prosecutorial m&thqﬁs by having Peter Cérsa stand muté
in court in response to a'murder‘accusation, the Suf-
folk District Attornéy followed a similarly inappropri-
ate strategy in the retrial of Eabarf Brensic. On May
.18, 1988, Brensic,.ggter having served five years in
state prisen ,Qn,:hiB:IESHYEQES”ﬁﬁﬂlife murder sentence,
pleaded guilty to a reduced charge of second-degree
manslaughter, -aaaé@ting‘ a8 4-to-ll year sentence for
which he expected f€o serve little or no additional
prison time. | R

| Howeverh it was the condiﬁigns of Brensic's
plea which indicatea the .length- to which Mr. Henry
would go to "vindicate" the prosecution in the Pius-
matter and to try to overcéme the charges of leiG@g@ﬁﬁwk
prosecutorial improprieties which accompanied ‘those
reversals.

5

* gee also People v. Ryan, 134 A.D.2d 300, 520

e
.Y.8.2d 528 d Dept. 1987).
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The highly fsvorable conditions of ﬁr@n&ia?a

. plea included an agreemsne LRt Brensie would not bave
| ke testify against %ﬂy of hzs co-flefendantss a prowise
Bot to objest ko frensic's parole; permission for

%%éﬁs&ﬁ %@ be r, ﬁ&%@ﬂ on. Wig own recognizance and

ave th@ ﬁﬁat& a4 his new gentence; and an agreg-

. WEE ﬁ& Bronsic, 5;@5&@ Eﬁﬁ%ﬁy and the Suffolk County

Lé - and iisﬁx ¢k &tﬁ@rney and its currenk and former
i ﬁﬂﬂ%@ﬂﬁﬁﬁ ﬁ@fémﬁ§f r refrain fr@m £iling, civil suits

'j: in @@ﬁﬁ&ﬁ%&ﬁﬁ,W%%hwﬁﬁéﬂﬁh@ & invelvément with ke cage .,

The . 8y

k agssistant &1stra@t attorney hand-~
: Ying khe L, X thy Mazzei, mada elear the moetiva-

's Office. in agreeing to Brengic® s

5‘@1@& bargain in sn intar%zew which appeared in Mewsday

'iiy migguided and improper. Again




coup, rvather tﬁ&nﬁqappxw@riatﬂ- punishment or ju&tiﬁea
The ﬁsaﬁﬁa@ ef the gudiﬁxal ﬂxltzczam and other public
eriticiasn i;; Tégard ko the Pius cames was not whether
the Buffolk authorities “had the right @@ﬁp&;ﬂ ¥ mhe
central oriticisms concery gbtaining and using  an
unreliable confession, and #ngaging  in  faulty and
improper police and prosecutorial action, the sane
criticisms that have been directed abt Buffolk by the
Rew York mm of Appgals and otbers since at ledst
1876, pistrict Attorney Henry, .even at thig v@ry late
date, sEill demonetrates hig iﬁﬁ‘&?llliﬂgﬂﬁﬁd to recognize
the need for reform in his Office, and instead, seeks

some sort of “vindication® in the press,

The ﬁﬁmi&i&@ mvismﬁ ot the rﬁuff@ik County .
Palice Department, during the periocd which was bhe sube-
ject of the Commission's i:n:ms@igg@&:i.m: ¢ was commanded
by a ﬁ@%ﬁ%ﬁiﬁfﬁ lieutenant and was composed of three
detective sergeants and 20 experienced detect ives
divided inte three %ﬂ@m«fs » Bach 1@@' by one of the deteow
tive sergeants. There were about 40 bomicides per vear
in  Suffolk County, but the Homicide Dpivislon haﬁ
additional %&tms with respect to vebicular and other

deaths {Private Bearing, bunn, 1/5/87, p. 19).

- f; 3-_.




In both the Police Department and District
ALtorneyts Office, homicide investigators and
prosscutors have hﬁma congidered mﬁmb@m of elite uvnits
beoause of the sericusness of the orime and sinog
bomicides tend &0 be high profile cases. Butfolk
Bomicide Division ﬁ-ﬁ'ﬁmm@m have been de scribed as the
hest ‘detectives in the Repartment (pr ﬁ;mm Hearing,
MeGeire, 1/75/87, z?z-,: 11}, and their behavior may well be
consideved an indicator of the level of pmfeg,@mnaiism
for all detectives in the Departpent.,

Prior to the Commission’s pumm hearing in

Janvary 1987, which considered eriticisms of hoemicide
| investigations and prosecutions, there was ne separate
Homicide Bureaw 4n the Suffolk Distriet Attor ney's
Office. Romicides were handled by the Major Offense
Bureau, & unit of six or seven eXperienced prosecutors

wim handlied other ﬁ‘%‘f&ﬁi g felonies as well, In &

f%iﬂuffii%g of personnel after the first Comnizsion
heaving, Hr. Henry appointed Hdward Jablﬁﬂskl, the

progecutor in the Corso case, as the head of the new

Homicide ﬁnmau, and @ new policy was established
wharceby aasmtaﬁt district attorneys would rep@xt to
homicide sgenes and bmome involved as early &s posg-
gsible in the investigation of homicides, While the

Commission does not disagree with th age -changes, they
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- were bt 2 weak and superficial x:&,za;j;;@.nSQ to the per-
vasive problems existing in Suffolk County with respect
to homiclde investigations and prosscutions. gome of
thoge problems ﬁﬁé'ﬁﬁ@if causes are illustrated in the

following sections,

"

From Degembeér 7 to 11, 1986, News

ed a Lﬁﬁgﬁhy fﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁamt series on éﬁﬁi@i&ﬂﬂﬁ@ﬁ and mis-
&gﬁﬁuﬁt in Suffeolk honicide 1ﬂva$tigatlans and prossog-
tiﬁngﬁ Pl ﬁatias included a statement that 94 percent
of «3§ffﬁlk homicide prosecutions involved confessions
o pral sdnissiens. This figure was aﬁnr;rmeé o the
Gammiﬁﬁzmﬁ by the . former Commanding mffmaar of thﬁ
%ﬁﬁﬁ@lﬁ Police ﬂﬁﬁiﬂiﬁa Divisien, Detective Lieutenant
Rﬁhgft @ﬁaaf én a private hearing on Janvary 5, 1987

{ps 953,

to other Jurisdictions, so high, in Ffagt, that in and
. 5 g e 4 ' ! ) X .
of itaelf it provokes skeptleism regarding Suffolk

County’s use of confessions and oral admigsiong.*

r ;: ﬁf Newsda 's study which compared 361

suburbam counties,
-*'Eé&eﬁ *ﬁe Jd%

day publish-

1875 to 198% to 700

This is an astonishingly high figure compared .




‘";\\2?

Moreover, the xasult 0f  Suffolk's unigque
ineidence of gonfessions hasg bﬁen fa: officers to rely
on cmﬁfessi@ﬁs ané neglect bath routine invﬁﬁtigatiwawf

steps and proper scientific and technical evidentiary

Practices. The prevailing attitude has been that note-

taking, forensic evidence, neighborhood canvasses and
@rimﬁw&canﬁ sedrches are ﬁﬁt important begause ultie
mat&ly' a defendant will a@nfes&» Confessiong dre of
Qﬁ&tﬁ& 1mpoztaat, but agually iﬁ%uffiﬂlén%, andt they
should nmt become the nearly exclusive methm@ of devel~
oping homicide cases. With Suffolk’s methods, the

chances of the guiley going free are simply too high,

e : ;'.-“"m@mtﬂ

The ia;lur@ @f the Buffolk Police H@Mlﬂiﬁﬂ

Division to mainbain aﬁe@uate notes and reports, and

cﬂha tolerance of Mr. Hemry's office for this neglect,

shooked the Compission. In "the Suffolk County Police
Department, officers above Ehe rank of patrolman, and
all detectives, have not been required to take notes o

keep memo books.* Indeed, the sole judgment as Lo what

* In the New Yark City Police Department, the kesping
of memo books iz required for detectives as well as
police of 8; and the blank memo books have num-
bers which - recorded in department records each
time a detecktive or police officer iz issued & new




W

was to be recorded in written form in an investigation
rested with each. detective. Thus, Sergeant Kenneth

BWoGuire, the sgupervisor in the Riaz and Corso cases,

tegtifieds

Q. What was the requirement of the
people in younr team as to taking
notes? .-

A. Well, the men would take the
notes as izhﬁsy pretiy much szaw fit

Cwhile ¢ were aénﬂ@ﬂting inter-
views and staff.

Q. $0 thé answer is, there was no
requirement? .

A. There was no specific reguire-

ment. .
Eyﬁhli’ﬁ Hﬁaﬁiﬁ%; lgg?; P 333»}

&ﬁkﬁﬁihﬂw-a_ﬂﬂfﬁﬁti@ﬁ could jﬁﬁgm in advance,
what iﬁﬁ@f%&ﬁiﬁﬁ‘.mﬁght be important later inm the
iﬁ@ﬁﬁﬁig&ﬁﬁ@ﬁ;»ﬁﬁﬁ thus should be fﬂ@ﬁfﬁ@ﬂa Lieuterant
Dunn testified th@h he was ﬁ@ﬁflﬂﬁnt ﬁﬂtﬁﬁti9€$ mmulﬁ.

make kh&t ﬁ&tezminatiﬂﬁ*

y 19 aﬁ an.wtigaﬁlmm,
2o W information will be per~
t;ﬂent.dawﬁ the roady

A. It *must be dependent on the
intui 1 aﬁﬁ the zntuztxvanes& of
the - 4
(Public He _1ng, 1887, p. 732.)
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Ralated to this practice of not keeping notes
© 91 mitking -ﬁﬁmﬁ%:‘% peporte, Suffolk Police parsonnel do
net prepare what they define as "negative régaﬁ%aa“
Hegative reports in Buffolk are those which establish
that m%:ﬁﬁ; igﬁmzy cdsads on  suspects, witnesses or
evidence are not correct, relevant or important in the
ultimate solution of a case. Buffolk does not ga-a:'aag;;a@m'
suCh reporte S0 a8 not to "clubter up the case” with
material that a "%f@nm counsel could ubilize® which
were "not specificslly important to the inmediste
investigation™ i&wﬁ@aﬁa Hearing, Dunn, 1/5/67, p. 78}.
However, in the é:ii world no dsteotive has gufficlent

”iﬁ%ﬁihmﬁﬁ b peedict what imﬁ@matmn; z:wmtiw o

nagative, will %&z ;;;,_};;" value ay sn inwatigstmn pnfolds.
It may be only ifn retrogpest thak two progecly docu-
""iz;fmmatmn £it together, regardless

mented  pieces of

of how lrvelevant they may have initially *‘*@@meé‘ and
help advence the iﬁ?ﬁﬁtigmim IE the information lis
not dﬁﬁmﬁﬂ%ﬁ in a repoert, ic is, for practical puL~
POBBES, l%%; to the Investigation. |
After a vase is closed, homicide reports and
files are not sent for storage at Central Records.
This is an open and well-known vim'lai:mm of Suffolk
_ Polive Department rules, and | is supposedly done for

reagong of spasce and Ygecur ity™ {Dunn, pp. B0~83).
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In addition, there is also no sequential numbering of
gach iten within a £ile and no regular indexing or
division of the file according to subject or type of
evidence {(Dunn, pp. 86-8%). Thus, even if a document
has been sntered in the file, it mum later be lost or
removed undetscked (Bunn, p. 102). |
?iﬁailgy 4¢ﬁﬁz cryeial stage of an jnvestiga-
“tion during whicli Suffolk police personnel produce no

writben reports is when & case is zeferred to the Dis-

B,

trict Atborney®s Office For progseution, bat while the
police detectives who are assigned to the case are ¢
still working on the case in cooperation with an assig-
tant distriet attorney. When investigative steps are
kaken after rveferzal to the pistrict Attorney, as a
matter of express policy, no additional written cage
reporting need ﬁia.% done by the dJdetectives to their

police supervisers ({(Dunn, pp. 106~108). As a2 direct

result of this deliberate y-@iliéﬁy, key reports congern-
ing mensitive events which should have been produced ;
" were not. For example, in both the Corso and plag
éﬁaﬁaﬁs,  many key events wmel not documented following
the referral by the police to the District Attorney ,,,' in
addition to _inadeguate documentation prior to referral.

Thus, not only did police supervisors fail to reguire

necessary documentation, but prosecutors superv ising

GG
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iﬂ?&ﬁtigaﬁiﬁﬁg ‘and prosecutions also failed to secure
Proper ?ﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬁfkg.

The faillure of the Suffelk Police Department
to produce reguized doeunentation during imvaﬁtigatibnﬁ
Was @ﬁm&@h&ﬁﬁin a memo, .dated May 7, 1985, from then
Commanding Officer of the Homieide Division, Detective

Lieutenant Robert Dunin, to persomnsl in that Division:

and Homigide Squad

ing the document~
wank) ve aetivities in
of Sa@gl@mm‘atazy rapor g

1 instances, ig-
5. While aware
32‘ E}f ?ﬁlme re-~

investiga-
not  been

have

Ei?ﬂﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁ’s

However, the f@ilﬂ‘wing{ -gua:_m ‘bluntly recom-
mends keeping ﬁﬁ@@fﬁ% b0 less than a minimum in order
to thwart defense r:mm&ei and gives a disturbing pic-
ture of the gast of mind of one Suffolk homicide super—
vigor. ﬁhila the &uparvisar supports the practice of
not  keeping complete notes in order to bxing about
"sucvessful progegutions,” in fact, tﬁis practice help~

ed allow Diaz and Corso to go freée. 1In a memo from




Petective Sergeant Robert Misegades, then a team super-—
vigor in the Homicide bivision, to Detective Inspector
Albert Holdorff, then Commanding Officer of the Major

Crimes Buwean, dated Mayech 16, 1983, ﬁiﬁégﬁﬁﬁﬁ wrotes

Ta the chagrin of the defense coun-
sel, hownicide reports, histerical-~
1y, @nly reflect pertinent data aw
it applies to the successful prose~
cution of opr capes. If our learn~
ed iﬂvest;g_tgrﬁ from the Inspec-
tional ﬁarv; % Bureay are instruo-
mental in generating new policy  so
be it, but the succgessfuol prosecu-
tion of homigide cases may cease ag
we now enjoy it. Sulffice it to say
that reporits need not establish or
prove our  integrity. o reports
support an investigation without
losing sight ©of a successful
prosecuktion then ‘they are neces-
sary. They need mnot be necessary
if they will opes ‘up  areas for
serutiny or loopholes ln our cases,

Thus, the absence &ﬁ’;gfay%% documentation in Soffolk
homicide ¢ases was actually much worse than mere income—
petends  or -ﬁ@&zﬁigﬁt .ww it was part of a conscious
pelicy, in which the District Attorsmey’s Office acqui~

esced, ignoring inade

quate and -incomplets fileg, due to
~a blind desire to secure Gﬂﬂ@i@tiﬂﬁ3§ |

Finally, even Bistrlat Attorney -Henzy was
ev&ntnallg forced to admit the failure of proper note-

taking in homicide investigations. At a hearlng
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of the Public Safety Committee of the Suffolk Legisla-

ture on August 14, 1987, Mr. Henry testified:

Q. Let's move on Lo something
else. There's been a great deal of
- criticism recently of Fomicide
detectives not taking proper notes
during the covrse of their investi~
gations. You're aware of that, I'm
sure?

A. Yes, 1 am.

Q. We have taken testimony from
other expert witnesses including
your own chief investigator, ¢George
Holmes, on the importange of note
taking. Have yoi taken a public
position on the c¢riticism of the
Homicide Squad on this issue?

A. I think T probably have. T I
haven't, I will now, and that is
that +here should be more notes
(pp. 127-128}.

P

3.  Inadequate Case Superyision

in addition to permitting -inedequate investi~
gative notes and. reports, Buffolk Police supervisors
algo ﬁﬁilﬁwﬁq'hﬁgﬁﬁzaxﬂ procedures with regard o ca&e
&E&#ﬂs xﬁﬁﬁﬁtﬁ.ﬁmﬁ case management. There were no reg-
ularly scheduled case neetings on homicides, even on
high profile or difficnlt cases (Dunn, pp. 14-186).
Thug, oificers working on an investigation were not
éniy deprived - of a fully documented case file, but also

iaﬂkaﬁ the benefit of a regular review of the progress

-



‘of  esach fa?ﬁstig&ﬁimn_ Commanding officers claimed
Familiarity with only a small part of the aaséﬁagﬂ they
ostensibly supervised (Dunn, pp. 20~22)., Furthermore,
highar~zanking @ﬁfﬁ@ﬂﬁ%i received statistics, but ii%#mh
tle else awcept an occasional oral briefing, since
there were no written case status reports produced by
anyone {Dunn, pp. 23-24). In addition, the assignment
of personnel and lnvestigative efforts was not deter-
mined in an” agtive manner, nov waiﬁ vages given bigher
or lower priority in any ratiomal way, hut rather cases
meraly "peteried] out™ {(Dunn, p. 24).

Thus, priorities ﬁﬁﬁﬁ nok set, suapervision
was not exercised, fetheds were not serutinized -~ ag
long as there were vresulis -~ wi‘xwh in Buffolk only
meant Ysuscessiul gﬁ@a@@uti@n&,” Buch & weak gu@@?w
vigsory sysben was ripe for the abuses discovered by the

Commission.,

- The lack wfu a clear-out unﬂ@x&taﬂﬁlng of
r&sg#nsxhxl&t? fFor orime seeneg was brmught ot at the
ﬁamﬁiﬁﬁiﬂﬂ“s _@ﬁbiiﬂu hearing. Thus, Rmb@xt Genna, the
supervisor in the Crime Laboratory af the Medical Eﬁ&mw
iner’s Office who had responded to the murder scene in

the Piaz casuw, testified that the Homicide Diwvision of

“6‘3"




the Suifolk Police Department was in char ge (Public

Hearing, 1987, p. 131). On the Q‘i‘ihm? hand, the former
Companding OfFficer of the hﬂmivaﬂa Divigion, Robert
bunn,; testifisd that the Medicsl Examiner's OFfice had

primary responsibility for ofime scsnes:

If you are asking me who is in
ﬂhaxga af the grime scene, the
% Charter reveals that the
ai Examiner's Office fg in

- charge of the crime scene, and we

* are subordinate to them. That's a |
matter of County Law {(p. 733}, -

Clearly, they both camnot be cor remt Hoywe

ever, the Charter does, in fact, put the Mmﬂliml Bxami -

ner’s Dffice in charge. Whether that responsibility is
7'_:?%;@?&@3&? placed or not is really less impmfﬁi; ant than
mﬁéfﬂ%g that everyone understands who in fder ig in
charge. Wh% & seperviser im the Medical Examiner's
Office does mzz know that he is in charge, he cannot
take appropriate _mé‘-m_g;a_ to ensure that evidence is prop-
m?@y obtained and analyzed.

The careless disregard for physical evidence
in homicide cases by the Suffolk Polise was demon-
strated not only by the £failure to find the murder

weapon in Diaz and the trestment .of the recording

machines and tap@s in Corse, but alsoc by the treatment

of a bullet in the homicide tase of People v. Hamilton,




Indictment No. 843-82 (Public Hearing, 1987, pp. 229
246, 715-720). Since the memwbers of the Homicide Divi-
sion had hsﬂbﬁ;i‘:a&zglg relled so heavily on confessions,
they had far too little concern for physical evidence
and diligent, but routine, galiﬁE‘Wka.

In the Hamilton case, only after a confes-
sion was ruled inadmissible was a .22 caliber bullet,
#hich had allegedly been found by Detective Raf ferty in
the pocket of a defendant when bhe wsas__am%miﬁ; pro-
duced as evidence. As 1t turned owt, this bullet had
the same ejection marks as that produced by the murder
weapon, & .22 caliber pis&:a‘:ﬂu .. Rafferty tegtified at a
pre~trial bearing that be had failed to gend this bul«--
- let for halliﬁtim tests when it was found on the
defendant; instead be had put it, without any label,
into the file folder, which the Commanding Officer of
the Homicide Divigion testified at -tﬁ@ Commission's
hearing constituted a viola bion of Department Rules and
Progedures {(Public Hearing, 1987, pp. 755-739%), Later,
aBfer the confession in the case was ruled inadmis-
sible, the bullet was sent to ballistiecs and Ffound to
match the murder weapon. There were ne notes or writ-
ten referedbes congerning ithe bullet anywhere prior to

the confession being ruled inadmissible.




Rafferty explained away his failure to send
J.%ﬁﬁ,ﬁﬁiiét for tests with two equally damning explana-
tions. Pirst, he claimed never to have had any training
tn ballistics 'ﬁﬁﬁﬁiia Hearﬁ&g,'lﬁé?; p. 708} -~ astound-
fng for a ﬁ@tﬁéﬁi?@ who served l?IYQEfE in the Homicide
Divigion., Second, he explained, -ﬁevery black guy in
Amityville has a .22,% so he did not think the .22 cal-
iber bullet was important ﬁﬁaﬁfeﬁtyg pri%&t@- Hearing,”
gﬁ 128}, whieh just ae @urély denmonstrated how lacking

in ﬂﬁgm@nt Was thls @éteran hmmzczé@ detective.

£e

Whlle ‘Rafferty’s qonvenient talent for prom

'ﬁﬁinﬁ @Euﬁ%&i*A ony and eviﬂ4nae at the Ilth hour

ﬁfﬁﬁﬁiﬁi&é_ﬁﬁﬁs; e @1sturbs the Cmmmxssxan, there -

Emﬁ $@@E'$§in these types of problems in future

documentation of

1
in time to their occurrence, later

acity of p@ir~e reports will be

,@fﬁf@&&l@ﬂ&l galiue practice and

police = by Suffolk

F* h@argng, Rafferty
ide u1v1$;@n t@ ?h@

jed  in g‘ Sﬁff@lk
vegtigation.
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tives in

nigues,

arms, Detective Rafferty was asked:

and also:

enced members othhe_thicide Division,

15 ﬁied:ﬁ

Por example,

5. Inadequate Training

Testimony before the Commission indicated a

- remarkable lack of training for Suffolk Homicide deteg-

regard to even routine investigative tech-

0. Have- ‘you ever had firearns
training . yourself? Not in shooting
them, but impressions left, gunpow-
der or that sort of thing?

A. No. Maybe a  forty-minute

course' in some school I went to, .
(Pflvate Hearxng, Rafferty, 1/6/87,
p. 132.) :

*

A. . I'm not really on t0p of

Guis: - and ‘that's probably what  got
me“-mgbséa up on that ({Hamilton
case ' T
(Private Hearing, Rafferty, 1/6/87,
p. 130.)™ -

et

in regard to ballistics and fire-

\

\

\

Detective Rafferty, one of the most experi-

Q. boesn't ﬁhat--caspr [Hamllton]

- prove 4if you had training you would

have knowh enough to send it in and
gotien the results?

r T Lgya

further testi-




A, Yes.
o (Public Hearing, 1987, pp. 718~
’ 719.}

_Furthermore, Rafferty's supervisor, Detective
Sergeant McGujire, replied with an equally disturbing
answexr with respect to his own knowledge of blood-
relafed evidence. In response to a series of questignsw

about ‘what the forensic laboratory can tell regarding a

stain, McGuire testified:

Q. Aftex they have done that, what
can they tell you about the stain?

A, 1 guess they ‘can tell you if
it's blood.

N

Q. Anything else?
A. Maybe, if it's food.

Q. If' it is blood, what else c¢an
they tell you about it?

A. I have no 1dea; sir. I guess
they c¢an break it down further,
depending maybe on the freshness or:
whatever .-
(Prlvate Hearing, McGuire, 1/5/87,
pp. 65-66.) " .

The blind:gpot this indicates for this Detec~
tive Sergeant, who was a homicide team supervisor for
11 years,' is' remarkable.. MecGuire omits even simple

items, fdfr example, blood-type, let alone the more




specialized information that can be ‘gained from the

forensic ?nalysis.of blood. While the standard to be

@éxpecteéjbf a detective is not that of a ballistics or

Eorensigs expert, nevertheless, police personnel must

%

be gyére,of what information and analysis the labora-

tgy§ is capable of providing and what should be obser v-

-'ed and obtained .at crime scenes. and elsewhere Ffor

T

‘analysis by the crime laboratory.

All of the other failures catalogued in this
Report, such as inadequate note-taking and lack of

careful supervision, also are indicative in one way or

SN

another of the need for increased training.*

* The Commission is heartened by Commissioner Guido's
recent public .comments that improved training is one
of the cornerstones to his planned reforms of the

"Suffolk Police Departmenf. In an August 1, 1988,
interview in sday, Commissioner Guido was guoted
as saying, "I gee training as the key ingredient in
effectuating organizational change.” .

~§9=
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I1. MISCONDUCT AND DEPICIENCIES IN NARCOTICS
XNVESTIGATKONS AND Pﬁ@SECUTIONS

A. @ig@ﬁder in_th@'%arg@tics Division
- Before the beginning of the Commission's
investigation in_‘November 1985, and in its early
stages,r narcotics-'in&estigations and prosecutions in
Suffolk County were described as ekpefie%cing a “break*n
down in supervision.® Arauné this tfwe, narcotics
investigations of & number of Suffélk:p&lice-officers
had reached public attention. These 1ncldded investi~
gations of unzformed officers Rebecca Bernai;j/ Brian

Merlob and Jose Tngles, as well as undercover recoticos

Division offlcers James Kubn and Raymond Gutow%klo
By March\IQBG, most of these aliegatlonm had

Bébome public, andx»had resulted gin extensive and

\ /
e

extremely unfavorable publlclty for the Phlxce Depart—

ment and the D;strlct Attorney s Office. In addltloﬁ%
to thHe Commlsslon s lnvgstlgatlon¢ which preceded all
the otherﬁiﬁbestigations; the Suffolk Police| were under
the écrutiny of the Umited“Statesr Attornew for the
Eastern District df New-Yérk, a management team from
Long Island Unlver51ty ap901nted by County Executlve
Peter Cohalan, and the P.u-b-.’-l-%c Ssafety Committee of the

‘Suffolk County Legislature,




Coupled ﬁith the intense sorutiny occasioned
by t'hese invesiigations and resgulting publicity, at
about this time the Police Narcotics Division underwent
a rapid change of comﬁ%nding officers. The long-time
commanding,oéficer, Détective Lieutenant Richard $iee;
who had served from July 1978, to February 1985, was
" transferred -- and was given two subgequent promotions
before his retirément,ﬁ despite the fact‘ that most of
the - ailegations;,of  misconduct being exémined had
‘oecufred'duninéﬂhis tenure. He was'fbllowed"in rapid
succession és Céﬁmanding Officer of the Na;éotics
Division by D@t&Ctivé Lieutenaﬁtj-walton Bxennaﬁuﬁ who
served Jless thaﬁ one year, from Febﬁuary ;ées, to
January 1986, and: then by Detective Lieutengﬁt Walter

. ;

" Cunningham, who served only from January 1?56, to May
1986. Cunningham waé_succeeded by Detectiﬁé Lieutenant
Richard Franzese, who still serves .in Eﬁat position.
Thus, within:lls ~months four different commanding
officers had been:assigned to supervise the Narcotic@
Division. % | |

| The effect of the crimes ~and miécon@uct of.

'the police~employfeésF the resulting pubiic scrutiny and

# Prior to becpming Commanding Officer of the
Narcotics Division, Bremnan had no experience in

narcotics investigations. - .

-1~
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bad publicity, céupiéd with. the rapid changes in man-
agement, led Lieutenant Franzese to fe@fxfy that
"supervision definite€ly was a problem® in the Naraotics
Division when hé-'arriyed (Private Hearing, 11/23/87,
P. 75). More vividlj, Detective Lieutenant R&bert
Sievers, who was a sergeant in:the Narcotics Division
6uring this period, ‘“testified: "The place was a zoco”
(Privata Hearlng, 11/30/87, p. 35),
// f While significant narcotics-related miscon-
/ducﬁfinvestigateﬁfby'the Commission will be discgésed
fgln subsequentxﬁectlons of this Report, the key events
negardlng Rebecq? Bernard, BrLan Merlob and Jose Ingles
?é ;whlch premdaﬁed ﬁhe Comm1 ssion's investigation, Wlll be
1‘j brlefly outllned bere so that subsequent events ¢an be
JE _understooé/&n thelx propex contexte
- // In ¢984w Suffolk count§ Police = Officer
Rebecea/ Bexnard was acqultted of criminal charges of
selli ; cocalne. H@w&ver, ln a dlscxpllnary hearlng 1n
;- April 1986, it was’dntermlned that B@xnard had viclated
Deé;rtmeﬂtal rules ~based  on heg naraot1c5wrelated
éct1v1ﬁy, and She was gubsequently fired. Part of her
/

/ defense was that ‘she - was condmﬁtzng an  unauvthorized

./ /

£

/ undercover narcotlcs 1nvestlggtlon ‘in  the Brentwood
/
1//. area and thaL she ;had. 1nformed Suffolk Police supern

,f visors about a bar. that éas a center of narcotics

‘/
7
s

72




act1v1ty and about a Suffolk pOllCP officer suspected
of narcotlcs act;vity, Jese Ingles, as early as May
1982. 1t has been conflrmed by the Suffolk Police that
she had supplied this information about the bar . and
Ingles to them in May 1982,

However;*an invéstigation of Ihglés for drug-
related charges did not begin uﬁtil‘lgaé; The investi-
gatinh developed eavidence ﬁhat Ingles and Suffolk
Police Officer Brian Merlob both used cocaine ang
assisted drug adealégs by using their positions ag
police officers to 1nvest1qate for the dealers poten-
tial drug buyers and by acting as badyguards for drug
dealers. The offlcers were 1ndlcted on numerous cr1m1~
nal counts, but were allowed to plead gullty to a sin-
gle count, Attempted Crlminal Facilitation, Sﬁcondv
-Degree (Penal Law 5115 05), a class D felony, on August
30, 1985, s pﬁﬁt“'of their plea dgreements, both
vfficers agreed-: to resign from the Deépartment.

The changes .agaanst these  three offlcers
rocked the Department -and helped set in motion a series
of events which led” to ‘an. 1nvestlgat10n by the Commis-
51on of other 1mstances . of. m1sconﬁuct in the Warcetics
D1vis;on. of pa:tlcular ﬁoncern to the Comm1831on was
the ‘apparent fallure of théﬁSuffolk Police to pursue

the allegatlong.by Bernard regdﬁd}ng ingles and other§

o F




aggressively until - the allegations came to public
attention through Bernard's own case, rather than when

they were first made by her in 1982,

B. Kubn and Gutowski

in September 1985, Sergeant Jogeph Comiskey,

reported to hls supexlors that a team consg istlng of two
of his undercover narcotics officers was using cocaine
heavily. These two -ofﬁicers, james Kuhn and Raymond .
Gutowsk1,_were among Comiskey's most productive underw
covef& offlcers,‘ havxng -madg - 86 undercover narcotzcs
cases in thejr first year in the squady durlng which
they had become known as. Comlskey s "A Tea While
the information Comggkey gave to his superiors w&uld he
considered Senséﬁive.:in any poliéé department, this
revelation was'pﬁrticularly explosive due to the unfa-
vorable narcot1cs~ré1at&d publlclty the  Department had
already suffered concernlng Bernard, . Merlob and Ingleso
Furthermore, ‘the ~Départment and District Attorneyjs
Cffice had just recelved ‘additional unfavorable public~

1ty regarding the- Corso and -Diaz h0m1c1de cases, while

the election for distrioct attorney, in which Mr. Henxy

was seeking a third term, was only a ﬁewfweeks away .




Aacording to Suffolk County Police.docdmentsy
the allegations nade by B8Sergeant Comiskey of cocaine
abuse by Kuhn and Guﬁowski were known. -to Chief of
Detectives John.Gallagher;,Inspectionai Services Bureau
Commandiﬁg Officer Donald Jeffers and the Commanding-
Officer of the Internal Affairs Division, Captain
Thomas Murphy, as early as October 3, 198595 Assistaﬁt
District Attorney'Raquhd Perini was briefedﬁpy poli¢e
officials on. cocaine abuse by Kuhh and Gutbwski on
October 9,_1985..‘H6weVér, an Internal Affairs Division
case number was not. assigned -- and the case was not
given to an 1nve&tlgator for full investigation -- .
ﬁntil'Névember 6, .1985, the day'after Mr., Henry's re-
election as Distrié# Attorney,** |

' Furthermérep_and Egain despite the fact that
illegal drug use by _ﬁghﬁ and Gutowski was known to

"Suffolk Police authorities in September 1985, the ‘two

* According to FBI.documénts, Kubn and Gutowski's Com-

manding Offjcer, Lieutenant Walton Brennan, also

" kneéw of - the drug abuse allegatlons on September 23,
1985.

#% James Kuhn has testified before the Commission that
Sergeant Robert Doyle, then assigned to the Internal
Affairs Divigion, told him that ro investigation of
Kuhn was beihg started until after Election Day out
of fear that the entire matter would become public
knowledge and lp :Henry's opponent (Private Hear-

ing, 12/23/87, PP- 92—93) '




p:eaxncts and permitted to
}4 officerso

i

were reassigned from the Narcoti:s Division to police

continue serving as police
Mﬁre@uer,

éesplte at least exght interviews
of Kuhn by Internal Affalrs DlVlSlon personnely

Inter-

=

\nal Affairs documents reveal no investigation of the

N

guestlons ralsed by Kuhn as early as December 16,
pfobe beyond Kuhn's cocaine abuse.

about the Tlmothy Gallagher case,

1885,
nor any aﬁtempt to

st
e

ch@pter.)

% \ However , 21,
12; . k3
i ‘ - ) -

(See Section C this
information Geveloyed‘after debriefing Berpard, a Com-

- on

e

February

baged

on
mlaépon investigator contacted Kuhn and Gutowski. The
58
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e

Commission investigator asked Kuhn about three

areds;

irregularities in the handling of a drug case invclving
Timothy Gallagher, ,
Detecﬁives John

the  son of_Suffolk Police Chief of
Gallther»* drug -

activity

: involving
members of the Suffolk County Police Department Narcot-

-

ics DlVlszon, and illegal wiretapping by members of the
Suffolk County Police Department

On that same evehing,
tion with the CommISSLOH

&

following his conversa-
investigator, Xuhn, fearing
that his partner Gutowski was cooperating
*

with the

Kuhr. was the undercover OffIC@I who lnxtzally bought
cocaline from szothy Gallagheru

-7 G-




Commission, cenfeseed"“toe a Suffolk Police Internal
Affairs D1v151on 1nvestlgater regarding the three aLeas
of miscenduct about Wthh the Commlssxon ‘had asked.
Howevgrf with xeepect to illegal wiretapping, while
implieating himself and the entire Tnterdiction Unit of
the Narcotics. Division of the Suffolk Police Depar£~
ment, Kueqktold Internal Affairs Division investigator
James Maheru-"i don't care if I have to do two or three
years in jail, I'm not rolllng over on anybody .in my
old teag (Prlvate Hearlng, Maher, 12/18/87, p. 62) .
The information that Kuhn gave to the ‘Internal Affairs
Division that evening .in Pebruary 1986, regarding rou-
tine illegal wiretapping in-the Interdietion Unit was
substantially the samg_information'tx1rwh;ch he testi-
fied at a Commission public hearing in" January 1988.
(See Chap#er ITX(A).)

Shortiy after February 21, 1986, when Kuhn
refused further cooperation with the Internal Affairs
Division or the Dlstggct Attorney's Offlce and enrolled
in a drug treatment program, the Suffolk District
Attorney referred the three ‘teplcs of  Commission in-

guiry - to the Unlted States Attorney for the Eastern

1, TR f

Dlstrlct of. New York (Publlc Hearxngy 1988, pp. 668~

77e




In early 1987, Kuhn and Gutowski were tried

and'aaquitted in federal eoutt of charges of distribu-

ting narcotics (Unitgd-St@tes v. Kuhn and Gutowski, CR

87-00698, E.D.N.Y., Judge Wexler). Following their

acguittal, departmantal disciplinary charges were rein-

stituted against themn. Added to the departmental

charges against Rubn was a new charge that he had

en-

gaged in illegal wiretapping through conversion of a

pen register while a member of the Interdiction Unit of

the Narcotics Division.

One audio tape which was taken from Xuhn as

evidence by the Internal Affairs Division on the ave- '

ning of February 21, 198&, was sgubsequently demonstrat—

ed by the Suffolk Police to be an illegal recording of

telephohe conversations of the subject of a Warcotics

Division investigation. (Decision in Suffolk County

Police Department Disciplinary Proceedings against

James Kuhn, Charge #8, Specification $1, 1/20/88.)
Gutowski, rather than standing trial on
ﬁgaepartmental charges, agreed to resign. In return
T Department agreed to provide a letter stating that

drug abuse arose jin the course of his police work

the

-the

his

and

also agreed not to contest his application for 'a three-

'quafter _éisability pension, which the WNew York State

. ] -




and Local Polige and Fire Retirement System subsequent-—

iy dranted.

Kuhn, hoﬁev ‘,',persigtad_ through a lengthy

disciplinary bhearing ¥in the summer of 1987 before
former Supreme. Court Justice Joseph Corso, following
which wvirtually all. of the disciplinary charges)

including the wiretapping charge, were sustained, and

he was fired in early 1988. After he was fired, Kuhn,

like Gutowski, was awardeéd a three-quarter disability

pension by the New York State and Local Police and Fire
’Retiremeng System, ﬁased on an application which he had
made while his disciplinary charges were pending.

Kuhn and Gutowski's Qofk as undéxcove}
narcotics officers 'in- 1985 produced 86 étiminal convic-

tions, 84 of which were the results of plea bargains.

The convictions in the two trials which included testi-

mony by Kuhh and Gutowski were subsequemtly vacated due

in part to the fact that Kuhn and Gutowski had perjured -

~ themselves when they testified they did not use

narcoticgs.”*

- In early '1987, Kuhn's charges regarding the

faboned treatment  accorded +vo Chief of Detectives

* People v. Diane Roth, Indictment No. 900-85, Supreme
Court, Suffolk County, Justice Mcinerney; and People
v. HWayne JQ@@SQ;J;;suprem& Ceurt, Sutfolk County,

i

Justice Bohl. &

- G
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Gallagher's son were referred by the United States
Attorney for the Basbern District for State prosecution
{gee Chapters II(C) and VII); the wiretapping allega~
tions were inveitigaked by the Commission, with the
initial results presented at a public haaring in Janu-
ary 1988 (see Chapter III),

o The Commission believes that the case of Euhn
and Gutowski reveals at least two important failures
with respect to narcotics matters.  First, supervision
‘fin the investigation and prosecution of narcotics CASes
was lax. Two new and untrained undercover foi@@rs;
who bécame heavy narcotics users themzelves, made 86
cases in a seven month 9eria& during whi@h their cases
were replete- with carelesg paperwork, wmissing polige
reports and improper handling raf narcotics evidence,
For examplég between -January 1, 1985, and Beptember 18,
- 1985, Ruhﬁ initiated some 71 Central Complaint Mumbers
for confidential investigations for which ﬁé never sub-
mitted the required Field Rgp@rt {PDSC~1052) . Purther=
"m-orle, on a number of occasions ZEuhn was issued cash

]

vom the Narcotios Special Cash Fund to make undercover

‘ﬁha&eBme-ﬁar@ﬁtiaay and while Kuhn reported expen-

ditures for narcotics purchases in these instances, the

 nareotics in question were pever submitied to Lhe

é:iminaii&tiﬁﬁﬁgﬁﬁﬁraaozy ag evidence {Decvigion in Zuhn

o




Disciplinary Case, 1/20/88, especially  charges #1 and
§B}n S e %

éSec@n@g there was a gross failure to detect,
investigate and. punish police misconduct in narcotics
matters. Indeed, the Commission, after only a rela-
tively short investigation, was able to unsarth crimi-
nnal allegations regarding the Gallagher case, illegal
wireta@pingAand other misconduct by police personnel in
narc@tics matters;-\y@t the Internal Affairs Division
and the District: Att@fney*s Office totally failed to
detect or pursue this misc@nduct“until_fmrceé by actual
or threatened\aﬂverée pubficity to do so.

Q@he evidence ;;ﬁﬁaied in  the EKubn and
Qutmwskl matter adds supp@rt to two of the conclusions
‘reached by the Commission regarding the Suffolk County
Police Department and ﬁistrict' Attorney's ﬁfflﬁﬁ“
theﬁ@ has been p:th a serious failure of proper super-
vigion and a mest disturbing wilixngaasa to tolerate
-mzscanﬂuct by %mplcyees unless prodded by public
ﬁe?elation.  | “

Ca ;@@ﬁ%ﬁ@ﬁ-@ﬁl%ﬁ@%ﬁﬁ

One of the matters about w%i@h_&whn WHS e
tioned by the Commpigsion- was &the allegation that

Timothy 6@&1@@@&@.%@& regeeived special trestmant in a

s




narcotics case {People v. Timothy Gallavher, Docket No.

618625-8%, DiStzict_Camzt, Suffolk Co.) because he was
the son of Buffolk County Chief of Dpetectives John
Gallagher. EKuhn was the @ndercqvex afficer who bought
one-eighth of an ounce of cocaine on November 2, 1384,
from a youth whom._ he later learned was Chief
Gallagher®s son. ‘Timothy Gallagher was arrested on
November I, 1985¢  one year after _thé sale., Timothy
Gallagher, who  did not cooperate with the pelice,
received special consideration as an informant based on
a letter, signed by ZPglice foic@g&jﬁlheyt, Sinram and
dated April 3,'1935, falsely stating that Gallagher had
helped provide information in six narcotics cases. The
recommendation letter was approved by ﬁ@rg@ﬁmt Joseph
Comlskeyg and a cover lett@r f@rwargwﬁg it to Raymond
Perini, Chief of the Suffolk County District Attornay's
Narcotics Bureau, was signed by Walton B. Bf@m@@ﬁg Com-
mandiﬁg' foice;_ of gh@‘ Narcotics Section, and Joseph
. Parnitano, Comménﬂing Officer of the Major ,ﬁfiMEﬁ
Bureau. | | | *

Based on this letter, Timothy Gallagher was
allowed to pleaﬂ_gﬁilty on D@e@ﬁh@r G, 1385; o a class
" A misdemeancoy, Criﬁingl Possession of a Controlled Sub-
&taneé, Seventh Degree (Penal %&w §2420.83}, E&th@ﬁ-%ﬁ%ﬁ
the original charge, Criminal Sale of a Qonbrolled

- w32
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Substance, Third Degree (Penal Law §220.392(1}), & clasgs
# felony. On Febzuary_lég 1986, Gallagher was gentenced
to a fine of $500 and three years probation.

On February 21, 1986, the Commission asked
Kuhn about his kgawledge of misconduct in the Timothy
Gallagher case. Kuhn then reported this Commission
inguicy to Iﬁtérn&l_ﬂfﬁairs, While Kuhn éaﬂ previously
raised questions about the Gallagher matter which were
never pursuved by Internal Affairs, it was only after
th.es Commission inguiry that the Gallagher case became
one of the three matters xeferred by the Suffolk County
District Attorney to the United States Attorney for the
Eagtern District of New York. - In early 1987, following
an extensive investigation of the Gallagher matter, the
United States Attorney for the Eastern Qiﬁtf}@t dacided
that while there wasfevidence of a crime under New York
State law, there was no jufisdicti@ﬂéi predicate for a
federal pfosecution and Eéturnad the matter to
My . Henry’s Office with the recommendation for a spe-

cial state prosecutor {see Chapter VIi).

e S8vage and Dompeliy

e

The use of Kevin Hason as a narcotics informe
ant for the %afﬁ@ik County F@lia% Depar tment %axﬁmtiw~

QQi?i$~iﬁ and the Suffolk County Dimtrict Artorney's

g g




Narcotics Bureau constitutes evidence of b@th miscon-
| duct and a failure of supervision in nagcotics investi-
gations and prosecutions.

Kevin Rason began working as  a narcotics
Jinformant for Suffolk undercover narcotics Police
Officer Warren Savage in early 19&4; when Eason was a
" 17-year old high school junior. He continued to serve
as an informant for Savage until late 1986. Rason pro-
vided Savage with introductions tm‘st;@@tmlevei cocaine
sellers,fromlwhom Savage would make szmall @uf@hﬁ&@g of
cocaine. While EBason provided some introductions which
led to arrests and gﬁilty pleas prior to Wovember 1985,
"his major informant activity occurred betwsen i@ctubar
1985, and May 1986, Qhen Bason allegedly provided
Savage and hislpaxtﬁez, Police Officer Rllen Bonnelly,
with imtroéueéiens which led to 140 purchases of
cocaine in the Wyaﬁ@anch/North Amityville area {(Public
H@aring; 1%88, pp. 575-579). While Eason and the
allegéégﬁgcaine séllars were all blackp;@mﬁ the areas
being wcriaﬁ were -almost exclusively hlack, Savage and
Donnelly were both white (Pabiic Hearing, 1988,
Pp. 320-521). As & result of Bason's activity, a major
drug raid occurred on July 21, 1986, in which 23 paople
wéé@ arrested, These arresta and others based on

Bagon's work between Octoher 1985, and May 1986,




resulted in five narcotics trials at which Bason testi-
fieﬁ againgt five different 5e£emﬁantﬁﬂ one of whom wag
acquitted (Public Hearing, 1988, pp. 508-509). In
addition, according to documents 3ap§li@ﬁ to the Come
mission by the ﬁﬁff@lk District Attorney's Office,
Eason's effortes also resulted in narcotics charges to
which numerous other defendants pleaded guiliy.

At the Commission's public hearing in January
1988, Eason testified that officers Savage and Donnelly
urged him to make'fq}sa identifications in many cases
(Public Hearing, 1988, pp. 370-402) and that he &id, in
fact, testify falsely at the five narcotics trials at
which he was a prosecution witness.® -

For the purposes of this Report, the central

point regarding Eason, however, 1is npot how often, oz

% Easen testified before the Commission under a grant
of immunity. Subsequently, in a hearing on a motion
under 3440 of the Criminal Procedurs Law secking to
vacate the convictions in the trisls at which Eason
tegtified, Bason was again granted immunity, upon
the application of District Attorney Benry's Office,
whereupon Eason testified that his testimony before
the Commission was false. In so doing, Eason fur-
ther cast doubt on his ocredibility :
Watking, Indictment Nos. 716-85, 764-84, &
842-86, Supreme Courkt, Suffolk County, Justice
McInerney, 1l/25/88). Furthermore, beginning shortly
after the Commission's hearing, the District Abbor-
ney's Office, knowing that the Commission was seek-
ing to gpeak with Rason, secreted Bason, praevenbed
the Commission from spesking with him "and removed
him £rom the State. '




when, he lied. The Cmmﬁisgionﬁﬁ concern is rather that
the Police Department and District Attorney's Qffice
centinued to usé Ea&dn as an informant, and as a key
witness agéimst cximinal defendants, when there wae
overwhelming evidence, kaown o the police and to
Assistant District Attorney Raym@né Perini, that Eason
Was n@t- reliable, and that BRBason’s relations with
Savag@'an& Donnelly were highly suspact. ﬂ
in this raé&rd, Detective Lieutenant Richard
Franzese, the Commanding Officer of the Suffolk Police
Karcotics Bi#iéi@ng testified before the Commission
that he told ?erini thathaSQR lamkﬁ@'gﬁeﬁibiiity and
that approximately 30 cases involving BEason as an
informant had to be dismissed because they had not been
investigated or documentaﬁ thoroughliy or ﬂ@mpﬂﬁt@lﬁ,
"Thus, Franzese testified:
. - ’

v Q. And what did you discover in a
-, keview of these cages, did you form

g conglugion as to these CREeS, any

gquality thereof?

B, a%%e e4ges had ostensibly not

‘been either investigated thoroughly

or gompletely or they bhadn®t been

dpoumented.: completely. The ocases
- Lo questidn, resulted  in  twentye
umw"@“ﬁigﬁt lismizsals or exceptional

K WELES thess 57 Tl that
involyed Lhe inforwant, Rovin

e
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A. The majority of them, vas.

Q. Would vyou state how  many
involved Mr. Eason?

A. Approximately thirty of them,

probably.

& & %

Q. Did you ever during your review
of these cases and in your time as
Commanding, Officer of that Unit,
form any' opinion as o Kevin
Bason's credibility with respect to
cases with which he was involved
and testified about?

A. Yes.
Q. What opinion did you formy

A. That his credibility was dubj-
ous.

0. What did you base this opinion
on? ‘ )

A. The number of cases that he wag
involved in that had defects From
identifications that he had sup-
plied to the two officers.

g. Did yau ever btransmit or y@l&g
this opinion to anyone in the Dis-
trict Bttorney's Office?

ZRu YQSG

4. To whom did yon r@iay“ thig
opinion?

A. %o Raymond Perini,

@?g%%i&*ﬁﬂﬂziﬁgg 1988, pp. 546-547,
554.) o




Franzese <further testified that, at the
direction of théﬁ Chief of Detectives Arthur TFeldman,
he had reguested a meeting with Perini at which they
would interview Easona This meeting between Franzese,
Perini and Bason occurred in November 1986, after four
of the five trials in which Rason testified had been

concluﬁ@ﬁﬁ At the Commission’s public hearing Franzese

descrlged this-meg¥ing.as follows:

7

Qd. Was the issue of {Eagon's]
credibility as a witness &lscussed
on that accaslon?

A, W@_dldn't g@t very far with the
discussion with Mr. Eason, He was
hostile and uncooperative and non-
committal. The conversation never
readly had gotten in any of those
areas.

{Public Hearing, 1988, p. 561.)

However, despite Frénzése‘s'-expreased concern about
Eason’s credibility, and about Savage and Dmnnellya
Perini was still not deterred in his reliance on REason
ag a prosecution witness.

In addiﬁion to Franzése, another offlcer,
Seﬁgeant James f ﬁ. Maher of the Internal | Affaire

Divisidn, also ‘informed Perini-_that Fagon had no




"
credibility.® Maher had conducted an  investigation of
a police officer accused by Hason of drug sales, an
allegation credited by .Savage -and  Donnelly, but dig-
proved after an exteﬂéive Internal Affairs investiga~

tion, Maher testified at a Commission private hearing:

My feeling and the feeling of my
bosses was that Kevin *"[Bason] had
ho credibility. He told different
stories every time we talked to
him, '
{Maher, 12/18/87, p. 48.)

Maher testified thét”this information was provided to
Perini before FEason ever testified in any Suffolk
narcoﬁics prasecﬁtions (Maher, pp. 34, 46-47)-,
Notwithsﬁanding these clear warnings, Perini
- used Eason‘as a witngss in narcotics pgésecutions, and
he approved Eason“s' continued use as an informant.
Furthermore, Perini personally. permitted Rason's con-
tinued:use as an informant during an eight-month period

in which Eason was arrested on three different criminal

* Sergeant .Robert Sievers, who served under Franzese,
and who gupervised Savage and Donnelly from February
1986, to May .1986, told the Commission that he alse .
~had problems:-with the credibility of Hason, as well
asg the credibility of Savage and Dornelly ' (Private
Hearing, Sievers, 11/20/87, p. 14). :




not

s
b

charges which the _Disfxict Attorney’'s Offic  ge
prosecute.®

In addition to revealing ﬁerlnl 8 continuing
uge of an informant of dubious cred1b111tyy:the Bason
matter also demonstrates the startling lack of super-
vision in the Police Narcotics Division. Poliice
Officers 8avage and .Donnellyf carried out 140 under-
Cover drug buys in eight months, with Rasgon providing
all the introductiénso The work of these officers,
which was largely uﬁéupervised,'was marked by frequent
errors, poor practlces and frequent violations of rules’
and procedurese' Thus, in a memor andum, dated.ﬂuna-lzg
1986, to Detective Lxeutenant Richard Franzese, Detedm
tive:Sergeant Robe:t Sievers, who had supervised both

Savage and Donnelly beginning on  February . 10,

* On November 21, 1985, Eason was arrested for Reck«
lessly Causing Physical Injury {(clasg A mig-
demeanor), Suffolk, County, District Court {Docket
No. 20236-85); on Aprll 29, 1986, Robbery Second
Degree {ciaas C felony);, Suffoik County, District
Court (Docket No. 7215-86); and on May 23, 1986,
Grand Larceny (class E felony), Suffolk County,
District Court (Docket No. 8740-86) . Bason was

" never. repregénted by counsel onn  any of these
charges, nbdbr was he represented by counsel in a
meeting with Raymond Per i Quring this same time
pezi@d at. w erini approved of Eason contlnulng

- and promiged him "consideration®

1988, 3 | ; ‘The bDistrict

(puxsu@m prosecution of

minal charges which he

: e time he wag aciing ag

(Publicﬁﬁ&a




1986, criticized their performance and their relation-

ship with Eason:

« « AS the two officers [Savage
and Donnelly] were working the
"street level® investigation men-
tioned above a number of incidents

-oceurred that the undersigned in-
terpreted as indications that their
police identity was compromised,
they had become too ‘'close' to the
confldentlal informant [Basonl and
that they were not in full control
of the investigation.

Testimony was also presented by Suffolk

Police witnesses that officer Donnelly tasted cocaine
in the presence oﬁ ‘other offlcerq in a police pr901nat
(Public Hearing, 1988, ppiﬂaiL@542), that Officer
Donneliy Qeliberately failed to keep Harcotics Division
informant cards ﬁp(to date by listing cases in which
information was provided by Eason, cdntrary.tw Suf folk
Police Rules and=Procedutes (Public Hearing 1988,  pp.
I570—573)g that Savage and Donnelly relied -solely on
a&entzf;catxen 1nformat10n prov1d@d by Eason in a sig-
nificant number of cases and failed to obtain other

've identification evidence (Public

needed corr

Hearing, I¥ p;;gga); and that defﬁ%ient identifica~

¥ g

tion ,pracéﬁurgs- us$£ befere and after the July 21,

B
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1986, narcotics raid resulted in a number of mistaken
arrests {Public ﬁearingp 19&89 Pp. 472-483).

Finaily, Suffolk Police documents indicated
that Savage and Déhnéliy were insubordinate and fajiled
to follow legitimate orders of their sypervisors, and
that they were chéracterized as "bizarre" and Yaber-
rant® by supervisors and recommended for psychiatric
evaluations (which were never éonducte&}a*

‘The probiems in the investigations and pros-~
ecutions involving cases devéiaped- by Savage and
Donnelly} with_tﬁé assisténee of Eaédnv are but another
example of the lack of supervision and professionalism,
and the @oierance for misconduct, exhibited by the
Suffolk ) County ~  Police Départment and District

Attorney's Office,

g vigorowsly investigated, Police
5 promoted Lo detective and - trang-
& in August 1986. .

iger

ferred.




ITY. ILLEGAL WIRETAPS

E

A. Illegal EBavesdropping by the Suffolk
County Police Department EKnown to
the District Attorney"® 8 Office

Testimony heard by the Commission at its
January 1588, public hearing presented not only a
shocking picture of illegal wiretapping by tﬁe Inter-
diction Unit of the Suffolk Police Department with the
‘éPPKOVal of the Bureau Chief of the District Attorney's
Narcotics Bureau, but also an absence of even rudi-
mentary management cenfréls on electronic eavesdropping

which allowed thisg Crlmlﬂdl behavior to occur. The

ﬂ%QQV1dence presented at thls public hearing demonstrated.

that the management of the Police Department had
neithaf the will, nor the mechanisms, to prevent or
. detect illegal wiretapping in the Interdiction Unit.

#

1. Legal Background

At the:Commission°s public hearing in January

1988, testimony was offered by one current and two
former members of the Suffolk County Police Department
that the Suifokk»County Police Department and District

* Attorney's Office ;h%ﬂ engaged in illegal wiretapping
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-I “.

‘lthnaugh the4 GOHV&ESLQH of “@en' registers®. to Lilegél

L

':use.,

T

B lagal w1retap requxres an order from La

:juﬁge -and is gaverned by stzlngent rules Inmposed by New
'Yamk_sﬁate and‘federal law specxfylng exac&ly what can
‘and must be  done 1n conductmg the wuetap.** There

- are severe crlmlnal pena]txes for illegal wiretapping,

which under federal law is a felony,‘and which at the

%{timar'of the incidents ‘discussed in this Rep@rt was

punlshable by & maximum of a $10, 000 fine and not more

1

than flve years in prlson (see 18 U.5.C. §2511). iUnder

fHew York law thls crlme IS a class E felony, with a

m&x;mum: of four years imptisonment  {see Penal Law

§250.05) .

‘Until recently the use. of a peﬁ register has

nok required¢énvqxéef7frbm a judge, and has not been

* A legal wiretap intercepts and records actual audio
conversations to and from a target phone, while a
legal pen register is limited to providing only the
outgoing telephone numbers dialed from a target
phone . "The term ‘pen register' means a device
which records «¢. - decodes electronic or other
1mpulses which- identify the numbers dialed or other-
wige transmitted on the telephone line to which such
device is attached . . .. " 18 U.S.C. §3127 {(3). &
pen register can be converted or modified to become

full=-blown w:retap by the mere addition of ‘a
speaker or tape recorder.

** See 18 U.85.C. 532510 2519 and New York Penal Law
$§250.00-250.10 and t"‘rlmlnai Procedure Law 700 05--
7¢0.70. : L

”ﬁgﬁf )




aahjgﬁtm'ta regulation in New York &taté. . while the
| Attorney  General Qf«‘bisﬁnict Attornay must be the’
apgiieant on a wirgtaﬁ;.with %espect to pen registers,
different Jjurisdictionms, and 'evan;ﬁdifferant agencies
withih the same jurisdiction, have followed different
practices: some @Qlunﬁarily,ﬁmtaineﬁ,juﬁiﬁia; orders;
soie utilized Search warrants; and some o0sed 1o
initiating legal process. | |

Recent federal legislation has prescribed
rules for pen registers on the federal level and man-
dated that the sgtates pass legislation governing pen
registerg or else _faa& their proscription {ggg 18
U.8.C., §§3121-3127)., In December 1988, New York adopt-
a¢d legislation whi@h _for the first time éstabliéhed
'at&tntary gxmme@gzeﬁ_ragarding the application for, and
ogazati§n. of, pen regibters (Laws of 1988, 'é%, 744,
art. ?Bﬁ)," The statute provides for the issuance of
judicial ﬂrﬁe:$ authpriziﬁg the ugé of pen'registers,
inaluﬁes'a nequitemﬁqt féz_*réasaﬁable suspicion® thét
a designated exiﬁ@_“h&s begﬁ, is 5aingy‘mr is about to
he aem@itﬁéﬁ” for ﬁheir issuance, and further sets a
time limit on how 1éng they can be used. Furthermore,
the "statute limits the applicant to a district attor-

ney, the WNew York State Attorney General or the




Director ef the. Naw York State Qrgaﬁlzed Crime Task
Earae, or any of their assxstaatﬁ. o,

During the g&rz@d axamxnﬁd by the Cﬂmm13810n;'ﬁ
the Suffolk éeunty Ezstrict Attarney g8 Qffice velunfarw
ily' applied fer orders from a judge for pen reglstﬁr
auﬁharizatlana._ It was throagh these legal limited pen
register cperatiana that Suffolk Police pers@nnel itle~

gally intervepted talepb&ne conversations.

' 2. Use of Pen Registers in Suffolk County

- The ﬁuffalk County Police Department and ﬁlu”
trict Attafnay have reported ta the Commission that be-
| twaen 1981 and 1986 more than 5@ pen reglsters were in-
st&lle&, of - whlah 17 were operated by the Interdiction
Unit Qf'thﬁ Narcotics Division of the Police ﬁapartm@nt
i&&'nazﬁatiaé invastigaticﬁa, With respect to other
units of the Pﬂiiéﬁ Department, three per? regiéters
were also used by'thﬁ Inﬁa:ﬁal &ffairs Divigion, twd cf
whieh;'wég& éﬁetatﬁd_ in the basements. of the private
homes of police officers,

Both pen rﬁgiﬁt@xﬁ and wiretaps for ‘the
Suffolk Police Qeré ingtalled by the Spacial Investiga~
tions Secgtion of the' Intelligence Division of tﬁe
Police Bepartment* the District Attorney's Office used‘

both - the Special Invegtlgatlcnﬂ Baction ' for

-G




installation and several of its éwn civilian emplovees
who had the sanme capability (Public Hearing, 1988,
p. 1%2). There were three officers and a sergeant in
ﬁhe Special Investigations Section of the Police
Department during tha. period under Commiasion review,
from 1981 to early 1988.

The Interdiction ‘Unit, which actually con-
ducted and monitored wiretap and pen register opefaL
tions, was one Qf‘ five units of the Police MNarcotics
Division. The purpﬁse of the Interdiction Unit was to
investigate major drug cases, primarily through the use
of electrenic gurveillance. The Interéiﬂtion Unit had
between 7 and 11 members, including a Bergeant, during
the period (1982 to 1984) in which the Commission dis-
covered evidence of illegal eavesdropping. Some offi~-
cers from this Unit have since retired from the Depart-
me :, -and James Kubhn has been fired. éxcept for Detec~
tive Albert Colette, who remains in  the Interdiction
Unit, all the rest are in new.units, and some have been
prametedf The sergeant from that era, Donald Risener,
retired on Februaiy 10, 1986, and the lieutenant {Com~
manding Officer of the Narcotics Division) to whom
Risener reported, Richard Siee, retired in March 1988,

The locations {or "plants®) of both legal and

rtilegal pen registers and wiretaps run by the

-0~
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Interdiction Unit ware almost always in prlvate houses
rented for that purpose by the Suffolk Polxce, Rarely

were government facllxtles used (Public Hearing, 1988,

>

p. 132)..
Management and oversight of w1retaps and pen
registers conducted by the Interdiction Unit was ceded
by the Suffolk Police to the Chlef‘ of the HNarcotics
Bureau aof the Discrice Attorney's Offiae, Rhymond
Perini, who inp faqt controlled the unit. - Thus, Lieu-
tenant Siee téétified at the Commission's public

Hearing in January 1988;

‘As long as it's understood we are
“talking about the Interdiction
Unit, There are other units in the
section for which I hag respon-
qxblllty, and. I maintained a closer
overview, but in the area of elec-
tronic -8urveillance, and the law
speciflcally says 1t is the pis-
trict Attorney who is the .appli-
cant, and therefore, he is respons-
ible .for the casge development and
ultimate prosecution {p. 320).

More succinctly, Siee said of the Interdiction Unit:

They answered to the District
Attorney's Office. . ‘
(Siee, Private Hearing, 12/2%9/87,
p. 100.) g
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According .to Perini's own testimony, “the
supervision 1is 'delegéteﬂ- to me® on narcotics related
wiretaps, whichx is in conformity with statutory
requirements (Public Hearing, 1988, p. 622). With
regard to pen registers, Perini or his assistants pre-~
pared the appliéaﬁions, and yére sdmetimes even the
applicants, for all the pen register orders which
Perini submitted for court approval (Public Hearing,
1988, pp. 618, 627-629). '

Testimony by Lieutenant Siee, who supervised
the Interdiction *Unit, which was the Unit that staffed.
the wiretap and pen register operations, also -demon-
strated that Ferini assumed oversight. respongibility
for pen registers, as well as wiretaps (Public Heéring,
1988, pp. 316-322). Furthermore, Sergeant Risener, of
ﬁhe Iﬂterdictiof Unit, testified that it was the prac-
tice of Interdiction Unitgbersoﬁ%el to provide informa-
ﬁion to Perini Qrwhis assistants to obtain pen register
orders and to keep Perini's Bureau informed as to the
evidence obtained .in each case (Public Hearing, 1988,
pp. 140-141). 1In regard to wiretaps and pen registers,
the sérgeént tegtified: "I'm sure he was awaie of the
results of everything. He was the Bureau Chief" (Pub~-

lic Hearing, 1988, p. 131).

-9G-



3. ERubhn and Russo Testimony Cuné&rning
Illegal Wiretapping

At the Commission‘s Janﬁary 1988, public
hearing two former members of the Interdiction Unit,
James Xuhn and Joéeyh Russo, testified, under a grant
of immunity for eavesdropping offenses conferred by the
Commission, thap‘ the Interdiction Unit had regularly
modified pen ;egisters, through the addition of tape
recorders and/or speakers, to engage in illegal
wiretapping. Both men testified tha£ this was done
.with the knowledge of Sergeant Risener, as well as with
the knowledge of the Bureau Chief of the Disﬁrict
Attorney's Narcotics Bureau, Raymond Perini.. Their
testimony was that all members of the Unit were aware
of this illegal.wiretapping and all engagéd in it,

Kuhn_ £esti£ied that, while he 'wés in the
Interdiction Unit betwgén 1981 and 1984, he ané other
members of his Unit routinely used modified pen
register devices .to illeéally intercept telephone con-
versations of dfug suspects (Public Hearing, 1988,
pp; 88—118){~ Ruhn testified that "the accepted expla-
nation for Inté;diction was you gotAté do what you got
to dd to catch,éhem.. . . The whole team did it, yes,
sir® (Publ;c Hearing, 1988, P. 96).

g%uhn also testified that on two different

occasions during an investigation for which he was the
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coordinator he personally reported conversations to
Perini from an illegal wiretap using a pen register.
Kuhn testified that Pe}ini kﬂew- these conversations
were illegally_recqyged'becgﬁsg Perini had applied for
this pen registe{ Q;aer only days before and that on
one occasion Perini, told Kuhn to be sure to get rid df'
the tape (Public Hearing, 1988, pp. 100-105) .

In addition, Kuhn supplied to the Commission
‘seven audio tapes of conversations illega;ly intercept-
ed from pen registers. These included conversatioﬁs of
relatives, friends and the attorney of the subject of
an Inter@}ction Unig,narcotics investigation.

One oféﬁﬁése tapes contained recordings of an
ironic blunder by the Suffolk Police officers who were
eﬁgaggd'in the ﬁllegal“wiretapping. After a series of
illegally intercepted conversations of the subject's
-tefephone, which- the Commission has been able to date
and identify, there follows a l4-minute recorded por-
tion'of“ihe\tape ﬁéntaining the voices of the illegal
wi:etapﬁgrs wrecorded_ at the. plantakﬁhere tﬁe pen .

register- was being moniiored.* At the end of this

.o

% Experts testified before the Commission that there
', were numerocus technical ways that such conversations
could be accidentally recorded in such a set-up
{Public Hearing, 1988, pp.46-48)., :
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l4-minute portion of the tape, Angelo Carricn, a member
of the Interdictioh'Unit at that time, is heard to 53y,
"We didn't turn off the séeaker.“ .. The tape then
reverts to additiohal illegélly recorded conversations,
which can be placed by internal evidence as following
close in time after the conversdtions tecorded before
the acéidentally recorded voices of the Interdiction
Unit members~

In a written'analysis of this audio tape done
for the Commission by an independent audio expert often
relied on by ;he".federal government, who was not
informed of thé. nature of the recording, -the expert

reported:

« + . Apparently two males were
aware of the recording of
themselves along with - at least one
Other male since toward the end of
this recording after. the other (s)
have left one comments to the other
about the speaker being loud and
that they did not want the others
to hear . the sounds that would
indicate that the conversation was
being tape recorded.

The expert's report also confirms that the -

tape contains recorded telephone calls at the beginning

and end, interrupted“by a live 1l4-minute recorded
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portion, and “that the tape is continﬁous with. no
editing, ;ntentiana;'over—récording, or erasure. -

Kuhn ideﬁtified the voiceé of Intérdictiqn
Unit members Joseph Brock, Andréw'ﬂimmo; Angelo Carrion
and James 'Kevins-;és spéakers appéaring on. the live
portion Gf the tape.

Joseph Russo, a former ﬁuffblk County Police
Officer who was farced té retire from the Suffolk
Police Degartmentdafter 17 years iﬁ the Narcotics Divim
sion after he waé investigated ‘fof suspected drﬁéu
sales, also testifie& about illegal wiretapping at the
Commission's publié hearing on Januaxy-lB} 1988. Russc
- testified that from 1981 through 1983, while he was in
the Interdiction Unit, he and other .mEmbers of that
Unit rcutine;y dsed medified'pEn,régisters to illegally
intercept "telep@qnéi-_conversatidns - (Public Hearing,
1988, pp} 50—88),.‘§usso testified Ehat_all members of

" the Unit participatgd:

Q. Was there anyone of your col-
ledgues or’ anyone from your sqguad,
who refused to take part in the
practice of listening in on the pen
register? :

A. No. .. ' Everyone knew, if you

didn't you were gone.
(Private Hearing, 11/6/87, p. 107.)
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Russo also testified that in one case 'fﬁf ‘
which he was the ccexdinator} where a pan regzster
1nsta]led in the suite of- offices of . the Suffolk Police -

Chief of Datectlves had been used to 1llegally record :

cﬂnvarsatlons, he had dlscussed and plaved tap@s of thed'

lllegal wxretaps for Raymond Perini on seven dlﬁfQEEHt
occasions (Publie Hearzng, 1988, pp. 72»80) __Russo‘
testified thaﬁ these tapea were played in Perini‘ﬁ
office and that Qn atlleast one occa51on,.iﬁ response
to a dlrectlon fram Perlnl to “take_care of*ali_thcge'

tapes," RHSSO told Perini “ndt-to worry" and that ‘the

L}

‘tapes'“would be destroyed " Two days 1ateﬁ, Sergeaht‘

Risener, his superv;scr, also_ asked Russo if he "got

‘r;d of those tapesg™ (Public hearing, 1988, pp. 75~77).

Rysso also testified about - the. accxdental'

tape recording pféVidEQ by Kuhn. and identified the3

officers overheard. In this regard Russo testified:

Q. Could you recognize the voices
of any of the people you heard on
that tape?

Q. Could you name them please?
A. BAndy Nimme, Andelo. Carrion and
Paul Dessert. But there were other

- voices that I did not reqognlze at
" the tlme. o
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Q. Mr. Russo, is there any ques-
tion in your mind that these were
overheard conversations. which were
illegally recorded in the course of
the {éaleted}ﬁinvestigation?__ , N
A.  -No.

Q. Is there any question in your
mind that the muffled conversation
of the npames you mentioned were
officers who were recorded in the
room while the illegal operation
was under way?

Aa'_That'sjaorrect.
(Public Hearing, 1988, Pp. 84, 86.)

In attempting te datarminerwﬁéfwas yrasenﬁ in
the plant on ‘the Say in question, and during other
specifically dated illegal interceptions knowﬁ to the
Commission, the Commission examined the ‘attendance-
sheets .for the Interdiction Hnitm__ﬂowever, six farmef
members of the Interdiction Unit testified thac
attéﬁﬁanee'shegts w@re,éeliberately_ﬁot maintainéed in
an  agcurate manner  in the Interdiction Unit. They
contended that even if Suffolk County Police Department
.recor65 'indi¢atedi-thatf police officer "¥" of the
Interdiction Unit warkeﬂ_ on a certain day, that, in
fact, might not bé._ﬁrué« They added that Sergeant
"Risener wouid makéjsu:e that the official records of
work.daysrcéﬁforEEG tp.contract ptovisiqns, even though

his subordipates might not have worked the hours or
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ﬁaYs he rébartéd. rIn _their testimony the Interdiction
Unit membars adv;sed tha Commission not to take their
attenﬁanee raaords sa:iausly (Private Haarlnqsa 2/9/88,
Dessert, Brnck, Cﬂlettﬁ; Laskowski; 2/10/88, Nimmo,
Kevins). This ccntrasts with the testimony of Sergeant
Riséner, who contended that he kept accurate dttendance
regaraﬁ for Hhis Unlt {Prlvate Hearing, Rlsener,
10/29/87, pp. 51*53),.

The Rules and Procedures of the Suffolk
County Palicé D&gartment {Chapter 3f1«m Absence and
Attendance) requixe.accurate tecords, énd each cfficer
must swear to and sign a copy @f hig attendance record
once a year. Nonethéléss; the Commission believes that
the attendance records for the Interdiction Unit most
likely are false, based on corroborating testimony of
other credible witnﬂsses. If this is in fact the case,
this lepse in recardkeeping is simply aﬁdltlonal proof
ef deliberate misconduct and improper management in the
Police Department. | W

Finally}ﬁ'a partial record._af Interdiction
Unit attendance at the planté was obtained hy the Com~—
mission from the sgwbélled "line sheets” that are ?5&4
pared in connecticn with 1e§gi wiret%ps, listing each
call, the officer -who monitored thp call, and other

1nformat10n. These . regords are ordinarily sealed

~106~




pursuant to eavesdtbpping orders and are not intended
or available for police atterﬁance purpbses. “However,
according to the thn&asag Befare the Cemmxgsion, legal
wiretaps were almast always conducted at the same loca~
tion and on . tﬁe same days as illegal w1retays througﬁﬁ
pen raglﬁtera, as was the case with the pen reglqter in
Whlch“kﬁ& -accidental, l4-minute recording occurred.
Based on the line sheets, the members of the Interdic-
thﬁn Unit wha warked at the plant on the same day as
the illegal wxrﬁtappxng,fwhen the accidentsl l4-minute
recording oamurzeﬁ, weze Keving, Russo,- Nimmo, Carrion,

Cgletta and Laskewskl, mogt of whom waxe identified on

the accidentally recorded tape by Kuhn and Russo.

~ Sloan Tﬁﬁtimany Conwerning Illegal
Aretapping

The third:‘§alisa1 witness who testified to

L]

illegal wiz&tapping.fﬁy the .Suffalk  Police Department
and District Attﬁ#ney*a Office was Détéctive Lieutenqnt
George 8loan, a 25-year veteran of the Department ang
the Cﬂmmanéing Offiéér ©f the Sex Crimes Unit.% Bloan,
who appeared without 1mmun1ty, testified that in 1983,

whzle he was in the Internal Affalrs Division, he was-

* 8loan retired in the spring of 1988, following the
Commission's public hearing.
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assigned o inv&atigate Joseph Russo in relation to the
allega%ion that Rﬁéé@'was involved with hig br@thez»inf
law, Mark Falk, in the sale of'coaain@°* 

| In ‘the -cdufsg of the Falk/Russo investiga~
tion, a pen register was installed in the basement of
Sloan’'s tesideﬁce upoen Lo apprcval and the court
- application of Raymond Perini, Chief of the Narcotics
Bureau in the District Attorney's Office, who was help-
ing to supervise the investigation,## Sloaﬁ was
agsis*ed in the investigation by  Sergeant ‘James
fhompsen of ﬁhe JSuffoIk  County 1;§lice Deparémeﬁt,
Prior té the‘Falk/Russo investigaéicn}fsloan had never
usad a pen register, nor d4id he know  what a pen

register was (Public Hearing, 1988, pp. 240-245),

* It was as a result of police actions in this
investigation that Joseph Russo's wife, Maureen Falk
(Russo} , the sister of Mark Falk, ‘filed a federal
action under 42 U.s.c, 1983 against Sloan, Falk
v. Sloan (CV85-2938), E.D.N.¥Y, which is pending,
alleging misconduct in the manner in which. she wag
treated during .the investigation.

*% BAlthough a pen register order was obtained by
Perini, neither the Police nor the District Attor-
ney's. Office have been able to produce a copy of the
application that was s@pmitted for the FPFalk pen
register order. Copies of every other application
were turned over to the Commission. by 'the Suffolk
County District Attorney upon subpoena, Perini's
explanation for his Office’s failure to produce the
Falk application was: "I don't know where it is. I
found copies of the order. I cannot find the
application® (Public Hearing, 1988, p. 640).
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Detective John Lechmanski, a member of the
Special Investigatiqns Section of the BSuffolk County
Police Department, .who ~installed the pen register in
Sloan's bﬁsement;"élso testified“ at the Commission's
rublic hearing on January 13, 1988. Lechmanski had
been installing eléctronic equipment for the Suffolk
County Police Department for 21 years,ﬂ - Lechmanski
testified that on his own initiétive he provided Sloan
with a tape recorder and instructed Sloan how to con-
hect the tape recorder to the pen reglster in order to
: convert the pen regzster to a full-blown wiretap
{Public Hearing, 1988, PP.. 199~235) , Lechmanski testi-
fied that this wag the only occasion on which he showed
any personnel of the Suffolk Police Department how to
convert a pen register into‘a.wireéap (Public Hearing,
1988, p. 215). |
Lieutenant‘aslban' testified that Sergeant
Thompson later connected the-.pen register to & tape
recorder, converfing_ the pen register to an illegél
wiretap, and urged Sloan‘to monitorfthe;@hone'of-Mark
Falk on this illegal wwiretap (?ub]ic Hearing@‘ 1988,
pp. 255-257}., Sloan testified that he dlsconnected the
wiretap as soon as- Thompson left (Prlvate Hearing,
11/30/87

Sloan, after a breakfast meeting at the Sea. CQral Diner

pp. 70-72), Shortly thereafter, accordlng to .
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in H&ugpaugég Périni asked Sloan what he wam hearing on
the pen register (Public Hearing, 1988, pp. 259~261).

- In th@ir"ﬁestimeny before the Commigsion,
Perini and Thompsorn potn duenied that thef either_cmnm
vertéd the pen :egistgr to a wiretap or  asked Sloan
what he was heafing'on'the één régister; just as Perini
also denied thé.péllegations of Russo ‘and Kuhn, In
addition,‘Thompsdn specificélly'accuseé Sloan of lying
and in his testimony'ﬁadéigeference te Sloan's having
been "admitted for psyéhiatric care on several occa-

~sions® (Public ‘Hearing, 1988, p. 300;. see also id.,

p. 308}, apparently_refefring'to add‘misrﬁpresenting an
instance in which 5loan . had VC1untarily sought
treatment for alcohol abuée at a residential center.
The Ffact that" Sloéh, a detective lieutenant with 2%
'yea;s service and an uﬁblemished record, came forward
without immunity with this testimony, which could well
have damaged his.police_career and his p&mition as a
defendant in the gg;ﬁ'caségwiends-great credence to his

description of these events.

B. Hanagement Failures Concerning Electronic
Surveillance and Pen Registers

Jestimony was presented before the Commission

by numerous police personnel indicating management
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failures in at least four af@as ‘which helped permit

illegal wiretapping to occur:

1. failure in case review and oversight;
2. weakness in inspections;
3. lack of proper recordkeeping and controls; and

4. lack of training.

1. Faiiuxe in Case Review and Oversight

Detective Lieutenant Richard Siee, the Com-
manding Officer of the Suffolk County Police Warcotics
Division, which included the Interdiction Unit, from
1878 to 1985, exercised virtually no oversight over the
operations of the Interdiction Unit. In effect, he
abdicated éontrol over the Interdiction Unit to Raymond
Pefini, Chief of the Dpistrict Attorney’s Narcotics
Bureau. |

Siee testified thét imn his seven  years as
comﬁénding officer he had not reviewed wiretap or pen
register applications and or&ers.(Public Hearing, 1988,
P. 316), and that he provided little review or control
of Interdiction_nnit cases. He ﬁrovided no input into
deciding whether’electronic surveillance was appropri-
ate in a given investigation, and little monitoring of
the progress of_“investigations using electronic sur-

veillance once ‘they were in operation (Public
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ﬁea:ing, 1988, pp. 316;322)0 This was in spite of the .
fact tha£ he was the direct line supervigor, abovall
Sergeant Risener, of the men in the In&ez&aﬁtxcm Unit
who were engaged in one of the most sensitive actxvxw
ties in the entire pelice department )

Admltting his lack of knowledge and oveyr-
sight, Siee testlfled ‘that he belneved a "subpoena® was
needed for. a pen reglster (Private Hééxinqg Slee;
12/29/87, p. 58),. and.- admltte& that he had seen a pen
register "only once," and thenllt wWas not in operation
(Siee, p. 51). Siee rarely reviewedfwKitten reports- of
Interdiction .ca3981_‘and required no wrltten progress
reporté, but rather relled on conversatlems in which
‘Sergeant Rlsener would give him an overvi@ww‘(Public
Hearing, 1988, pp; 322?325 an& Siee, p. 54)

Siee's management amSunted to gross n@glevé
While the D15tr1ct;Attorney has the responsibility for
applying for electronic siarveillance authorizations and
meeting iegal requirements, the Police Department can-
not thereby abandon sape;visory responsibility for its
peksoﬁnel involved in investigations utilizing wiretaps
and pen registers, The Interdiction unit should
operate undef the zstricteét:.Supervisiunf yet it was
functioning v1rtua11y without supervisory cantxoi above

the rank of’ sergeant. Furthermore, this lack of
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supervision by Commanding Officer. Siee was allowed to
continue undisturbed. by the higher levels of command in

the Suffolk County Police Department.

2. Weakness in Inspections

One of the most effective means of preventing
or detecting'illegal wiretapping as it was carried ouk
in Suffolk would have been to have had frequent
uznannounced inspectigns of the plants conducted oy
knowledgeable - and .copscientious Supervisors. This the
Suffolk Police Department did.not do.

Sergeag;- Risener tesfified that the lieu-
tenants who were the .Commanding Officers of the
Narcétics Division vigited the plant locations from
"every two weeks® i;:oi “never“ (Public Hearing, 1988,
Pp. L32w133), éﬁdéther gupervisors visited only rarely -
(Private Hearing,;RisenEr, 10/29/87, P. 54). Morecover,
Lieutenant Siee testified that, even if. he were to
observe it, he ..could not -determine if‘equipment was
being used properly and according to court order (Pub-
lic Hearing, 1988, pp. 327, 332). Siee did not think
electronic surveillance orders were kept at the plants
{(Siee, p. 59), jand, he‘ never askeﬁt Interdiqtion Unit
personnel to show_him_ofders for the Qperatidé of ele¢-'

tronic eavesdropping equipment (Public Hearing, 1988,
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pp. 327-328). Furthermore, no police personnel above
Sergeant Risener had keys to the -wiretap plants, so
they were unable to: let themselves in, or go there to
lnspect the set-up and equlpment when the plant was not
in operatxon (8iee, p. 73)°

Since the_Commanding Officer of the Interdic-
tion Unit took almogt no steps to inspect the plants in
a serious - way, and, by his own admission, would not
have recognized misconduct even if he saw it, members
of the Unit were__essentially unsupervised, erguent

visits by Superiors, unannounced and at odd and varying

hours, demands to See electronic surveillance orders .

and inspection of the equipment to s8ee if it was being
used in conformity with the court orders, among other
activities, could have provided a substantial deterrent

to and check.against iliegallﬁiretappingﬁ

3. Lack of Pr@pem Rec@zdke@pi@g ﬁmd
Contzols :

The absence of recordkeeplng by the Interdlc»
tlon Unit was at times so ‘extreme 48 to encourage the
bélaef,that accurate recogds and a ;@per trail, which
could help determine responsibility for miscanduét,

were avoided.

-114-




a) Pen Register Tapes and Reports

The content of Interdiction Unit case files
regarding - the use of pen registers was meager, Actual
paper tapes of pen registeﬁ‘number printouts were rou-
tinely discarded -- frequeﬁtly after no analysis or
only a casual gianceo Even when numbers were checked
an@ allegedly ,ziin-alyzed‘F the gpsults would be kept hap-
hazardly on yellow sheets aéd then discarded {Public
Hearing, 1988, pp. 127-130). Furthermore, no Coles
Directory was é#én‘ kept ét the plants. The Coles
Directory is a standard inves?igative tool, a so-called
reversge telephod%.&iféctory, which lists telephone num-
bers in sequence so that one can determine the name and
address of a subsc:ibe} whose 'phone_.number is known,
which is the situétion with pen register printouts.i
Testimony‘wés offered that a call was made to Police
Headquarters in  Yaphank to have the Coles _Directdry
checked there whenever a dubscriber had to be identi~-
fied (Private Hearing, Risener, 10/29/87, pp. 63-65).
However, since pen registers can generate a greét many
telephone numbérs,-_such ’a -cumbersdme system would
strongly discodiége the systematic checking of 'telé-
phoneinumbéts from'geﬁ register tapes.

| " The Intérdiétidn Unit's lack of interest in,

andA'CUmberﬁome éystem with regard te, pen register-
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generated phone number5 and paper t@p&s i consistent
with the testimony lndicatlng that the actual purpose
of the pen registers in that Unit was to illegally
overhear conversationse The fallure of the Interdic-
tion Unit to malmiazn a written record and a paper
trail of telephone numbers obtained from pen registers
helped the members of the Unit to conceal that they
vere using 1llega11y heard convergations, not telephone
numbers, to obtain leads in their 1nvest1gatxonae The
failure of sSuffolk leICE personnel to maintain proper

records, which helped to conceal misconduct, has also

" been demonstrated in the Homicide = and Narcotlcs

Bureaus, and has been a pervasive and serious problem

revealed throughout- the Commission’s lnvestlgatxonu

B) Controls on Electromic Bavesdropping
Bauipment

There Qas little effort by the Suffolk Police
Department to maintain_adeqqate written records to keep .
track of the responsibility for highly sensitive and
valuable electronlc eavesdropy1ng ‘equipment, 1nc1uaipg
pen registers. No 1nvent0ry was kept of equipment be-
ing used by‘ dlfferent teams and units (8iee, p. 76),
and no receipt was sxgne& by the member of & team or
unit receiving 'the eavesdroyplng equipment (Public

Hearing, 1988, pp. 183-195). once the equipment was
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delivered to the plant, where aléo ne receipt was
-signed, there was no system there to control responsi-
bility far the equipment (Risener, p. 59). Many police
departments keep rigid control -- reqdiring, at a mini-
mum, signihg in and out -- with regard to equipment
which is of little value and not sensitive. It is thus
surprising that Suffolk County had lax controls over
sensitive equipment worth approximately $4,000 per unit

(Public Hearing, 1988, p. 193).

o} Attendance Records

As described in Chapger IIT (A) (3} attendance
Qfécords of the members of the Interdiction Unit were
kept in a deliberately falsified manner by Sergeant
Risener, with the acquiescense of his men. There were
ﬁo valid gignwin‘ sheets kept at the plants and the
records prqvided to_ﬁpe Department were not correct‘as
to who worked on different days and tines, ﬁohthat no
one kneﬁ the actual schedule of the members of the
Inteﬁdiéticn.Unig-except Sergeant Risener, Lieutenant
Siee testified.that he had no reason to believe Risenér
did not keepmaccuraﬁe-attendance records, although, in
facf, Risener.did not (Siee, p. 85). Risener's system
vﬁolated iDepartmenE_ poliéy énd the Patrolmen's

Benevolent Association contract, and alse gave Risener
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the oppbrtunity to diSpense"favors and rewards as he’
saw fit. fThis_ gave Risener another tool £o reward,
control and ;enéourage COnfnrmity " with 1llegal

wiretapping and other misconduct by his subordlnates

4, Lack uf‘Tr&ihing.

Vlrtually all of the pallce officers who were
a531gned to the Intardlctlon Unit for majar drug opera-
~tions u51ng w1retaps and pen reglsters lacked adequate
experience.or tfaining Indeed, police manaqement de-
scrlbed many of these offlcers as being "green“ (Siee,
p. 67). At most, their specialized nafcotics training
consisted of a 'twéuweek federal Drug Enforcement
JAdministration."schoolg covering the entire range of
narcotics invéstigation, which often did not -begin
until Iong afterutheir assignment to'the Interdiction
Unit had begun, and whlch Siee stated might have only

glossed over® w1retaps (Siee, p, 48) . %

—

* A grand jury report which touched on eavesdropping
and training was issued on Cctober 28, 1988 (Hon.
Alfred Tisch, 8Suffolk County Court) in a matter con-
cerning allegations of illegal wiretapping by the
Riverhead Town Police. At page 22, that . report
stated:

(Footnote continued on next.'page).
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Siee, who served seven years as the command-

ing officex supervisiﬁg the Unit conducting wiretaps,

{(Footnote continued from‘previous page)

Relevant
included:

165. There has beéﬂ‘ no formal
instruction on &he crime of
Eavesdropping at the Suffolk
County Police Academy eilther
in' lesson plans or as part of

the cirriculum [sic] since
the Department was formed in
1960,

166. There has been no formal
training on the crime or law
cf Eavesdropping in advanced
-in: service programs at _ the
Academy since at least 1970.

ADMINISTRATIVE ACTION

IF

It 1is recommended that recruit
training for all department
employees include N.Y.S. Penal Law
§250.05, FEavesdropping, and related
areas.

irx.

It is recommended that advanced in
service training for Department
employees  include Penal Law
§250.05, Eavesdropping, and related
areas.

TIT.
It is recommended that all
examinations for supervisory
personnel include questions on
N.Y.S. Penal Law §25C.05,

Eavesdropping, and related areas.
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testified that he had never read the federal wiretap

statute and 4id not‘recall whether the men in the Unit

were reéuired to read either the federal or State

wiretépping stétutés_ {Public Hearing,‘ 1988, p. 315).

Never Vin theif careers in the Interdiction Unit were

members provided with lectures or written training

mate:ials or guidelines, except on the issue of
minimization, and that was done because proof of such

formal attention to minimization might be needed when

the District Attorney's Office appeaﬁed befcre a judge

.authorizing electronic surveillance or on a motion toé
suppress.

In sum, almost all that the members of the
Interdiction Unit knew about wiretapping was learned on
the job from Sergeant Risener, who was the direct over-
seer, and one of the principal architects, of the
illegal wiretappingai-

As a final word on the pervasive management
failures in the Interdiction Unit, long tolerated by
Lieutenant Siee and his superiors, Sergeant Riéener
testified: "I don‘t think we recejved direction froq\
anybody"® (Public,Hearing; 1988, p. 164). This absence

of proper oversight allowed illegal wiretapping to

- OCCUur .
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IV. ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY PERINI AND
THE DISTRICT ATTORNBY'S OVERSIGHT ROLE

An important figure whose name has appeared
recurrently throughbﬁt the Gom@issioﬁ“s investigation
into misconduct and mismanagement in ‘both the District
Attorney's Office and the Police Depaftment is As%@s»
tant District Attorney Raymond Perini, who until"ve}y
recently served as Chief of the Narcotics Bureau in the
Suffolk County DiStri&t Attorney‘'s Office.

Mr. Perini joined the Suffolk District Attor-
ney's Office in 1976, after serving as an assistant
district attorney since 1973 in the %ings County Dis~
trict Attorney's Office. Althohgh there was no sepa-
rate Narcotics Bureau in the Suffolk District ‘Attor—
ney‘s Office in 1976 (narcotics prosecution was then
part éf the Rackets;Bureau}, Perini'‘s first assignment
and major responsibility in the Suffolk District Attor-
ney's Office was_narcptics investigations and prosecu-
tions, for which he was delegated primary responsi-
bility. When in 1984 a separate Warcotics Bureau was
formally established by District Attorney Henry, Perini
was named its first: Chief, and - the Bureau grew to
include six assistant district attorneys and three sec-
retaries serving under him. In thisg pcsitionp Perini's

immediate supervisor was then Chief Assistant District
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‘ttorney - David Freundlich, who in turn reported

directly to Mr. Henry. According to Mr. Perini, his
Bureau prosecuted "to fruition“ approximately 1,200 to
1,500 felony drug-‘cases per vyear, Jincluding trying
approxiﬁately 40 to 60 felony.drug cases each year.

The - Warcotics Bureau under Perini wag respon-
sible for narcotics»relatgd wiretaps, including wiretap
applications.aﬁd éupexvision of court-authorized wire-
taps. In addition, . Perini's Bureau also undertook
‘responsibility for obtaining court authorizations for‘
pen rﬂgisfeﬁs‘in narcotics cases. Alsc, the Commis-—
sion’s public and private hearings established thétg as
might be expecﬁé&, Mr. Perini exercised on a day-to-day
basis at least some level of responsibiiity for and
supet?ision:overlpoiicé officers assigned to narcotics
investigations, ?ﬁrticularly with respect to the moni-
toriné and éupervisionuof wiretapsg.but-alﬁo extending
to the use of informants and other routine police work.

:The turmoil and misconduct in narcotics
investigations and prosecutions, described in Chapter
IT of this Raéort, Vand the 1illegal wiretapping,
-déscribed. in Chapter ‘III, occurred under the supervi-
sion of Raymond Perini, .in his role as Chief ¢@f the
Narcotics Bureau of the Suffolk County Police Depart-

ment , & position he ‘left on March 13, 1989.
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Based on the results of its investigation,
the Commission is forced to conclu&élthat Perini know-
ingly allowed, and indeed condoned; illagal wiretapping
by the Interdiction Unlt and condoned what he assumed
to be illegal wzretapplng in Lteufenmnt Sloan's inves-
tigation of Officer Russo. This finding is supported
not only by the tesﬁimeny of Kuhn and Russo, but alsa:
by that of Lieutenant S8loan, a 2%-year veteran of the
force. In aédition;.in a number of critical respects,
the testimony of all three of these witnesses, all of
whom prGVLded detalled, highly specific testimony
agalnst Perlnl, was corrobozated by compelling 1ndepenw
dent evidence, espec1ally the Interdiction Unit tape
provided to the Comﬁission.by Kuhn, thé evidence pro-
vided to the Commission concerning the operation of the
Interdicﬁion Unit, and, finally, the testiﬁoﬁy of
Deﬁective Lechmanski.concerning his having ghown Liéu~
tenant Sloan how to convert the pen regiQt@r Lnotalled
in Sloan's basement tOo a wiretap. Although in their
testimony beforé' the Commission both Perini and
Thompson denied the allegations of involvement in
illegal wiretapping made agalnst them, the Commissionl
finds *hat these denlals are not credible.

In here maklng- public its findings with

respect to what it has concluded was Perini's direct
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and continuing involvement in illegal wiretapping
activities, thé Commiséion is cognizant and would
indeed caution the reader that the Commission is not a
criminal court or-jurye It has no power or authority
to make any formal finding of guilt or innocence of any
crime. That is the‘proper role of the criminal justice
syétem, where an accused is entitled to and has avail-~
able to him all the procedural and substantive protec-
tions there provideé, inaludin@ the right of cross-
examination and the standard of proof beyond a reason-
able doubt. Howéveﬁ; the Cbmmission is a “sunshine”
agency, with statutory duty and résponsibility to pub-
licly regqrtiaitS'-fihdings, espacially  goncerning gov-
ernmental misconduct and illegality, where it believes,
as 1is here the case, that this is in the public’'s
interest, where it will serve to demonstrate the need
for reform or to deter future misconduct. In this
regard tﬁere can be no iﬁmunity from criticism or other
specfél rule for government officials, however .promi—
nent or powerful -or high-ranking, Iincluding district

attorneys or their assistants, or for attorneys gener-

ally or any other class of persons. Indeed, it should

be noted, one of the specific reasons for the estab-
lishment of this very Commission by the New York State

Legislature was to serve as a check on misconduct and
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corruption in law enforcement. (8ee, e.¢.,, In Re Di
Brizzi, 303 N.v. 2&6 (1851); 1953 McKRinney's _Session
Laws, Ch. 887, pp. 1776, 1567¢ 1871~1873 (Recommenda-
tiéms from First Report of the New York State Crime
Commission); and 1958 MoKinney's Session Laws, PP«
1792-1794 (Message of the Governor} .}

Beyond the question of what the Commission
has concluded concerning Perini's knowing involvement
-in illegal wiretapping activities, the Commission has
~also concluded that, " the very least, Perini was
guilty of gross negligence with respect to the dis-
charge of his de facto, apparently freely accepted by
him, responsibility fbr day-to~day supervision of the
$uff§lk Police Department’s Narcoties Division, includ-
ing the Interdiction Unit. Further, the Commission
believes that even in his role as prosecutor, Perini
was irresponsible -and grossly unprofessional.

Chapter III of this Rﬁpért describes a virtu-
ally ﬁﬁsupervised--Interdiction Unit, with inadeguate -
uinspections, poor training, poor documentation and con?
trol of eguipment and no meaningful supervisory control
above the rank  of seréeante Additional witnesses and
police personnel have also testified before the Commis-
sion about misconduct in the investigation énd proéecuw

tion of narcotics cases. Perini used testimony from an
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unreliable informant* to Sécure numerous narcotics con-
victions and he allowed ceftai; undercover narcotics
officers to make a tremendous number ofﬁcaS@s which hig
Bureau then prosecuted. :These inCiuﬂed 86 criminal
convictions based on the‘ work of officers James Kuhn
and Raymond Gutowski, and 140 narcotics buys by
Officers Warren Savage and Ellen Donnelly, despite many
obvious violatiens .of Proper police procedures in the

work of these officers (see Chapter II(B) andsz})y

* For an example of Perini's allewing false tegstimony
to stand in a narcotics prosecution, gee People .
v. Pelchat, 62 N.Y.2d 97, 476 N.v.S.2d 79 (1984), a
narcotics prosecution by the Suffolk County District
Attorney's Office in which the New York Court of
Appeals reversed the conviction and dismissed the
indictment, In that  case Perini allowed a guilty
plea to be taken to an indictment which was based on
"mistaken" testimony of a police officer before a
grand Jjury, even though Perini knew the grand jury
testimony was mistaken. when he . took the plea. The
police officer. had informed the prosecutor that,
contrary to his grand jury testimony, he actually
had never observed the defendant engage in criminal
conduct. Regarding the Suffolk prosecutor, the Court
Oof Appeals wrote (62 N.Y.2d at 108): ' : :

Just as he could not sit by and
permit a trial Jjury to decide a
criminal action on evidence known
to be false, he could not permit a
proceeding to continue on an
indictment - which he knew rested
solely upon false evidence . . ..
However, Perini allowed just such false testimony to
stand without intervention. v
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Furthermore, Perini appréved of lenient
treatment in a drug case for the son of then Suffolk
‘ ! £,
Chief of Detectives, Jobn “Gallagher, based on Frandu-
lent documents. Perini's failure_to properly supervise
and review tﬁe fraudulent material submitted to him in
such a sensitive case amounted to malfeasaﬁce in officé
and should have been reason éneugh for him to be fired
by Mr. Henry..(§gg‘Chapters_lE(C)'and Vii.) However,
rather than punish Perini, District Attorney Patrick
Henry never wavered in his protection of Mr. Perini.
Indeed, Henry iﬁ*fact joined with Perini in seeking to
block the Commission's work, including attempting to
prevent the publication of thié very Report. '(ggg'
Appendix A.) | | |
what this investigatién has revealed conce£n~
ing Mr. Perini' présents the startling, but thankfully
rafe; example 6fwwhat can occur through the misuse and
abuse of the tfemendpus power of a prosecutor, espe-

cially in an office in which the district attorney

fails to properly sdpe:viée'and control his assistants.
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V. FAILURE BY THE QEST&ICT ATYORNEY 'S OFFICE
TO INVESTIGATE AND PUNISH MISCONDUCT BY
AGENCY EMPLOYERS # : ﬂR LAW ENPORCEMENT
?ERSQ%WEL

One of the most disturbing findings of the
Commission has-beea.the-systematic failure of the Disg-
trict Attorney“s Office to investigate and take appro-
priate action where it has uncovered or been informed
of misconduct ~by. its own employebs and other law
enforcement ‘persénn&le The Commission does not base
this finding on isolatéd instances of cases "falling
through the cracks,“ but rather the CommlsSLOn has dig-
covered gross dereliction in not investigating known,
credible ané easily verlflable allegatlons of miscon-

duct.

A Ira Dubag‘
In a December 10, 198s, a:ticle in Newsday,

it was charged that Ira Dubey, former Deputy Directcr
of the 'Suffolk County Crime Laboratoryv who had testi-
fied as an expert witness for the prosecution in dozens
of Sﬁffolk homicide_ and other felony trials, had
repeatedly testified falsely concernzng hls\\ada&emjc
-credentlals, The specifics of the allegatlons were that
Dubey claimed a Mastex 8 degree in forensic science,

which he had never rece;ved,' and a2 Bachelor's degree
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from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute, when in fact his
Bachelor's degree was from a different institution.

;Newsdax'g revelation led to the appointment
of Pierre G. Lundﬁerg as a Special District Attorney on
December 17, 1986, to investigate Dubey's conduct. Mr.
Lundberg's investigation eventually led - to Dubey's
pleading guilty to thiee counts of Perjury in the Third
Degree, class A misdemeanors, on April 14, i987 (People
v. Dubey, Indictment No. Wi76/87, Suffolk County Court,
Judge Rohl), and admitting.on the record that he had
lied about his credentials in atileast 20 other Suffolk
prosacutions.

As it turns out, however, the véry same alle-
gations which formed the basis for the investigation
and prosecution of Dubey had been reported to Suffolk
Co#nty'Assistant QisﬁriCt Attorney Barty Feldman, then
Deputy Chief of the.Triél Bureau, and tﬁe prosecutoz in
the .Diaz case, in October 1983, three years earlier
(Chapter I (A)). Feldman discussed thé allegations
with Suffolk County Assistant District Attorney Steven
-Wilutis, the Chief Trial Prosecutor, who was also a
witness in the Qi§g casé {Chapter 1 (A)). Dubey, both
before and after this time, performed forensic work on
many <ases prosecuted'ﬁ} Feldman and Wilutis, including

L

the Diaz case. These allegations were made by Andrew
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Varaneili, Chief of the Crime Laborateory, to Dr. Sidney
Weinberg, the Chief Medical Examiner, who conveyed them
to Feldmun by telgphonea

In an April 22, 1987, letter. SUpplled to the
Commission by Spe01a1 District Attorney Lundberqg, Mr.
Lundberg repo;ted that “Wilutis and Feldman considered
Dubey to be Professionally helpful to the DiStrict
:Attorney“s Office and, in Feldman's case, also a per-
sonal friepd.® Feldman and Wilutis never re&uced to
writing thé allegations that were made to them about
Dubey, failed to tell the District Attorney of the
allegations, and,. after an investigation  which -gon;
sisted merely of a cursory review of four transcripts.
involving equivocal ﬁestimony by Dubeyrabout his aca-
demic degrees, Wilutis and Feldmany to quote Lundberg's
letter, “unilatefallyd.terminatéd ~their investigation.®
Feldman later _acknoﬁledged that while ~he knew that
Dubey d4id not have a Master s degree.F he believed that
Dubey had not - test1f1ed falsely (Public Hearing, 1987,
pp. 608-~610). | |

wHowever, Wilutis and Feldman did even more
than unjlaterally terminate their ”invesﬁigation.“ On
April 11, 1984; six months after the allegations were

made by Varanelli . about Dubey, Wilutis ‘wrote a

=130~




confidential memorandum to Patrick Henry praising Dubey

and criticizing Varanelli. Wilutis wrote:

Suffolk County 1is most fortunate to
have one o0f the nation's foremost

serologists in . . . Ira Dubey.
« « o« He 1is an extremely bright
and articulate witness. His cre-

déntials are impressgive. . .  For
some reason, which I can only
assume to be professional jealousy,
M, Varanelli has, within the past
month  ordered that Mr. Dubey will
no longer handle all homicide crime
scene searches and scientific eval-
uations, as he has in the past;
‘'instead, all forensic scientists in
"the lab will handle mibrderx cases on
- a rotating basis.
(Quoted in People V., Morales,‘
. Indictment - No. 251-84, Decisicon
after CPL 440.10 hearing, June 20,
1988, Suffolk County Court, Judge
Namm. ) ' '

iFQrthermofe,_at the Commission's public hear-
ing on January 29, 1987, Feldman, When asked why he
permitted Dubey to téstify falsély concerning his cre-
dentials in the .giggl éése, on Octbbér 7, 1985, long
after hey Feldman,; khew of tﬁe aliégétions against

Dubey, testified:

. « o I thought we had put this
whole issue to bed. I had no rea-
son to think that he misrepresent-
ed. . . . I had no reason to think

~that in the two subseguent years
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that he might not have gotten his
Master s degree. '

Q. Dld you ask?

A. No.
(Public Hearing, 1987, p. 610.)

. It was not until threeé years after Feldman
and Wilutisg killed the allegations against Feldman's
friend and their star forensic witness, Ira Dubey, that
the Dubey matter was properly investigated and prose-
cuted and Dubeyés perjury conviction obtained by a spe-
cial prosecutor following ﬁéwsdaxfs revelation. The
Commission concludes that Feldman and Wilutis, because
of their “personal and professional relations with
Dubey, improperly protected and defended hin in the
fa&e of serious criminal.charges, which in fact proved
to be true.

Section DR7-102(B) (2) of the Code of Profes-
sional Responsibility states that “a lawyer  wheo
receives information clearly establishing that a person
other than his client has perpetrated a fraud upon a
tribunal shall promptly reveal the fraud to the tribu-
nal.®™ In the Commission's view, Feldman and -Wilutis
.plainly*failed to.liﬁe up to this standard. |
Feldmén and Wilutis, as high—;anking repfeﬁ

sentatives of the District Attorney's Office, took it
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upon themselves to investigate serious criminal éharges
against A pergonal friend aﬁd helpful piosécution wit~
ness in many céses they themselves had prosecuued.
They failed to tell the District Attorney of the alle-
gations, and then "exonerated" Dubey based on 2 curQ
sory, totally inadequate investigation; The Dubey mat -
ter, in fact, ultimately required é special prosecutor,
but Feldman and Wilutis blatantly ignoréd the obvious
conflicts inherent in their investigating Dubey. The
Coqmission is.reférring the misconduct in this matter
by Feldman and Wilutis, who have both.éubsequently left
the Suffolk District Attorney's Office, to the New‘York
State Grievance Committee for the 10th Judicial Dis-
trict, which considérs'disciplinary complaints against
attorneys for the counties!of'Nassau and Suffolk.
Finally, .it should be noted, in February
1987, ‘after Feldman'’s  misconduct and _incompetence in
the Dubey and Diaz matters had Eeen discussed by the
Commission with'Disttict Attorney Henry, with the Com~
mission recomﬁending . that Feldman be (fired, Henry
refused. Insteéﬁ,rﬂéﬁfy-gave Feldman a lateral transfér
to the poéitipn‘of Bureau Chief of the East End Bureau,
based in Southampton. By this. action, ﬁenry again

demonstrated - his unwillingness . to take even
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minimal steps to show that misconduct in his Office

would not be tolerated.

B, Bavid Woycik

Another example of the improper manner in
which allegations of employee crimes and misconduct
were.handled by the Sdffolk County District Attorney is
to be found in thewéase of David Woycikv During the
summer of 1987, the Public Safety Committee of the Suf-
folk County Legisiatdre conduqted an investigation of
law enforcement activities in Suffolk County and held
six days of public hearings, of which the Woycik matter
was one subject. That investigation revealed that in
1982 Suffolk stﬁpounty ~Police Officer Theodore adamchak
had related a story to Patrick Leis, Bureau Chief of
the District Court Bureau of the Suffolk District
Attorney's Office, and to others in the District Attor-
ney'é Office, regarding a subordinate of Leis, Assis*
tant District Attbrﬁey David Woycik. That story was
later recounted'-in. a .Qritten statement given by
Adamchak to then Detective Sergeant Alaﬁ_Rosenth&l of
the District Attornéy°s Squad. In Adamchak's étatement
he said that aftef he testified in a Driving While‘
Intoxicated trial which Woycik was'pposecuting, WoBt ik

handed  Adamchak an. attorney's busginess card with
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Woycik's name and a telephone number on it. Woycik
told Adamchak that if Adamchak made any arrests and
could refer anyohe to him, he would then "refer them to
Spota and we would all make some money.® Woycik men~
tioned the figure of $100 but Adamchak did not khow if
Woyclk meant Adamchak would get the fill $100 or share
the $100 (Sufﬁolk“Législative Hearing, B/13/87, pp. 32-.
46) . * |
Fallowiné Rosenthal's taking Adamchak's writ-
ten statement, Rosenthal toog'a similar statement from
Suffolk Police Officer William Brown. 1In that state-
ment Brown recounted that Woycik had asked Brown, while
Brown was processing an arrestee in a Driving While
Intoxicated case, if Brown was aware that various law
firms paid a percentage of their legal fees to officers
who referred cases to them. According to Brown, Woycik
went on to say fhat detectives had been referring cases
to lawyers for 30 percent. of the fee. Woycik told
Brown that if he would refer . cases to the firm of
Suliivan and S8pota, there would be remuneration for:
Brown (Suffolk Legislative Hearing, 8/13/87, pp. 30-

32).

i
i

* Adamchak was later expelled from the Suffolk County
Patrolmen's Benevclent Association for his testimony
before the Suffolk Legislature, becoming the first
member expelled in the union's history.

L]
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The 7Sullivan and Spota”™ firm maaﬁiﬂneﬁ was
,/
composad of Gerard Sullivan and Thomaﬁ pmta, both

former Chief Trial Prosecutors in{fﬁhe ;ﬁuff&lk County

/
pistrict Attorney's Office. Sgéga then and now has

also served as iegal counge‘ft@ the Dete c%xvef“ Asso-
.cxaﬁkon of the wuffolk Coufly Polfce bepaytment.
The 1nvest1 ’tlon of Adamchak s 1982 zllega-
“Lions was assil gned/@o then %581 tant District Attovney
James Ovﬁaurke//fireau Ch@ef of the Speﬁlal Investiga-
tion Unit, wﬁo reported dlrectly to District Attorney
Henry. 8: sequen*ly, 1n April 198ﬂ ot Rmurke left the
Distriﬁgf:ttorney -3 Offlce and sub]e@ office space from
Sullivan and Spota, He joined %nat firm as a pactner intg
%@ril 1985 (Suffolk ngxslatlve Hearing, 9/3/87,
S p. 129y .4 |
_// Ros¢ nthal, who had assisted O'Rourke in the
_ Woycik 1nve stigation, testified at the Suffolk Legisla-
tive Hearihg that the=Woycik matter was a verv unusual
case, and that mahy important investigative steps were
taken in that cagse which confirmed the basic allega~

tions of Adamchak. However, Rosepthal admitted that

*  Ypon O'Rourke’s reazgnatlon in April 1%84, as Bureau
Chief of the Special Investigation Unit, which han-
dled political corruption, Henry did not appoint a
successor and allowed the Unit to disband. However,
Henry resurrected the Unit on Wovember 13, 1987.
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these steps could not be determined from the file., For
erampie, the file did not indicate when the CASE Was
assignad; the substance of a telephone ¢all which was
made to the Syllivan and Bpota fifﬁ by QO'Hourke, which
supposedly exonerated them:; the dats of entry to the
case of an atterney for Woveik; whatp steps were taken
Lo talk to other police officers about possible refer-
ral fess offsred to them, or any legal memoranda
sﬁg@réiﬁg what crimes might havs bean commitied by
Woycik. Rosentbal testified the file might warrant a "C
a& an F¥ grade {Suffolk Leglsiative Hearing, B8/13/87,
p. 134}. He also testified vregarding the written
statement be took from Adamchak: "If he Tthe committas
investigator] were to take a statement like this Erom a
witness, you would either fire hin, nﬁt pay  him oy
throw the statement at him. It iz not somplete snough”
{(Buffolk Legislative Hearing, 8/13/87, p. 110},

O'Rourke testified at the bhearing that in the
course of this investigation be never examined Woyoik's
perscennel file because it would contain only "adminis-
trative nonsense® (Suffolk Legislative H@ariﬁgg 9/3/87,
p. 28). In fact, however, the personnel file revealed
@th@g‘&iatﬁrbing and possibly relevant f@@%ﬁ regarding
Woycik: that Gerard Sullivan had recommended Woyeilk

for employment in the District Attorney's Office; that
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Woycik had applied for a gun permit to use in a part~
timez job with 2 vending m;;zmpam:y suspected by the Suf-
£elk Poline cé.i;'- mgammd ¢r ime ﬁm&wmtiom; and that
Woycik had "lost” ms é;im’é::i.ﬁiiaﬂt district attorney's
identification ang badge and not, ‘r@ymtﬂsﬁ this loss for
10 months. | % |

The ﬁia’tﬁiﬂt Rtmmﬁy?& investigation &23&:@9@@

that the business card gi%m to Adamchak by W@ycik'

listed a telephone number and the address of the law

office of Sullivan and Spota. 0O'Rourke testified he
relied on a teleplione call to Bullivan and Spota before
absolving them of any suspicion  of misconduct.
U'Bourke alse testified that when be asked Sullivan ﬂn‘ﬁ
Spota why Assistant District Attorney Woyelk h*‘“ﬂ a
telephone listing at their office, they gimply replied
'til%éi%; Woyelk was planning to leave the District Attor-
ney's Office, rent office space from them, and "hit bthe
ground mﬁnin@ﬁ-?wtmrmﬂma they informed O°'Rourke,
Woyelk had already mim%eﬂ one «ivil cese toe them in
which & settlement was expected in the near future,
Howaver, they denied knowledge of any offers or pay=-
ments to police officers for referral fees (Buffolk
Legislative Hearing, 9/3/87, pp. 118-121). |

After their cursory investigation, R@ﬁ@nthél

and O'Rourke concluded that the approachesz for referral
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fees ware limited to Police Officers Adamchak and
Brown. Meither Rosenthal, who was then assigned to the
niskrict Attorney's Sqguad, nor his superiors in the
pDistrict Attorney's Office reported rhis investigation
to the Internal Affairs Division of the Sulfolk County
Poplice Dapariment.

At the conclusion of the investigation, in
January 19283, O’Rourke decided that there was no prose-
cﬁt&hl& crime by Woycik and that instead a letter
should be sent te the OGrievance Committee. However,
Jehn Mullin, now a Suffolk District Court Judge, who
was then First Assistant District Attorngy, overruled
even that step, and District Attorney ;;5Ey approved
that final decision {Suffolk Legislative Hearing,
8/3/87, p. 123). At the time of the Suffolk Legisla-
ture*s hearing on thﬁ.ﬁﬂyﬂik matter, Mark Cohen, Chief
Law Assistant in the District Abtorney's Office, still
maintained that there should have been & letber sent to
the Orievance Committes {Suffolk Legislative Hearing,
8/13/87, p. 2701. O'Rourke thought that a request for
the appointment of a special district attorney would
have been agyrﬁpziaté if the Woycik allegations were
known while Woyecik was still in the District Attorney's

Qffice (Suffolk Legislative Hearing, $/3/87, p. 1z24).
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ﬁist:ict Attorney Hﬂnrg testified at the leg~
igslative hearing that the Woycik investigation QUourred
right a%tgx %%yﬂik had already been firea for placing
an attorney advertisement in the Yellow Pages. aAr that .
hearing Henry continued o maintain that no lstter o
the Grievance ﬂ@mittee was called for. Bonetheless,

Henry teatified:

- Q. Bo not the allegations in the
official statements of Dfficers
Brown and Adanchak, if believed,
indicate that a menber of vour
office attempted to corrapt  at
leagt two members of the Suffolk
County Police Department, is . that
corrscky

A. ¥Yesn.

Q. And also - |

A-  [Interposing] And I do believe
it. I believe these two state-

(Buffolk = Legislative ; Hearing,
8/14/87, pp. 128-128.) i

However, Benry not only approved ﬁhg decigsion not to

send a letter to the Gri&v&ng&fﬁmmMitteey but he also

approved of the quality of the Woycik investigation

itself:

« » « I have no quarrel with the
extensiveness of the investigation
as 1 understand it, but certainly

-
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the documentation of the investiga-
tion is lacking.
{(Buffolk legislative Hearing,
8/14/87, p. 128.)

Based on tbé ﬁﬂ?ﬁffiﬂiél nature of the Woyclk
investigation, and a 'ravi@w? of the possible eriminal
offenses invalved, tﬁﬁ explanations as to why there
ware no prosecutible crimes in the Woycik matter, let
alone & Grievance Commitiee letter, are disturbing.
Moreover, the attitude displayed by Patrick Leis, then
Chief of ;h&hﬁiaixi@t-ﬁmurt Rurean, aﬁﬁ now an AaActing
Bupreme Court Justice in Suffolk, is revealing of the
attituds ﬁiﬂ@iayéﬁ. by tﬁ@r District Attogrney's Offlce
z&g%xéia@ the Woyeik allegations. When Adamchak took
his allegations to Leils sbout Woyoik, who was one of
Leis's subordisates, Lels took no notes and made no
memorandun  of the complaint, but rather referrad
Aﬁamzi@% to Mr. O'Rourke’s Bureau. When Beir checked
on . the a;iagatianﬁ three weeks 1ataM; he learned they
were beling iav&stigahéﬁ‘ | p

in aﬁaiﬁiénf when Lels appéaé&ﬁ before the
Suffolk '&%Qialaﬁﬁrﬂ= in 1887, he testified thak 3&%&@
Addamchak’s allegations aaf&rr%é ﬁﬁ-;@mﬁﬁiblﬁ f@fér;al
fees in ﬁaévi}“'ﬂaﬁegi rathﬁr.ﬁham””arimiﬁa1W ca$ea¢
that itﬁwaé an %Etﬁiéaiaﬁmatter,-énﬁ not a "criminal”

#

matter.

£
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3. 8o, what you're telling us, if
afficer Adamchak had teld you than
the kickbacks related to the crimi-
nal cases  instead of civil negli~
gence cases, vor would have treated
the matter differently?

A. We're talking kickbacks in
criminal nases, vou're talking
about a man who ls committing a
crime, either ome of my assistants
@r  Adamchak  or | somepne. And I
would have absolutely treated It
differently. You're talking crimi-
nal agtivity, ves.

Q. And what would you have _done
differently? g

A. T wonld have gone directly o
the DBDistrict Attorney and 1 would
bave an investigation commenced
immediately and would have checked
on a daily basis. There would have
prob#gbly been some undercover work,
c&ll kinds of things. This would
have been & serious situation, . . .
{Buffolk Legiglative Hearing,
Sflzfg?‘f B 54+~53 w.) .

Bowever, at the time Adamchak complaiped to
Leig, there was no way that Leis could have determined
that no criminal ?ialétimns had oceurred, whether there
were referral fees offered on elither ﬂiviliﬁr'cri@inal
cages €§g§, féfméxamylef Judiciary Law §§@?9¢ 481, 482,
431 and Penal &&w Article 200 - Bri%&ry Iﬂvclving Pub-
lic Bervants and R@lét@ﬂ-@fféhsesﬁ;, Thua,fhis eg?lénaw
tion of. his mﬁﬁerstaaﬁingaof the\graﬁééy gf’thg-matter
reveals that his péxceptioﬁ Was b@thwfauiiy én@ prémaw

ture,
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Although there were no legal memoranda in the
Hoycik f£ile, a decision was made by O'Rourke, apprmvéd
by §@ﬂ:§ and Mullin, that there were no gmmgéﬂutabi@
crimes by Woycik. Whether there were no prosecutable
cerimes or not may be debatable, but without a thorough
investidation, such a ﬂ@naluéimn was ﬁmtally irrespon-
sible. | " |

In the Commission's wiew, the kay point about
this ingident is not the wmisconduct of David Woyoiik,
which was £ﬁpﬁ@h%ﬂ$%hl@g unethical and possibly crimi-
nal, but rather wha% this incident says about how Mr.
Henry's Office responded Lo misconduckt. My, Hénry”s
Office’s fallures in the Woyeik case imﬂluéa the
deplorable state of the Woycik File, thé suﬁ@rfiwial
nature of the investigation, the failure to inform
Polive Department wmanagement .or the Internal Affairs
Division of the inﬁid%ﬁt, the failure 0 prosecuts
W@§Qi&;@z even send g leiter to the Grisvance Commip-
tee, d&nd kh@g ﬂ@nfliwtﬁ and imtﬁfr&i&&ign@%ipﬁ between
the District Attorney's Office, inciuding  among
O'Rourke and Spota and Sullivan, which allowed Spota
and Suliivén to be exonerated by a mere telephone call
in which they denied any improprieties.

In éﬁﬁiti@n' to revealing how the District

gttaxneg*s office failed to properly investigate and
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punish serious employee misconduct, the Woycik matter
also @@&@a&tr&teﬁ' 4 wserious systemic defect in the
cperation of that Office. Gm'%ay 5, 1987, the Commis~-
sion raq%astaﬂ Qiﬁtﬁiﬁt %tt@xn&y ﬂ@ﬂfy 8 ffice to pro-
vide the file of &my miaconﬁmmﬁ 1nv&$imgatimm concern-
ing ﬁav L Wﬁy@zk; which the Cowmission alx&aﬁy knew
&xist&ﬁ; of whicﬁ it had a partial copy, and which w&ﬁ
prior to any action by the S%ff@%% Lﬁgia@atﬁxe* The
Commission was told that thers was ﬁw District Attorney
file concervnling misconduct by Woveik, but the Commis-
sion was given his personnel file, which @untaln@ﬁ no
hint of the advertisement or the reason for his
“resigning®™ from the Office, nor any hint of the Woycik
referral fee investigation, Only after the Suffolk
begislaturs's Public Safety Committee decided to pre-
sent the Woyclk case at a public hearing, and after the
Committes had informed District Attorney Henry that
they knew such an investigation had occurred and @r¢~,
vided the Diskrict Attorney with additional lkncwn
details, was the District Attorney's file on the Woyoik
ingident Jlocated én@ provided to the Committee and to
the ﬂmmmissiani

Memory, however, ﬁhﬁﬁlﬂ not be the methed to
be relied on to lecate records regarding investigations

of employee  misconduct. Complete files, and the



: ;atxiawabilityq of . files, are crucial to investigating
‘aases of miﬁﬁﬁndﬁﬂtg b énalyzing them as té-type and
who is accused, to checking records in thé future for
personnel ﬁeéisians_an_sucﬁ things as promotion or fir-
iﬁgg and for answering reguests in the future from out-
side agencies or potential employers.

The Suffolk District Attorney reported to the
Commission in an October €, 1987 letter that allega-
tions of DPistrict Attoznééf@ Qffice employee miscon-
duct, except for criminal convictions, are not placed
in an emplovee's personnel file, but rather are kept in
the file of tha é%iminal gage in whizh the misconduct
was alleged to have occurred or are kept in the office
of the District ﬁttdrn@y’ﬁ- Chief Investigator. How
patterns mf misconduct are di%aarn@ﬁ,'hﬁw the record of
each assistant @&iskrict attorney is reviewed, or how
cﬂmyi&t& responges toe outside agencies and employers
arg made at aflataxuéate, is not viear. In sum, the
District Attarnay'g. Office has m@t. employed care or
diligence with ﬁésgﬁct to maintaining a proper reacord
of allegations and iﬁvastigatiana of misconduct.

While the Commission will make a referral to
the Grievance Committee of Woycik's misconduct (see
Recommendations, Eizb)f the Commission also agrees with
the conclusion of the Suffolk Public Bafety Com-

%
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mittee in the Woycik matter. As the Committee wrote in

. ) A
its final report:

The manner in which the 8uffolk
County District Attorney®s Office
conducted a potentially serious
eorruption Lage invelving an
alleged kick~back scheme between an
Asglistant Distyrict Attorney, police
efficers from the County Police
Repartment, and & prominent crimi-
nal defenge law firm in Suffolk
County <comprised of former high-
ranking members of the Suffolk
County DRistrict Attorney's OFfice
does not inspire confidence in the
ability of that office to conduct
an aggressive, thorough, comprehen-—
sive investigation of what iz gen-
erally viewed as the most sgerious
of potéential corruption, i.e., the
grosien and undermining of public
confidence in our o<riminal law
enforcement community  through
efforts to Dbribe or influence
police officers,

In particular, the procedures
etilized by the District Attorney’s
Office leave a great deal to be
desired.*

€.  People ¥. Hansen .

At the Commission’s public hearing in January
1987, a former Suffolk assistant diﬁtrict attorney,

Steven Burton, testified vregarding a case he had

*  *Report of the Buffolk County Public Bafetiy Commit-
tee’s Investigation Into Law Enforcement Activity
Within the County of Suffolk®™ {1987, p. 28,
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prosecuted, People v. Hangen (Docket Numbers 1355382

and 19553%3, Buffolk County District Ceurt, Judge
Colaneri), 'a 1981 prosecution for Driving While Intoxi-
cated. .Burton testified that during the trial, Police
Officer %alta; ﬁat@jeviﬂ, a breathalyvszer technician
with the Suffolk County Police Highway Patrol Bureau,
who was a witness in the Hansen c¢ase, came Lo Burton
and admitted that he had testified falsely and submit-
ted rdbricated evidence in the cage.

Matejovic explained to Burton that he had
losi the original certified breathalyzer test kit car-
ton and had a&keéqfaé and received a forged box from
another member of hls unit. Matejovic admitted to
Burton and to other police personnel that at &h@ Hansen
trial Matejovic had knowingly testified falsely that
the forged aa#&an wag the original carton, Matﬁjavié
said that- he was reporting this to Burton becauss
Matejovic feared the original evidence, which Matejovig
had lost, had been found by, and was then in the pos-
‘session of, the defendant (Public Hearing, 1987, pp.
354~364). \ "

Burton, a new assistant district attﬁfﬁey.wha
had been admitted to the bar Ffor only a few months,

talked to his Bureau Chief, Robert Folks, Chief of the

District Court Bureau, and sent him a mewmo, dated March
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12, 1881, ocutlining this iﬂﬂiﬁ@ﬂﬁn Polks told Burton
to seek a dismissal, which Burton did, by reporting the
incident to the trial judge and regquesting a dismissal
in the intersst of justice. Burton sent a confirming
menc to Polks along with the forged carton, which was
given to Burton by the court, and the original carton,
which Burton had recsived from Hansen's defense counsel
(Public Hearing, 1987, pp. 36@w32§3*

Richard S@%rl, who had been the ﬁﬁparviming
sergeant of the Breathalyser Test Section at the time
of the Hansen case, testified at the Commission's Db
lic hearing that Mateiovic himﬁ&lf had told Sperl about
nis forgery and false testimony {(Public H@a%ing, 1887,
pp. 379-383). Police Officer James MeCarthy, of the
Breathalyzer Section, testified that he had provided
the forged evidence to Matejovic {Private Hearing,
MeCarthy, 1/21/87, pp. 26-34).

Robert Polks, who was an Assistant United
States Attorpey in the Southern DRistrict of New York at
%h%'"timﬁ of his testimony before the Commission,
appearsd abt two private hearings and at the public
hﬁa%img, At his first private hearing, Polks claimed
not to cecall the Hansen matter {Folks, 1/6/87); at the
second private hearing, Folks had some recollection of
the incident, including a conversation with Mr. Henry

y

{
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about it (Folks, 1/15/87). At the public hearing, how-
ever, Folks was able ito pravide more detail about the
incident, and remembered reporting the false testimony
and fabricated ﬁviﬁénﬁa personally to Mr. Henry {(Public
Hearing, 1987, pp. 416~419, 432-433).

Dur ing his appeargnce at the public hearing,
Benry c<ould not recall speaking to Folks about this
matier, denied ra@aiving any documents from Folks, and
stated that no investigation of thiaf matker had eveyr
been undertaken by his Office (Public Hearving, 1987,
pp. 502-504) . Moreover, Mr. Hemgy's Office wag npaver
able to produce any documents to establish that this
mattar was ever investigated by that Office, and appar-
ently the mﬁt%@ﬁ was never reported by the pistrict
Attocney's Office to police superviseors or to  the
Internal Affalirs Division of the Suffolk Police Pepart~-
-ﬁ@nt; and no Police Department distiplinary investiga-
tion was ever copducted {(Public Hearing, 1987, Exhibit
53, and pp. 397-39%, 407-435, 502-504).

Following the Commipsion’s hearing, Mr. Henry
requested the a@@ﬁiﬁtm&at of & 8pscial District Attor-
ney %o linvestigate the Hapsgen matter, as well as the

Geliagher matter {gse Chapter VII). In February 1988,

a grand Jjury déaliﬁ@ﬁ to. indict Walter Matejovic *for

criminal woffenses in  the Hansen matter. Despite
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extengive investigation by the 5@@@_5@1 ffffati:amict Attor-
ney and, pricr to his appointment, by %’fh@ C@mmﬁgs ion, a
nugber of relevant items of evﬁ.c}ﬁéswe WBIE Rever
located. Thus # ;’E:@-ith@t the transor ig!;f'ft nor the reporg~
er's notes for the day of the Har;fisen trial at which

Matetovic tesmfze& could ever: be Eound . E’uxchermarey

the £fabricated Qxeathalyzer ev Meﬁme pr@semwxﬁ at the
trial oould not be located, F‘i,nfi.ﬁyw bhe S@@Cial Dig~
trict Attorney was never .able ﬁ;!.,'f; determine who in the

E}mﬁri@t Atte}-xm&y"s Q'ﬁf,ic.e- #ither prevented or failed
Lo authorize <a full exammatlmﬁ of i:h Hangen miscon-

duct at the time it occurred. /Th& absence of this evi- /
f .F.’
dence and/or the failure to e;-xplaln ‘ts absence by the |

(o

miﬁtxwt‘; Atiorney. anéi the qullc@ ps"mmmm involved is

. ;. ;‘:
but one element of the Ha:n,ﬁfg_r}fn matter that concerns the !
Commission. i - / :

. l"

The Bansen caae;d@manstrams once again thaf»;
gamtxﬂuing ﬁhatmzrx of faillure on the part of both the
ﬁiﬁtmct Attﬁzney & @ffz.cfe and th@ Folice Depaxtm&.ﬂnt ﬁa
@@mém:t ps@per mvestxga[tlonb of alieqatxana of employ—-

e miﬁ@mnduma As & mfsult Qf such fmlumg M-a;—t@jévic

and MeCarthy, both admtteﬁly uwalveﬁ in the fahmcaw
tion of ﬁalﬁ&a &vmencz& and ger:jury; were mfwar yunﬁwheé

for their oonduct ﬁn thla mmc‘iemn
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vi. DEFICIENCIES IN THE OVERSIGHT OF
POLICE FERSORNEL

The Commission bhas determined that miscon-
duct, impragrie&iéﬁ and poor management were character-
istic of the oversight and controel of police personnel
by the suffolk County Pollce Department. Problems
famggfé From deficiencies in routine management fune-
%;.i@;i&; Huch as Qar&mmi evaluation and overtime rules,
E%jth% disastrous failure in the procedurcs employed by

; _

?ﬁ& Department in the investigation and punishment of

/police misconduct, The net result was a department not

under proper management control.

A. Lack of Persommel Evaluation

The Commission found that there was ne pro-
cess of regular, written evaluation by supsrvisors of
personnal in the Homicide Division, or elsewhere in the

Department. Written personnel evaluations are a stan-

dard part of management practices in well-managsed orga-

nizations to a&%%@t in pergonnel development and ag a
tool for m;{étiv%%iag . and mogmitoring pecrsonnel. Deteg~—
tive Sﬁrg&ant/ﬁamﬁth McGuire, who was the team leader
in both i:he/,/m and Digz cases, testified at the‘ﬁ'ﬂmm
miss.ian‘s_,--‘"izeaxing about the lack of personnel evalu-

ationg: -
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2. Did you de any personnel evalu-
ations of the men who worked under
you? ‘ .

B. I have done that, yes.

Q. Were yﬂu;-aming that whén YOu
retired in March of 19887 ’

A. %Wo. They had gotten &%ay from
it, : /

Q. What do you mpean ‘thiv had got-
ten away fram it'? / .

A. HMaybe five or six/ yaar& ago we
aad to do g&rxméim“repmxts, and
then we Jjust didn’ t have to submit
them anymore.

Q. Bo there was nm wrztten avaluam
tion of men in your squad which was
submitted above you to your super-
visors?

&, WNot for the last couple of
years while I was on the johr.
{(Publlic Hearing,. 1987, pp. 339~340.)

# guffolk Police Department managamant cannot forego such

an important tool as regul&r, written personnel evalua-

tions.
B. Disproportionate Salary and Overtime
The total salary and overtime for the Jobs

performed by the Buffolk ?alige Homicide ﬁetectiyas and
&ug&;yigar%:was exttaardinarily high. Thelr high salém

Q‘ries, ‘greatly hgested?ﬂby overtime, provi@@d a strong

“ eaan&&iﬂ -inﬂéntive for detectives to remain in Homi-
cide. | | |
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Qeteatﬁ?a'naff@rty testified b@fére,the Com-
mission that he regularly logged 1200 hours of overtime
per year 'whilé in Homicide and Detsotive s@tg@ant
Meaaixe‘téstifiaﬂhﬁhat he‘éarned $15,000 in overtime in
hig final year on ﬁﬁ& fﬂreé {Public Hearing, 1%&?, pe.
303). Part’ of the desirability for a great deal of
overtime is ‘that ‘gansiéns“cén b@ greatly increased
éggénding on the saiary sayned near thewﬁui of onefs
career, which was che eésé wit?rc&rtain_ﬁwmicid@ pérw.
sonnel whose earnings are 1i$£ﬁd bﬁlawq - In sum, éhe_
Department did not take adequate stepﬁ to monmtor and
control overtine {Suffolk " Legislatlve Heaflng, 6/29/87,
‘ng 22; 6/30/87, pp+ 194 ~225) , L

£

Ref&x&n@a t@ the . Sﬂffﬁlk CmunLy payzﬁll ree~

ords presents a fullﬁr §lﬁtﬁ:ﬁ of the tataz aﬁnual sal-
‘aries ilneludlag avaxtimﬁ anﬁ athar payments} f@r Homlm
cide ﬁav;slan perﬁannel, many ef wham are dlscm&sed ln_

this aggcrt.

19886

Detective Liéutenant ﬁbber& M.'Dunn

Commanding Officer , 597,118
Detective Sergeant XKenneth W..Mc@ulre - 80,966
Detective Sergeant Robert 7. Misegaﬁas T1,745
Detective Leon E. McKenna . 70,931
Detective Sergeant Richard A. Jensen - , 62,900
Detestive Revin J. MceCready - 60,409

Detective John F. Miller . . .. 55,739

.“ s
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Detective Robert C. Amato o /$89,158
Detective John F, Miller _ { 69,880
Datective Walter Warkenthien - : COB7,748
Detective Anthony Palumbo ' - 65,231
Detective Dennis W. Rafferty |- 63,388

By comparison, Police Commissioner Treder was paid

$85,727 in 1985, less than one of the deteftives in the
Homicide ﬁ;vaslmn, | | | '
While the image of the elite Hém-it‘*id‘e\ Divi~=~
lgi@n was matched byfhigh salaries paid to lts memberm,
it was not, uﬁﬁ@ﬁtaﬁately, agécmpanled'by'a-hlgh dﬁgr@e

of professionalism in thelr performance.

C. mha Skarupskl ﬁa&& anﬂ the Faillure to
xnvaﬁtigatﬂ and iuﬁiﬂh Police Migconduct

At the Cpmmiﬁﬁgﬁn s January 1987, public

hearing, testimony was - given “regarding the case of -

Jaéeph S?Qrugﬁkm. Testimony was presented that in 1985,

when 5&0:&95&1. was 17 yeazs :alﬁ, he was miﬁtak@n',by

8uffelk Police per5®nnel for a suagect 1n a sexles aﬁ)‘

rapes and n@hb@rxes, and was atapped, a Whotgun fired

near hlm, anﬁ a gun barrel placed in his mouth while he
was threatEned w;th death _and beaten by the apprﬁheﬂd"

1ng aﬁfmce:s (Publlc Hearlng, 198?, pp, 810~ 834)
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Follow;ng thxs incident, the doctor who exam-
lﬂ&ﬁ. SEOEGPSKL at thﬂ hospital called the Commanding
foiaer of tﬂa 'unit which mistakenly apyrehénded
Skorupski té\aamplain.ébput the usge of excessive force.
ﬂaspita 'thei‘ﬁali, the only yaspect of the incident
invastigat@d'by thé‘Suffmlk Fmiice De?artm@nt'was the

- shotgun diﬁchﬁxge, and only because the bepartment had
a rule that all W&apﬁn d1$chargas had to bBé investi-
gateé,,'ﬁeamxding to testimony “by,‘ﬁuﬁfﬂlk, Police (om~
mxsﬁlaﬁax DeWitt Txader; nbl Iniérnall'gfféirﬁuwpivisich
d;sai§linary imv&stxgatlon was ever conducted of the
~eXxeEsgive iaxﬁ@'i allegations -reiative té Joseph
Smﬁrﬂgékig_'éeapita‘ the fact -%ﬁét‘ sevaraz superv;aory
yezmmel in the Police ibapartment haé tuli knowledge

f the aniéent, ;ngluﬂang the fant that Skorupski had

Lé be t:eat&ﬁ at tha has$1ta1 ﬁhmrfly after he was

ﬁ ét@gyaﬁ by the Suffﬂlk Police. (Fublle Hearzng, 1987,
” pp. 934-943).. 3_

| ?ﬁl&@wzng the ?ﬂbllﬁ hedrlmg, Q%,Febxuary ﬂfi

1987, gadgauﬂohg—ﬁaztels ﬂasm;sﬁeé s&ornpgki3sAfé&erai

civil éuit qagé%ns# 5uf%blk ﬁouh%?- “6  th@ Ppiibé

Eegartment (5P0ra§sk1 v, County . of - uuifelk, iﬁgz P

+"  Supp. 690 .{E D.N. Y. 198?)},. Basﬁd Gﬂ te%tsmony at the

Ccmm1581on 8 heazlngg whlch ‘1ed to fux&her Comm1531onﬁ'
e ,

1nvast1gatien ancludlng extén81ve rteEW‘ Qf In%ernal
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Affairs pivision statistics and - documents, it appeared

that certain claims made in affidavit‘a submitted in thé o

$kaxu15kx cage by the Suffolk CGumty Pﬂﬂlﬂe aepartment

falsely d&%exlbed and szrepresentaﬂ the Department %
actual practices with regard tQ”'lﬂVQﬁtlgatlQﬂ& pf-:
pelice mis¢ﬂﬁﬁuct,‘r | | ' |

Xn‘ @ﬁxtiﬁular, two affidavits ’by Inspécﬁor
Rebhert 8now, Commanding foicer &@f the Inspactlanal'
' S&éviﬁﬂs. Bureau- {which 1nmluﬂed tha 1mtérnal nffairs
3ivisxcn}; ﬁated Augu&t 1 and Sept@mh@r 2, 1986, con-
ta:naﬂ 1nac¢urata “and inammplete ﬂtataatlcﬂ and s%dtemw

- ments r%garﬁing aﬂm@laznts @f police’ misconduct made to

the Sufiwlk ?leaﬁ Bepartmant lﬁ the. yeaxs 1981 1935{ -

greatiy anéerstating thﬁ_ number of . ﬁ@mplasnts .anﬂ‘.
falsely assertxng that all wére lnveaimqaaed, ‘Subse~

guent ?x1vate hﬂarxﬁg& by #he cﬁmm1$51on wlth Snmw,iandi

with R@bezt Keaton, Assistant Deputy Commissioner “for o

Legal Affairs Qf the Suffﬂlk Coumty EOllCE Deyartment,:

who gregarea th@ BHGW' affzdav1ts, revealad not only - f

;misleadzﬁg aff;davzta, but also 1m9r@9er practlges wzth;;'.

’respact to many types of pailce mlseonﬁuct 1nvegt1gam_‘~
tions. o ;f". - |
Whale th@ afflﬁaV1ts stated that all allega~

}

ti@ns of mlsaenduct were znvestigateﬂ,'ln fact, durlng."

'tha twe aﬁﬂ one~halF year perlod between Gcaaber 1983';M'

g
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and May 1986, the Suffolk Police, with the caep@raflmn
kmi then CQunty Attorney Martin Bradley Ashare, had a
deliberate pallgy of ggg investigating for disciplinary
purposes complaints ‘regarding matters in which there
was also litigation against the County or Police
Department or police personnel or in which a notice af
claim §ursuént o General Muniaipal Lawi§50me had‘beeh
filﬁﬂn Fuxthermora, even aftar the termination of any
lxtzgat;cn, ‘no. dlsciplanary 1nvest1gati0ns ofﬁ those
Cases were cmnéuateﬂ, q o

Suffelk E systﬂm f@r mlgcanduct cases ailowed
rltﬁﬁ different Saffolk Police E&gaztment unitg to invesge
tigate mzseanﬁuat Lnﬁldﬁﬁhﬁm“ if _there was no litiga-
tion, the Int@xﬁ&i‘«ﬂffaizé Division, given bertain
rganditians‘ and - in  the best of cirﬂumﬁﬁaneés; might
investigate aii@gatimns of Qmiica misconduct for disciw'
plinary purposes. Internal Affairs, based aﬁ Police -
. ﬂea&qﬂa#te#a, had  ‘assigned to it¢ apprax;mateiy 20
galige ﬁersaﬁnel,.,principaily sergeants }aﬂ&“liéutenm
'antg,,aﬁﬁ Wag comﬁaﬁde@ by an inspector. -f
' However, - if 1litigation was ﬂiﬁ%ﬁi#&d; the

ﬂlaiﬁs Investlgatlmn. ﬂnzt handled . the 1nv@st1gatlmn,

'”with the sole. alm of develaplng QV1&enLe to be used by

t*'_thﬁ Pbllce Bepaftment and Counuy in. the d@f@nse of that

lltlgatxﬁn, not for dlsclpllnazy puxposes. JLhe Claims

ST



- Investigation Unit wags composed of five police officers
assigned to the County Attorney's Office. If an Inter-
nal Affairs Division investigation had been started,

but litigation ensu@ﬁ,*_the Internal Affairs Division

digciplinacy investigation was halted and the case file -

forwarded to the county Attorney to assist in  the

defense of the gﬁ?i} litigation. However, even if the
-1itigatiﬁn t@géiﬁgtaég cases were not sent back to
Internal Affairs -for a disc;plinary.investigaticm (?rif
vate Hearing, snow, 5/1/87, pp. 25%4%,-§4m6a3“

By Suffolk's oun confused and fragmentary

statistics, almost 100 allegations of undue force and

other serious misconduct by the police which occurred
between 1983 and 1986 were never investigated for dis-

ciplinary purposes (gge ﬁﬁazing before Judge Bartels in

Skorupskl v. County of Suffolk, 'Civ. wo. §6-0219,

Enﬂﬁmﬂyrm,{ E/EE:XS?; ﬂ.* .
o The failure to disclose the Department's

policy of not investigating any 7 cases involwving

*1'In 1986, during the garly stages of the Commission's

investigation, and following & decision ip the case
of Fiacco v. City of Rensselaer, N.Y., 783 F.z2d 319
{2¢ Cirx

- 1986), an upstate New York Gase which dem-
onstrated +to - Suffolk that the system of non=
investigation they had adopted would not survive
judicial scrutiny, the Buffolk policy was changed,
0 that at least in theory even cases involving lit-
.igation would be investigat&é‘fer‘éisﬂiplinary pur-
pOS@ Se : N . . - b :
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misleading aspect of the Snow affidavits filed in the

Sﬁ@tq_gk; case,{npr ‘the only defective element of the
Suffolk Police  bé§értment’s disﬁiplih&ry practices,
Other procedures, or the absence of procedures, also
reéulted in many Other ail@gatlans of undue force anﬂ
misconduct not being. 1nve&tlgated documented, reviewed
or puniah&@ properly. |

For &xample,' in addition to Gomplaints of

Affairg DlVLSL@ﬂ,  and theereticaIEy investigated by
Internal &ffairs, c1v111an complaints. of police misqon-
duct could also hﬁ logged and 1nvest1gateﬁ at the pre-
cinct level uslng the C1v111an Complaint Report form
(PDCS~1300), with ~the 9msslble‘ impasition of local
"command diseipline” iSnmw,"pp» 17-25, 119, When the
afﬁzﬁavztﬁ were 5ubm;tted in the Skcmﬁkl Case, Snow
failed to include: these cases in hig statistics, in
part because until May 1986, there was no Department
policy or procedure which reguired Civilian Complaint
Reparks filed in the precincts, or their result&, to be
forwarded to the Internal Affalrs Division. Thus, . as
Snow later acknowl&ﬁge@,-there Was some unknown number
of cases involuing=§olice misconduct, filed on Civilian

Complaint forms at ‘the preclncts Erom 1981~1986, about
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which the Commander of the Internal Affairs Division
knew nﬂthlng How many such cases existed, whether they

all were xnvestlgated, and. the number of disciplinary

sanctlons imposed were all unknown to Snow and thus not

1ncluded in his affidavits (Snow, Pp. szZB)

At a private hearing before the Commission,
Snow  testified that it .y was desirable that a police
officer‘s direct supervisor .invastiggte that p@lipe
officer when there were allegations of— misconduct
(Bnow, pp. 76-80). However, the ﬁommiSEion has reviewed
a number of Suffolk prec;nct migconduct investigations
in which, for example, a suQarlor Officer investigated

a4 subordinate in hisg command, Not Surprisingly, in ~some

of those rages the superier afflcer hlmself could have

been found to be at fault or guilty of misconduct in
hisg su@exv;310n QL the subordinate, which Ffailure of

supervision then gave rise to the incident of miscon-

duct In efﬁect, Snow approved -- and the Department,

approved ~- g palxcg pursuant to which superluz offi-
cers investigated their own JActions, in a terribly
flawed procedure for misconduct investigations.

Finally; ‘a third category of complaints made
to Internal Affairs, labeled "2lerts, ¥ involved alleg-
‘edly less serlous cases which were creferred by the

Internal Affalrs | Division to the precincts for
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investigation. Not only did the DPolice Department have
no wrltt&n guidelines as to wha" wags not "serious,” but
in actual practice an accurate determinaﬁi@n is élmost
impossible at the initial complaint stage. 1In anylsuch
case the cammandlng Offlcer of Intexndl Affairs had the
power to decide whether to send the case to Lhe pre-
cinct for investigation or to have the Internal Affairs
Pivision investigate it. However, prior to 1986, if
the cagenwag referred to the pxe@iﬁct, the precinct was
not required to report back to Infternal Affairs the
result of its investigation {Snow, bp. 6£%-80). Fuy -
thermore, casesy 1nVﬁStlgat@ﬂ and pun;shed at the pre-
cinct level were required by the Suffolk County Police
Department Rules and Pra@eﬁureﬁ {§5/6.31)  to be
expunged frrom the files after 24 to 36 months, thus
further burving such cases. ‘

In a third affidavit. to Judge Bartels, dated
May 12, 1987, after the Commission's findings wére
brought to the attention of the Court and became pub-
lie, Snow admitted omitting f:am hislfifgt two affida~
vits any information regardiﬁg allegations of miséonm
duct characterized as “alert"'gases,, However, he did
provide statistics for one yea%,'1934, inéZCating that
for that one year alone his original affidavit failed

to mention 60 allegations of misconduct and 16.unkﬁown
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cases “miséing from the files.™ Qf the 60 allegations
of misconduct which had been fgééﬁf@ﬁ to the precincts,
and never followed up by the Internal Affazr% Division,
8 1nvalved some sort of crxwznal conduct, 22 alleged
harassment, one alleged §rapg§ty damage and 29 alleged
undye f@raa. Snow was a£1§ able to ascertain the
results in 19 of Lh@ 29 alerts alleq1ng some degree of
force {Snow Affidavit, 5/12/87).

Clearly, not only w&ﬁe Snow's Tirst two affi-
davits, which were prepared by Robert Kearon, false and
misiaaﬁiﬁgf but also theﬁlyzOQedur@s of the suffolk
Police for investigating miaaéﬂﬂugt were a travesty,

which ensured that a substantial number of cases would

not be investigated and allowed a large, but unknown,,

nambef“af other cases to be buried in the precincts,
without review by Internal Affairs.

After an examination of Inspector Snow in a
proceeding before Judge Bartels on June 23, 1887, Judge
Bértels reversed his decision of February 1987, and
brought Suffolk County and the Police Department back
into the Skorupski action as defendants. In the Court's
oral decision it indicated that Snow's affidavits
regarding misaéﬁducé_-investigatiens by the Suffolk

Police were not consistent with his testimony and were

\n risleading {Skoxupskiﬂv. County of Suffolk, Hearing,

uiﬁgf
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6/23%8?; Pr. 67-71). In June 1988, after the trial had
commenced, Suffolk County settled the Skorupski litiga-
tion by agreeing to_gay_$8@,d@ﬂ to Joseph Skovupski.

' With regax@ to  the mi$leading affidavits
which were prepared by Robert Kearon, who still serves
ags Asgistant Deputy Commissioner of i@gal Affairs of
the Suffolk Pelice, Rearon could har&1y c1aim ignorance
ef investigative procedure invelving misconduct by the
suffolk ?ﬁliceranﬁ County Attorney's Office. Prior to
agsuming his police ?Q&t in 1986, Kearon had served in
ﬁhe Torts Division ﬁf the guffolk County Attorney's
Office, first as Deputy Bureau Chief and later as Chief
of that Divisien. When he first doined the Polioe
Department, Kearon had even retained his title as Chief
of the County Attorney's Torts Division. Kearon, at
the least, prepared and submitted misleading and erro-
neous affidavits to the Court. Even - igné#ance were
to be accepted as.axausing these actions, the conolu-
sioh is ineaeayable' that Kearon's conduct in  the

Skorupgki case was below acceptable professional stan-

dards.

The Commission is referring this mattsr to
ﬁhe Grievance Committee tor the 10th Judicial District
for the Cmmmittee?s_ consideration of whether Kearon

violated DR7-102{A)(6) of the Code of Professional
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Eﬁ%@@ngibxii%y; wha@h states, "In his r&yr@s&nt@timn of
v~ & »ﬁz’%;&;}ﬁ 7 ;& i&wym: shall not . . . y&xmcipam in the
hhwuwﬂa ar@a&gaﬁ @x yr@@exvatx@n of evidence when he kn@w& oF

&t ié obyious that th& evzd@mc@ i$ false™ {ﬁ%ﬁ Recomn=

- T i

méﬁ@atz@ﬁ&, B3V} o : T

e,

§
s

e oy Th& Suffoik Caunty P@ll@% ﬂ@gﬁxtm&nt s irge-

Sreire

s

sponsible behawaar with regard to M1&¢§nﬁuct kﬂ??stlgﬁwu
tiong was ﬁﬁlth@t zeeeﬁt hgf”éué to lack @f notace of
“mtkﬁ sh@xt@amingé @i the ,Eﬂgartm@nt ' ?zow@&ur@s &ﬁﬁf
practices, The ﬁgffﬁl& C@hmfy Bag Repgﬁﬁ of 1981 treatwr
ad - éﬁf;ﬁzanaiéa in Suffolk. ?@11@& B@gartment MLﬁGGﬁdWCF;
1&?@$tzga&i@ns in cansxd&rabl& detail (aa@ Backgxaund
3&{3}1; ami, even eaxllez, the l%s& Grand Jm:y Repors

-:‘ -

&18@'§fQV1ﬁ@ﬁ the Eepaxtmant with ﬂ@txce mf the need to

reﬁaxm xts pxmaaﬁuras xn wisconduct xmv@&twgatjwma {see; T

Eﬂ&kgr@unﬁ, &(2)} However, the meyﬁztment did not take
that path and in fact gave up ane&tlgatgng fai_

ﬁi&aiylin&ﬁyfguxgaﬁa@;any'iit%@ateﬁ*cﬂ&aﬁ at all. The .
ﬂﬁ&ﬁtﬁﬂﬂx of ﬁbﬂ‘ B&parﬁmaﬂ%ﬁ“ﬁmw&xﬁz th@ ﬁaz R@p@ﬁt &Q@L B

char rges of deficient mxaconﬁuct lﬁV@Stlga%lQH%g and ies

éﬁf&nﬁxvﬁ &ﬁtltﬁﬁa which @r&veﬂkﬁ& tef&rms af  the

zmyfa@&r ?ﬁ&ftiﬁ&& in tha Internsl Affﬁar ﬁzwx@i@ﬁ& is

“lﬁﬁ-u@-%@i& iﬁ & meno @&t&&_&gﬁil i, l%&lv from th@mf‘“
Beguty Eﬁ&i@@'ﬁﬂmmigﬁi@m@zﬁ@%ari@ﬂ P. ?@t&xa@n o than 
¥olice Qﬁvgiﬁsianﬁr Denald J. Dilworth: | |

w




S8ubject: Meeting with Allen Smith,
~ Asmistant County Attorney, New Head
of Forts Bursau.

1. Fedaral Court Awards:

We discussed thig., I told him
it was my view, not that #the
Officers were necessarily acte
ing improperly, but that,

(a) The Bar BAssociation of
Buffolk County has suc~
ceeded in poisoning the
minds of prospective du-
rore  for the persgonal
gain of lawyers, and

{bl It is wmy belief that the
Eastern District iz a
hostile Federal Court,
and that all loocal law

- entorgement is suffering
becanse of i,

‘2.  Records Retentic..

« » » We discussed the fact
khat Philadelphia makes no
investigation into Brutality
arrests, except by use of
Patrol Sergeants, The records
are promptly destroyed.

« +« « we are allowing gresdy

lawyers to beat us over the
head with our own records.

This is net only a blind denial of existing
problems, but a favorable comment by the then second

bighest-ranking 5uyﬁxvﬁ@ﬂr in  the Suffolk Polige

. Department’ abdut a better nethod of covering up

miaﬁwnﬁﬁ@ta The consistent poliey in misconduct
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m’éeatigaﬁmns, homicide investigations, and elaewhere
in the Department and Distriect Attorney's Office Qh@ze
the Commission has. locked, has been a policy of cre-
ating as few documents as possible, even absolutely
necesgary and legitimate documentis, in order to avoid

posgible future criticism by cﬁ%&@aiin@ mistonduct and |
to ayeld proper discovery im litigation.® Thi% ia-an
unaeceptable policy in both the Police Department and

Biskrict Attorney's Office,

¥ Hot surprisingly, this attitude and practice has not
gone unnoticed by the courts. Thus, for example, in
Mercy v. County of Saffolk, %93 F.R.D. 520 (B.D.R.Y.
1982} then District Judge George C. Pratt stated {at
page 523): ' : S

» + » In thig court’s experiesnce, of the
many diffecent police departments who
have appeared as defendanks, Suffolk
County has been one of the most reludtant
to cooperate in . . . disclosures.

g # *.

fTlhe court's discovery order has been
willingly accepted and complied with by -
Hasgan County, and no one there has com-
plaiped that it has resulted in less -
candor during internal 'affairs investiga-
tions. ¥Yet, Suffolk County has not only
opposed the discovery order and its res
lated search  for the truth, but "in doing
80 it has retained outside counsel, at
- considerable  enpénse to the county, to
prepare briefs and appear for oral argu-
ment. The net result ls an expenditure of
more time and yet further expense to thé
- tazpayers of Buffolk County who in the
end must pay the bilili. S ,

*
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Wii. T OF A SPRECIAL %XS@?@@LT /

_IN YHE GALLAGHER CASE

I3
f

A. The hppointment of a Sm@ml
Matxmt &tt@rn@y -

_ E‘mllawing the ﬁamma.aamn g January 1987 gmb“ -
lic %mas:ingg, at the augg%tmn ‘c'.a-f-‘ L@wzenw \"i"a!"
Ruriander, the Governor's then Director of (:i%iminai
Justice, on Febhruary 20, 1987, r’@-;;x:@fs-ﬂ:mtatiws of the
Commission met with Mr Henry in an effort to mmlm
, gﬁ&miméxréi&aﬁ at  ‘bhe public hearing and to bring
~about ueeded reforms. Those in attendance were Mr.
_Henxy, az:.ﬁ;mgmieﬁ by Mark Cohen, then Chief of the
hggzaa&s Bureau of the Suffolk sﬁé-aznty District Attore
| ney's DEfice, and ﬂﬁmiasmﬁam Trager and Culhane (who
jﬁi@ﬁwﬂ the meeting in progress), a—%@mpmi@@ by x:*am}isw |
sion counsel. While mw B . ii@my and the Commisslon-
ers avgsfﬁaﬁ that t%;e fﬁmwssmna he ld during that m@atm
Aing  were ko be k—ept confidential, Mr. Henry subge-
guently bréosched thab agreement, in litigation mekiﬁé;

inter alia, to block thﬂ publication of this Report,

‘"_t:hm:& @:ﬁferimg & fzagmﬁntary and misleading repory of
,-sshat had tmnapix&d at the meeting. This compels the
‘%‘:’:ﬁmmsim to offer a full account of thzat mee—%ing.

Mr. Benry opened the me@tmg by Matmgv 1

yzab&bly @an’t run - again.® He also indicated his
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%.
preference for the early appointment of a special

district attorney in the case of People v. Hansen (see

Chapter ViC)). Furthermore, Mr. Benry described certain
m‘mm@ he had ;i-aat Instituted ih the Buffolk County
mmmm Atrorney's CEfige regarding homicide |
@xﬁgﬁgxsm@m and s.z{ the Major Offenme Bureaw, and he
stated that %&gm&ma Digtrict Attorney Barry Peldman,
the progecutor in the Diaz ocase, had been removed as
Bureau Chief of the Felony Tr-im Bureau and reassigned
as ﬁ&mﬁu %‘ﬁhiﬁf of the Bast End Bureau.
’ Chairman ‘3‘;’:&%: stated that if therxe was any
guegtion of Mr. ﬁ@ﬁry‘% personal misconduct, as mppw&ﬁé
to poor management, he would not have ar@gm.‘éﬂ o meet
with HMr. Henry. imiai}:mazi_ ?mg;m: émmﬁ that HMr. Henry |
Twasn’t &?ﬁt@i&iﬁg, the ﬁm-mf_” aﬁ;ﬁf ag the leading law
enforcement official im thé County, he should take the
lead in helping reform the Police Department and his
own OFfice. | | k |

| ﬁl:zaimaﬂ ’?mgex a:ﬂg@ stated that ﬁgsm&:ant
Pistr ict m;i:m;my ﬁ’el@ma should be - pumicly fired
based on bis actions in the Diaz case anﬁi ‘the  Dubey
matter. He further sgtated that, based on Egﬁi%taﬁt'
’éﬁis&:z ict Attorney Perini’s 5&%&%@?? in the Mﬁgﬁ?ﬁ 2

case, Perini should alse be fired, Chairman Trager

wif@=




Lhe .

urged Henty ﬁﬁ;s&ak a special district attorney in hoth

,@@gﬁﬁgmmkg@r_ané tha‘qaliggagg matter.

| En response  to Chajrman Tfagﬁf*s 'mémmantax
regazding tﬁﬁlacmusataens agaanﬁt Perznzy Heﬁry'&iatﬂﬁ
that it Wﬁﬁ imgﬁsgabl@ that ?@rani Wag guilty af any.

misconduct Ln mha Gallagher ca%@w"ﬁ@nry furrh@r stated

- that it waa pz%bablg not apyxapriata for him. L@ suggest

a -name to Juﬁﬁina %hgmas 5tarkg th@ Sup@xviaang Judge

for ﬁh& ﬂr%minaﬁ, Courts @f Suffml, Guuntyy who would

"appﬁint thﬁ 59a$ial ﬂastr;at athnxnﬁg in Ga;la_hex and

t

Hansen. —ﬁim@e " the ' netessity for a special ﬁlmtxidt»

aﬁﬁazﬁéy  Was  oucasioned by gﬁﬁgib1ﬁ< misconduct in

Renry?® 5 . OWH Qﬁfiﬂ%, anﬁ thus thera was a pessible, cmnm“

Ehﬁ ‘would ﬁ@tiﬁy thﬂ Commigsion priox £ making an; -

flict of inkﬁfeat an ﬁlﬁ part, hﬁifﬂlt hﬁ-%hgalﬂ not

reconmend a.rwyiaeﬂmﬁnt f@r hﬁﬁﬁﬁlf;;=ﬂﬁéirmaﬁ Traggrj
agreed %ith‘thiﬁjpﬂﬁiﬁi@ﬁ; and it was then aékéaa hhéé
the ﬂ@mmiﬁ&imn, w&ulﬁ he neﬁifi&@ wh@n an applicatxmn_“

was o be maﬁa@ Hanry agpured the CﬂﬁMlﬁ%J@ﬁ&fS thatﬁ

ayyi;ﬁaazaﬁ for a &9aaial digtrict atfgrn@y iin' the
Bansen and Gallagher matters. B o

Pinallys ¥r. Heﬁﬂy stated that iﬁ'hié Qﬁéﬁiﬁn‘ 
Police Commissioner Treder had been a weak Qommiséienér

and not up :&ar,th@ job, and that David Freundlich,
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Benry's First Aasxstant, ahmuiﬁ he ﬁ@@@iﬁtﬁﬁ 'Smffg%k
County Police Commissioner. o &

Despite Mr. Henry's éaauraﬁc&sg on May 29,
1287, the Suffolk ﬂmunt? ﬁlﬁtfiﬂt &%tﬁrﬂ@y 8 Office,
mithmat natxaa to the Qﬁmmiﬁﬁiﬁng appeared before Juge
tia& Stark and zﬁquaata@ the appointment of a special
éia&rimt attorney in the ﬁan@ﬁn and Ga13a+hex matters.,

Th& application with regpect to the Gallagher matter ”

falled to statd that Perini gnuiﬁ be a taLgﬂ% in the
case, almiizariyg the a§§11¢atzmﬁ in the ﬂansan matter
peglected t@;&ﬁﬁﬁrm.tha Court %hat geveral officials in
the @isﬁriﬂtwattaxa@y“éé.&fﬁiwa,’ imwzﬁﬁimg Mr, Henry
himgelf, ﬁexg aﬁaaﬁaﬁ.éf having roles in the failure to

investigate possible @rim&a %y)gﬁliée personnel ., &g‘a'

xa%ﬂit; tHese ayﬁlimatinna, maﬁ@ withmut any notice tn'

the Commission, ﬁ&priveé the gourt of jimportant lnﬂwrw ‘
mation the Commission would have ﬁ%@?li%ﬂ rﬁgarding,'

8. matt@ra that was r@iﬁvant‘.

to the ﬁelﬁﬁtlﬂn of a. gpﬂﬁial éiﬁtaimt attmzﬂey

On ﬁay 29, 193?, Jﬂatlgﬁ Back @ﬁﬁignat@d

_ ﬁﬁﬂ?@? Arnofi as Sgﬂﬁiﬁl Biati;at &ttorney, Arnoff hﬁﬂ;

very 1imlteﬁ arzmznal 1&@' é&@ﬁri@nﬂﬁy having‘ served

riaﬁs than @ne y&ar ag - am?aaﬁiatant ﬁxstrict atﬁarnay iﬁ.

7i;$uff@1k é@ua&y zn &he aaxly 197ﬂ”$¢. En' June ;gﬁ?g

&?ﬁﬁff ,1ﬁf9¥m&ﬂ ﬁqmaiasiﬁn ﬁaﬁl&tant ﬁoun&a& John
o y , B

»



Kennedy that he iaténéad ko ﬁave daéigmat&d as an
i%v&stigatax»to é gaist him in hlﬁ xaia ag Speclal Dig~
trict Attorney a Sutfﬂlk Caunty Police B@martmemt
detective 'ass§gnaﬁ t@ the 3uffaik Cwun%y ﬂistﬁlct
&tkﬂrmﬁy’s Squad. . Kennedy qu@&timnai the aygxapriatﬁﬂ'
ﬂeﬁﬁ of such an appmiﬁzmaut in light of the all&gatxeméﬁ
made with respect %o the Bi%trlﬂt Attoxnﬁy s mffmeai
ﬁ&?ﬁttﬁﬁl@ﬁ$§ Arnoff retained that ﬁﬂtﬁﬁti?&, Jmhn'
Boott, as his’iﬁvaﬁgigatax._ |
In part based upon this action by Arnoff, in
a letter dated June 16, 1987, to Jﬁstiﬂe Stark, the
Commisaion requested reconsideration  of ,.Arn@ff’g
a@y@intmﬂﬁt ag Bpegial Disgtrictk Akt@mm@y. in that let- -
ter, thﬁ Commission outlined its gmnaeﬁns regafding‘
Brnoff's zﬁﬁa@&nﬁﬁncaf exgﬁxaenﬁ@ and 3uﬁgm@ntw 1neluﬂud‘
ing his hiziﬂg an. 1ﬂv@$t1gat@r from the varj Uffice he
was ;ﬂv&ﬁtigatinga |
v F@ii@wing- the ﬂﬁmmi?éian*a ietter to the
-ﬁﬁﬁfﬁ, Axnﬁff';aﬁt a letter to the Commission acousing
it af- seeking to- "thwart, delay and obfuscate® his
,anes%igatzam. He aiam actugad - th@-:Cmmmissién" of
“ahaxaﬂaﬁr asaa591natian,- saying that 1t ma@e a fgra.
_tﬁitﬂﬁ& attaakﬂ_=ﬁﬁ ‘his "charactax anﬂ raputat;ond
rﬁ:naf§ wzg@r@ualy ﬁ@fandeﬁ hl& ahﬁzae of an lﬂVﬁStlga“-

tcz frﬂm “the Dlstxzct ﬂttarney*s &taff,
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&iaﬂ following ¥tﬁe ﬁémmi$3imm‘s June 16,
1287, fzett@x 'to the Cﬁuit, thek QQmMLSwlﬁn received a
copy of a lﬁtta: frcm alstxiaﬁ Attorna? Benry: to the 
Court, éat&é dJune 23, _ :L?)B'?.a u ﬁrm Henry's - letter
deseribed the Cﬁmmlsﬁi@n 5 lattez a8 shgckang and dig—
appeinting.”™ Mr. Henry mfﬁeled A btzmng anﬁmas#ment of
'wﬁxnaﬁﬁg stating that= “basaé, on euy knmwlaﬂge-vnf Mr .
Brnoff's ﬂa@ut&tiﬁn, we antzﬁip&tﬁ @nly a falr, thor-
ough and wzgarﬂus ;n%@stagatlan anﬂ hava aYRry . @xpectam-
tion th@t Mz . &rn&ff will fuif;ll hisg manda%e.“ 
‘ﬂn ﬁugﬁﬁt,24;‘1§%7, Justice Stark r@v@keﬁ ihe
sppeintment of Arngﬁﬁjaa.S@ealal-niﬁtrlmt Attmfn@y.
the ﬁ@ﬁ?ﬁﬂj&ﬁﬂ‘ﬁ%i@@3%g£-m3téﬁrﬁg=&ﬁé*mﬁ:ﬁé?ﬁéﬁbﬂﬁ'ﬁf
1887, Justice Shagk aﬁg@iﬁtﬁd“ﬁﬁagh@ﬁé @W‘S§axing as -
:“$pe$i§i District Attorney iﬁ;ﬁgﬁﬁﬁn and @;11%,%g£*f o
Thereafter, in Ootober 1@@?% former Suffolk
ﬁ@u#ig ?@ii@%”ﬁ%ﬁaftmﬁﬂt SEﬂg&aﬁt Jmsﬁph_ﬁmmigkey pled
rgaiitg to a glass B f&lﬁmy,i@fferinq a Fﬂige Eﬁsérument-

her matter, am@ began rﬁ@p@rw'

for Filing, in the Galla

atiﬁg' with the ér@ﬁ@@ﬁtﬁ@%; In F@bxuary' 1988, ﬁmerr
g

Chief of iﬁt&ﬁt;wﬁs Gallaghex and ?ellﬁﬁ @fficar Albertng

Binram were 1&61&&&& under Euffalk caunty Iné1ctment‘“,

Humber 13?/%% for. Gﬁfering a False instrumeni tmr Filw
ing  in the ergh ﬁ@gzaa3 £a3a$s E f@l@nywﬁallaghﬁr),“

Tampering -ﬁith' Ehy$ic&1. Eﬂiﬁﬁﬁﬂ% {alasa E felﬁnY“f
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Gallagher}, Conspiracy in the Fifth Pegree {class A
mis&em&%nﬁtwﬁallagﬁera'and Official Misconduct {class A
mi&&am&amachallaghez and Sipram). Gallagher is the
highest ranking official of the Suffolk P@liéenmever
indicted for a crime. The ocharges against Gailagher

and Sinram alleged in sum and substance that the defen~

dants prepared and filed with the Suffolk County Dis~ .

trict ﬁﬁtaxm@y*s Gffice falsified police forms for‘thé
purpose of @btaining a pr@h@timnary' sentence  for
Gallagher's 5ﬁng-TimQ£héf on a pending narcotics con-
vigtion. $@ﬁ$i£iﬂaii?;"it Was all@geﬁ‘fthat the rférma
falzsely claimed that.'ﬁimﬁthy'lﬁaiiéghar hadl cooperated
with the police by providing information leading to
nareotics arrests, when in f@%t‘hﬁ had never performed

such a role.

. H,
On July 6, 1988, _Supﬂgma Conrt Justice

Kenneth ¥. Rohl declared the appointment of Special

the indictment against Gallagher and Sinram. Justice

Rohl reasoned phat the order remmviﬁg the first épeci@l
District Attorney, A&rnoff, was aau@%ﬁr by improper
iﬁt@:fﬁﬁéﬁﬂﬁ.-hy the Commigeion ih’=wwiﬁimg o =3m$tica
Stark concerning Arncff's fitness to bé ‘tﬁe Speéial

bBistrict Attorney.  Special District Attorney Scaring

aggﬁaiaﬁ..thiﬁ order to the Appellate Division, which
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reversed Judge Rohl, daglafi)ng that the d-ifsmi;ss—al of
the Gallagher anﬁ_éinragginﬁiatmemt was limproper, and
stating that there was no impropriety by the Commig-
sion, contrary to what the RAppellate Division charac-

terized as the “gratuitous comments” by Judge Rohl

(eople v. Gallagher, 533 N.Y.S.2d 554, 536- (2nd Dept.
1988), reversing 140 Misc,2d 281, 531 N.¥.8.2d 970
(Sup. Ct., Suff. Co.. 1988)). After the Wew York Court
of Appeals g;niqﬁ leave to appeal, the Gallagher zase
was z@a$$ig3ﬂﬁ. te a Suffolk County Court Judge and

Gallagher and Sinranm are now awalting trial.

B.  Problems Involving County Law §701

| The problems inherent in the use of County
Law §701 for the appointment of a Special District:
Attorney are clearly demonstrated in the Gallagher and

Hansen matters,#

*  County Law E?ﬁl reads as £ollows:

Whenever the district attorney of any
county and his assistant; if he has one,
shall not be in attendance at a bterm of
any colrt of record, whieh he is by law
required o' attend, or is disqualified
from acting in a particular case to dige
charge bis duties at a term of any court,
a superior ecriminal court in the county
wherein the action is triable may, by
order appoint scme attorney at law having

(Pootnote continued on next page) K
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| This sechion zreguires the appointment of a
epecial district attarﬁay be made by a judge of a local
au@egiﬁr griminal c¢ourt and also requires that an
attorney appeointed as special distriot attorney eithey
have an office or reside in the county. However,
despite the int@nd@ﬁ. purpose o0f County Law §701 of
regclving géﬁfliats in prosecuticns and al&mwiﬁg oblec~
tive and aggressive pursuit of a&l@gﬁ%imnﬁ of migcon-
duct which may 'tbuﬂh( the Jistrict alttorney's own

office, because of this statute's provisions relating

{Footnote continued from previous page)

any office in or residing in the county,
te act as sgpecial distriect attorney duor-
ing the absernve, inability or disgualifi-~
cation of the distrioct attorney and his
asistant; but such appointment shall not
‘be made for a period bgyond the adiourn~
ment of the term at which made. Where,
however, an appointment il reguired under
this seetion for a partioular nase
because of the diggualification of the
distriet attorney, the appointment may be
made for all purposes, including disposi-
tion. The special district attorney s0
«ayyaintaa ‘shall, possess the powere and
discharge the dutxﬁg af the district
attorney during the period for which he
shall be sppointed. The board of super~
visors of the county shall pay the neces~
gary disbursements of, and a reasonable
compensation for, the sgervices of the
person g0 appointed and acting, as certi-
fied by the presiding judge or Jjustice.
. the provisions of this section shall also
‘ a%ply to a county wholly m@ntaaﬁ@ﬁ within
a city.




to who shall make such appointments and who may be thus
appointed, in fact the statute has major deficiencies
in the case of disgualification of the district attor-
ney.

First, given the local nature of the applica-
tion @aﬁ‘ appeinting process and the web of existing
friendships and relationships in law enfmxamm&ﬁﬁ, it is
sometimes difficult to have a *fruly aggﬁessive and
ebjective logal prosecutor appointed.

Second, even if a gualified local attorney is
appointed, he atiii faces impaa&ibla conflicts. Logal
criminal defense attornevs congtantly rely on a rela-
tionship of trust and confidence between themselves and
the district attorney's office to negotiate pless and
repregent the iﬂ%ﬁt%ﬁﬁs of their criminal elients.
docordingly, for a. special district attorney to inves-
ti§ﬁt% and aggressively prosecute wembers of the dig~
trict attorney's oun office offers the distinct risk of
ﬁg&ﬁtﬁiﬁ@ the delicate and important relationships
ﬁxiﬁﬁﬁné between the defense lawyer/special district
'&Et@fﬂﬁf and the district attorney's office. The per-
‘ception of such a risk could restrain the eagerness of
a special ﬁiﬁtxiat=at£@fnay*a inwa%tig&tiﬁﬂ'anﬁ proge-
cution due to the ay@ﬁiat&e 's understandable oconcerns -

xagarﬁlﬂg hig law 9ra¢t1ee and llvelzham@ as well as
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concern regarding the best interests of his current and
future private criminal clients. The Grand Jury Report
in the Tawana Brawley case in Dutcheas County addressed

this very point. That Beport stated:

To be effective, Special District
Attorneys wmust have a  werking
knowledge of the Penal TLaw and
Criminal Procedure Law, and must be
experienced in handling criminal
caseg.  These griteria  virtually
dictate that a Special District
Attorney mugt be an active, prao-
ticing criminal defense attorney.
However, any such athorney who re-
sides in the county in which the
matter reguiving investigation
arises is alwost cevtain to be al-
ready  representing clients being
prosecuted by the District attor-
ney. « . « In  cases where the
disgualification of the District
Attorpey is baged on a poseible
connection between the District
Attorney or an Assistant District
Attorney and the matter Dbeing
investigated {as ocourred herel,
the Special District Attorney will
be placed in an untenable position.
He will be required to investigate
potentially criminal acts by a

- prosecitor who ig  likely, &t the
same time, to be prosecuting some
of his c<lients, The Special Dis~
trict Attorney's duty to his oli-
ents oeould jecopardize his effeg-
tivensss as a prosecutor and, gon-
versaely, his role as a prosecubor
could prove inimical to the inter-
ests of his clients (pp. 5-8).

~177-
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"hese criticisms of County Law §701 ag it

applies in the situation of diegualification : of the

district attorney are in the Commission's view entirely

-w&ll takenﬁ Moreover, what occurred in the Gallagher

and Hamsen mattars graphically illuatrﬂt@s the n&tur@ll

of kh@ probl@mo

- In Gallagher ang Hanséﬁi District Attorney

'P&tfick .ﬂenry‘$ Office prepared the application for

a@Q@intméﬁtlaffa special-district attorney, which &id
indicate that members of Mr. Henry's Office might be

material .witnesses in those cases. However, these

apglicati@ns _faileﬁ'.tg -indicake that nmembers @ﬁﬁ ME .

Eemxy@s 0ff;c@ might in fact be targ@ts for criminal
pxbs&@utionn Thl& appllcatlgn was made w&thﬁut notice

and without appoxtunlty for the 1nvest1ga&xmg a@&ﬂcv in

Hangen {the Cammisslon) or in Gallagh@x (th@ ?&ﬁtﬁﬁﬁ

mistxxct)p who referred th@ cages to Henxyg tc be haard

LS

bef@xe the ap@@xntment was made, :
The f&rst appoxntee, qu.ﬁréofﬁﬁ haﬁ ﬁezveﬁ
in the Suff@lk Dzstriet Attornay 8 Oﬁfl@@ ﬁ@r I@SS thau

K y@ar in th@ @arly 19708 anﬁ haé c@nﬁu@g@d @xim&xily

rﬁq@&yi; @z&&%ﬁee_ainge ‘that time. His z&lag&gnﬁhip tﬂ,

'ﬁenry;_‘?@ﬁinﬁ or others in the District &tﬁ@xn@%?ﬁ-

Ligt in terms of th@r@&%tfi@t'&%&wﬁm@yﬂ@
E . ) '

o

AR mmyg is not kmown to this day. E@w@@@xp 

o




2ffice became undeniable when he hired as his investi-~

‘gator a Suffolk Ca@%ty police detective who was a long-

i

time member of  the District Attorney's Sqguad. As
staced by the Appellate Division, Second Department, in

E&leé v, Gallagher (533 N.Y.85.2d4 at 556):

Arnoff's decision to appoint a
detective from the same office that
he would bhe investigating created
the sgame conflict of interest which
had precipitated the initial dis-
gralification of the 8Buffolk County
District Attorney.

hl

o, As the Commission has noted, there are seri-

ous problems with respect to the appointment of special
#

district attocneys under. the spresent County Law §701.

_Commission .ig hopeful that the I@gigfature will give

kY

and Hanger matters underscore how serious

The Gallaghe:
ﬁhesa‘ grgble@s "are. Included in the Recammend%tions
section of this Repert is the Commission’s recommnenda-
tion Ffor wamending County Law §701 to address these

préblems {see Reccmmendations,‘E, and Appendix B). The

gareul consideration to this proposal.




EMDATIONS

A. Mr. Henry's Successor Hust Take Strong,
Pogsitive Steps to Reform and Bffectively Lead
the District Atteorney's Office

Gn March 14, 1989, Patrick Henry announced
that he would not seek re-election to the Office of
Suffolk Ceuﬁty Digtrict Attdrney, a position he will
have held for 12 years. In November of this y&érhhis

@

successor will be -elected by the voters of Suffoik

 CQunty. 'Thg Commission is certain that person will
want to bring bonor to this Office. Good intentions,

though, will not be enough. Mr. Henry's successor also

I

will have to confront and take heed of “the repeated
criticisms, from many responsible sources, of Suffolk

law enforcement.

‘While this RePort has pwznte& out serious

misconduct by a few of Mr« Henry ' assistants, includ-
1ng some of his hxghest ranklng assxstants, the Commis-

sion ;s,confldent that the gfeat maJority of attorneys

who‘gﬁb *served under Mr,_Henry are person@ of;dedica%

tion, zntegrxty and abzllty, At the same time, as this
';_ahd ﬂ@rliervcritlciSms'of Suffolk 1&w-enfakcémént'have 
-Qbservedp thaxe 18 a fully documentea reccrd of miscon-

'.duct and taleratian for mlsconduct on the pazt of cer-

':Lain members of the Suffalk Ceunty ﬁiatrzct &ttorney g

L




people of BSuffolk County. Thia‘ cannot be allowed to
continue.

In a district attorney personal hmnesty and
1ntegraty are nmkV enough, The new district attorney
will uave to set the tone of how the-Peeplﬁ“s business
is to be ccnducted@ be vigilant with respect to mgﬁbonm
duct in law enforcement, and'aetrthe exanple of what,ig
expected of assistant district attorneys: _integxityy
strength of character, discipline, and £he capability
to develop technical competence in;thege aﬁﬁigﬁéd posi-
tions. | . SR '_ ;

The observations and commentaries in .this

recommendation, although general in nature, are central

"

- to achieving-the refarma needed in Suffolk County law
enformem@nt, That reform must begin at the very top of

the Office of the DlStr;ct Attorney

ping .
1;“'Cxﬁmimai Beferrals

L B. f "Ilﬁ;égal Wiretapp

- | Crimanal referrals Wlth ~regpect  to. illegal__”
wir@t@pglngg' i, vxolation of P@nal Law '§2§®aﬂsf -aﬁé”.n'
p@rjnxgﬁdtestimeny invulving th@s@ offenses pursuant tmt

Penal Law §2lﬁ OG{E,\ will be mad: to an %ﬁgg@priate

pr@%@cutor.,_mgef ther t@lling pr@vi%i@na ij'C?L‘

.




30.10(3) (b) regarding public employees, the State stat-

ute of limitations on these offenses has noit run.

2. Changes in Managemeni Procedures in the
- Use of Pen Registers and Electronic Sur-
veillance

Police management muét ‘exercise gr@at@f
supervision éver personnél involved in the use of pen
fagister$ ‘and electronic survelllance. This should
inciuae great@r caution in the 1OCﬁthﬂ of operatianap.

-
nore frequent unannounced 1napect10nm of plants, review
of all applications and ordexs, review of all case
filesg bettez control over wiretap and penp register
equipment, 1m¢1uding'appxdpriaxé‘receipﬁﬁ and invehtorn
ies, an& ménaqemﬁntfjtrainﬁﬁ; fo detect aﬁd' understand

violations of eavesdropping orders and procedures.

Ce Employe& ﬁiacuﬁduﬁt

1@ chamgeﬂ in Suffnik m@mnﬁy miﬁ@ipinnaxy
o ?zcﬁﬂdurea -

_a}r The Comm1s81on recommends that th@ Sufw‘
folk Qounty Human nghts Commlssxon b@ qu@n 3ubgoena :

pewex and the powet to 1nv&st1gate @omglainﬁs mad@ o

it ef undue fﬁz¢e by peiice OfleEESo

J'ﬂ;jjfﬁ'f]f};b) A The Suffolk 60unty “Whistlablﬁwezm Law:'J'

shaulﬂ ba amend@& ”to bzma&@n.




&

protected complaints camwbe made: The 1list currently

contains only County Eﬂgfieialsq ‘The l1ist should be

3

bxg&ﬂanaé o iﬂclédﬁ &taté.@nd'fﬁ@exai_offiai&lﬁw agénw

14

sies and eommizgi @“s,JiﬁaluﬂiﬁaAfgﬁafal PEOSEOULOES .

s

4. R&ﬁ@ﬁﬂiﬂg Suffolk Coun
| the ?a&xwl&an”s Baﬁ%v@l@mﬁ_4

gﬁ&iaﬁi@n

In thﬁ Qollectlve bﬁrgaxnxng pwoceaﬁp‘Suffolk

County shoulﬁ gansééax seeking the tollowimg mhangas 1m

its contract . with ‘the Patrolmen's. Behevml&nf.

ation: ‘ ]

28,

" .,

.

cangﬁéct murrently paxmit arbitxaﬁion f@ffdismiplinary‘“

inﬁxaaticnﬁ ‘at. the Optlﬂn of ‘the mfﬁxﬁer (Pﬁ& cwntramta

.@g_ﬁﬂf, The Qﬂwer ﬁﬂ ﬁlqcipl;ne belangs an %he hands of

%

mp managemﬁf
 “;pram1$e lin d'jilﬂg” thh

anfmre&ment parsanmeln- Wﬁia‘séétian

v°8 ﬁ@m&x@&% wﬁih

© / "Sa). The Patrolmen's Benevolent Asgociation

Q@t'=an the hdﬁda Qf mut md@ arbltraw,



of and described in the charges would, If proved in a

gourt of appropriate jurisdiction, constitute a crime.

_'3..‘ Chamge in Suffolk (":mmﬁ:y Folice m};@axtm
- ment Rules and Pr@caéumﬁ

" The prcc&dures far hanc‘ilmg mlsamnduct Ccom-

| plaxnts through “Comm-and msmpime“ (Su—ﬁfo};k County
?olice I)apaartment Rules and Procedures ‘55/6 0) must be
| mere sp.@cl aally defmed to prevent sermus c:omplamts
From bam@ 1nvestigateé at the pzecinct level (gee, for
‘ezzample-ﬁu- Rules and Prooedures, §5/6,4%ng 6.5F, 6.3G),
and the ccmglamts an& r@sults :shoulq be forwarded to
tm'_-mtjeznafl 'Affaws Dwxsmn andnot expunged (%gj :

 Rules and Procedures, §5/6.31).

".._103 QE Eé!’@pi@yea BEL g
£Eolk . Cox 'E@@lﬁ.m and

R

* should i -i;ﬁ.;fo-r‘i‘ﬁ the
e In téﬁ'-n-al affai 'r-'é' *

m c-onduct z.nvalving aﬂ‘




Attorney's Office. In addition, the Police Department

should also be required to report to the District

Attorney's Office instances of police misconduct which

involve possible criminal conduct.

5. Suffolk County Police Internsl Affalrs
pivision Investigations

The 'Commissgen‘ believes that the suffolk
‘County Police-bé?artment'dréégeﬂ its'feet and-delayed

h(aﬁ never “began) a number of Internal ﬁffalr& waisxon

1mvestlgation3 ﬂurlng the cmursa oﬁ the Commission‘s

1nvestlgation in order to avoxd unfav&rabi@ publicity,

embarrassment 'and furthex critlalsmy However, &1nce

" his appolntm&nt, Comm1s$10ner Guxdo hasg taken wtep% t@

- chp1eta lnveatigations éhd resolve'-@xist;ng, Com--

- plalnts.; The Commlssion commends thqaa effoxté"mnd

]

urgés: that éelay 'and favaidaﬂwe of -Internal &fﬁ&iﬁé‘_

o

lnvestlgatlons not be repaat&d in tha tmture.‘»

"-fﬁgf* Inwea&i@ationa Qf - Emplmy@@ Miga@mﬁmct by

the. 5ufﬁaik Connty mﬁﬁtxia& ﬁtt@rn@y 8

@fﬁ;ﬁ.m& B

, ;_’,EInvesti@ati@ns cf employee¥m18cmnduct by the 
QSuff@lk cgunty Diatrxct Attomney 8 @ffice sh@mla be‘

‘;’fully dtcumented, and the document&tlon ahouﬁ@ be. maim« 

‘jt&ined in e

’7..\. N

”ff@r i c@nduct.‘zf'

%p@rsonnel f;les Qf empley@aﬁ invegtxgated1:;rh



B.  ghanges in Management Procedures

Th:ﬁughout &his_ﬁé@oxt management failures in
homicide, narcotics, wiretapping and nisconduct cages
have baen dacumentaé in detail, often followed by spe-~
cific E&m@dlﬂﬁ sugge&;ed by the Commission., Therefore,
recommendations will not be offered here for every one K
of ﬁhe ﬁﬁxans of management failures discovered, but
rather the '#acaﬁmendafians will res?oné to some peyy
‘vasive ané serious 9xob1ema which may not yet have. begn

ad&qaately adéressed by the Department.

1.  The Rules and Rrocedures of the Suffolk
County  Police ﬁepa:tment have  not unequivecallgf.
"requirad detﬁetlves o Prepare and retain memo books.

5@0&19n 9/4.13 of ‘the suffolk Caunty Police Departmenf 

-.Rules and ?rmaedurea atatas.

-.?oliae Officers assigned to any
: : precinct command, the Barrier Beach
Sl Section of the Marine Bureau, the
. .Marine Buréau when on shore assign-
. ment, the nghway Patrol Bureau and
= khe —'E%ﬁlal P%trgl Bur@au, will

,;_aatxvztlesg ﬂuﬁaes and
s performed by  them  except
a%szgned to ' aﬂmlnlgtrativé»
nenwenfaxcﬁm@nty

., . The Memorandum

to the supérvis- = -
geification and.. .

: n-requir@d by

by a

er, by G&uxtdﬂfcj::}jéfwlji'



superior officer. Memorandum Books
and inserts are provided by  the
Deépartment and are to be preserved
by the individual efificder for
Euture refaranae” _

This section should be amenﬁaﬁ to olearly
mandate that all detectives are required to keep and
retain memo books, Furthermore, this section and other
regulations on CFaport writing and documentation by
palice ?ﬂﬁ%@ﬁﬂé; should be enforced by @@ﬁkm@riat@

- supervisory action,

2. ?kﬁ Commission wtrﬂﬁgly Bupports the
ﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ degire of fﬁmmiﬁﬁlﬁﬁér Guide to improve

training for persoonel.

3.. A matﬁ clzarly defined career pa&h BY G-

ten ﬁﬁx police gﬁf%@ﬁﬁgi nust be @awvlay@au

4. ?@1i€9 m@ﬁ&gam@m%% ﬂhmmlﬁ exerglise cage
tion in allowing yﬂz%ﬁnﬁﬁa o x%main fmx lengthy p@riw
eds in nercotics aﬁﬁigﬁm@ﬂtﬁa " ﬁ&%ﬁiﬁ% sven effective
officers in %h&_ﬁﬁfﬁﬁ%iﬁﬁ Division for extended periods

is

vk ’% ﬁﬁﬁiki&%i@ ?f fﬁﬁhi”ﬂﬁa




5. M&nagém@mt' of both the Medical ﬁxamin~
er’s Office and the Police Department must insure that
vesponsibilities and command at homiclde scenes .az:@:
clearly ﬁ%ﬁ@%z%ﬁa@m and f@l&ewaﬁ by all personnel. {8ee
suffolk it-ﬂ%um;:y? Charter and Suffolk County Police

Separtment Rules and Procedures §i4/73.0.)

&, The use of informants by police person-
nel muet be regularly reviewed by higher authority and
. informant cards must be kept in an up~to-date and acou-
rate’ Eashion, y@zmi%in@ auditing and review.

B. gnduent of County Law §701

In New Yor® State thers are two methods by
wi%;:%,f;%; & special prosecutor is appolinted. EBuecutive Law
5§63 g@ﬁ:&%ﬁ@ﬁ that the &ti‘.ﬁm%y General, at the request

af the Govearnor @f oectain othler Stake officials, or in

ﬁ%ti‘:ﬁii’% %Mmt@&:ﬂy defined situations, can serve as oL

appoiat a @a@i&i prosecutor. County Law 8701 provides

thats

Whenever the ﬁi&izrim ﬁt‘ﬁﬁﬂmﬁy of
. any  gounty. .. shall not be o in
atbends -—ﬁ“- at «a term of any oourt
ﬁf' o » OF i@ disgualified
in 2 partioulsr case o
s his, duties. at a term of

oK f’t, & superior arivinsl |
colirs in “the mgﬁﬁn;y wherein  the




action is triable wmay, by order
appoint some attorney at law having
ap office in or residing in the
county, teo act as sgaec;mi district
attorney. . .

‘E?h@'mimigzal problem with County Law 5701 is
that the appointment process involving a special dig-
trict attorney in veses of disqualifloation e LOO
parochial (gse Chapter VII (B) quoting the Grand Jury
Beport in the Tawana Brawley cage; . To further insu-
iate ocases f_"mm Qmﬁflmi:%_, in csses of disgualifica~
tion, special district atiorneya should be appointed by
Ehe Presiding Justice of the Appellate Division for the

department which iscludes the county in which the mate

ter will be heazd, the speclal district attorney
ﬁhs:mm ot have %o reside or have an offics in that
county, as the statute now reguires.

Furthermore, the statute should provide for
remeval by the appeinting court or Justice only for
~ QANSS , - and y&:ﬁﬁﬁ;ﬁ% wore specifically fm:. ‘staffing and
mmymm%mn in 3 way to minimize ﬁmmimm {see z%\m:smm

diz B for m L statute) ¥

W

g progecutors mymim@ﬁ
which the Legislature 1
SR 4 regengly ' |

e Caie ﬁ“h@ ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁlm@f 1

P N




P. %@ﬁ@xxmla Lo the Grievance Committes {or ithe
i0th Judicial ﬁiﬁtragt

1. The bshavior of Barry Feldman and Steven
Wiivtis in allowing the perjured testimony of Ira Dubsy
t0 9o ungorrected (gee Chapter W{(A)) will be referred
for possible vielation of mﬁ?wlﬁﬂiﬁjiﬁz of the Code of

%ﬁ%ﬁ%i@ﬁai Responsibility, which ﬁﬁmﬂmﬂ& that "a law-

ﬁﬁ%ﬁ whe receives information clearly establishing that
6a,m - # person other tham"ﬁiﬁ client has perpetrated a
froud wpon a tribunal shall promptly #@v@al the fraopd
bo the tribunal.” (Both Feldman and Wilutis have lefi
the ﬁiﬁﬁglﬁ& &tﬁ@fﬂ%y 8 DEfice,)
QM
3, , 2y ﬁ&?iﬁ’%@yﬂik*ﬁr%%hﬁviﬁi in offering fees to

polive woffivers to refer cases (pes Chapter v(B))

fgﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ ﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁfﬁﬁﬁm previows pape)

County %@gﬁxﬁgg declined to ﬁ@fanﬁ a elvil lawsult

) %gﬁﬁghﬁ : a gpecial district
i) pnty liability for the
: Kﬁi ﬁiﬁ%ﬁiﬁt attorney {(Héw York Law
by Pa Ly ool. 47, in anothsr oas

?E ﬂ y@gﬁ 519; 554 W.¥.8. Eﬁ ﬁﬁﬁ

iotlon over the
wag not antho-

B the defendant was not
Iy newed persons, and thus
'”ﬁ%” iﬁ thﬁ AP inting

@a iﬂveﬁkzgaw

?"? ‘beosuge a gpe-

i@ %hﬁ grand Jury. The

.z'ﬁgééaal ﬁiﬁﬁric% aﬁﬁnrvr



L a0B  misiead ing affidavits in

will be referred for possible wiolation of DRZ-103(n),
which stateg: “a iawyer ghall not compensate or qu@
anytﬁimg of valug to g pereson or organization to recom-
send oar secure hisg employment by a olient, or as a re-
ward foy having made a fecommendation resulting in his

employment by a alient, . ,, %

3. The behavior of Aohert Rearon in prepar-
tug false and misleading affidavits in the Skorupski

case isge Chapter Vi {C1) will be referred for posgible

- viovlation of BRI-102¢8) (6}, which - ghates: "In him

reprasentation of a client, 4 imwm shall not . . .

participate in the Creation or pmmwmmn of evidence

Cwhen he hhows or it is ol Lousg t%wd; the wiﬁ@mm in

g@&;ﬁ%@ﬁ -

The Suffolk Police Lemmizsioner should veyiew

the actions of “%%’i.iimm ﬂﬁaﬁ}m Azsistant Deput ¥ Commi g

sioner  for @%’#%1 Affairs of the Buffolk County %mimﬁ
-mﬁ&ﬁ%ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁg mi&ﬁmg te the preparation of the Faﬁs@*"‘--

iﬂ

ﬁ%@;ﬁm&m& zﬁ ﬁwmmmmy acxé:mﬁ ﬂ@ﬁimm Kearon is war-—

- ;ifaﬁtﬂﬁa, {Sﬁsﬁ ﬁhagizﬁzr VI €) amé also ﬂ-@ﬁmmm@ﬁﬁaﬁizmgd, "
FI3RLY |
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During she Commigsion’s investligatics,
cocperation reocelved from the Bufiolk County Police
Pepartment snd District Attorney’s Office has undsygone

& oumplete reverssl with respect to eaeh o

the early part of the investigstion, wish only

axceptionsg, %;%3-4% ﬁ-i.fgéig iet Attormey’s UOffilas
documents and oooperated in the Commlssion®s inguiry.
However, 4the Disgtr ﬁﬁzﬁ Attorney starbed to reslst bhe
Comnission®s investigation at the tims of the reguesni

for the appointment of a gpecial district

the Gallagher matier, and greatly intensified

&

resietance at the time of the Commission®s second pub-
lic hearing, in January 1988, which dealt with illsgsal
wiretapping and narcotlos progsecutions.

In addition, the District Abiornev's Havrecob-

ics Brrean Chief, Raymoad Perimi, refused to testify

voluntarily at a privdte ‘hearing &nd voesuccessfalily

moved 0 guash a Commizs i‘h%;;}%_ subpoena f(gee In the Mapber

of 2 Subpoena of the State Investigation Commission Re-

turnable Januery 8, 1988  (Suprem:

County, Justice Molnerney, written deaision

Labter, the District ALiorney'ts Offios

goale, %?M‘ moritlese and uwltimately us

kY




tion to bleck the puablic relsase st the Commission®s

e  Combissions

‘of Investd

folk County, 1988), in which Justics Mellen disuissed

Hency's petition om June 20, 1868}, The Distriet

Apborney also appe

ston, Second Beparifient, and Just (347 A.D.24 914, 353

W.¥.8.2d 690), fufther wasting taspayer woaey and den-

seing Lo

coveéot the serdous problems whieh have besn so cleanly

a

ey g

démonstrated to exist in  the DPlstrict Atk

o Gffice.

In contydst, the County of Suffelk. initially

feught the Commission's investigation. Barly Ian the
im?ﬁ?ﬁﬁigaﬁiﬁﬁ ¥ thaﬁs ﬁ%uﬁ ty &ttgﬂeyy . Mgﬁif ti - %;%jf; &ﬁ i@z\?

Ashare, and the Police Department inltiated a lawsuit

to block the Commission from obtalning key records {zeg

feah L

s,  Index

No. 86-2073 {(Bupreme Cowrt, Suffellr CJounty, Fusbice
Moiherney, decislon 3/17/86)1. ﬁ’fmﬂwﬁ*m after the Come
mission won this litigation, and after a barrage of

sle to the Suifoll Pollce

publiigity unfavord




covperation. While there was resistance on one adfdi-

tional matter when the County repragentsd sz HBewsr Sufe
folk assistant oounky attormey who woved Lo guesh @
Commizsion subposns For his testimemyv, sfber bhe

gf ik fw'i

o 7
i) S
-0, ..

logt in federal court im

folk, CV-86-0218 (B,

e Bhorvpekil

o

A

Y., B5/25/87, Judge Bartelsl), as

well as In State @ﬁgﬁ:@f@m Lourt (gee

migpion of Tovastigstion, Inden He. 87=LOTLT  (Soprowe

Covrt, SHuffolk County, Justice Mﬁmmm}“ 6/ 25/873 ),
and the MAppellate Division, i;ha& County's resiztance
submided.

In addition to the failuces of cuoperation
and resprt to litigation by the Gty m«:ﬁ mﬂmﬁm
Attorney, the pr mmg}al registance o the Commizsion’s

‘a

o has come from the Buffolk police aniomns,

e

including the Patroimen’s Benevolent Resociation, and

both the Detectives® and the Buperior OFficers’ Assooi-

. ations. ALl legal abitempis by theso groups o bhlook

the Commission’s javestigatlon wére sliso ‘unssocessinl

preme Court, Suffolk County, Justice Molnerpeyls

Moinerney, 3/17/886);




o,

G S PR et AP PR T S S

{Bupeenme CowrE, Hig !
Gounty . Justice Helnervey, B8/39/86%%.

Finully, the Co

tion wag aleo subject o jwdicial

separate proveedings, in sech of ehe Cowmission

achieved favorable gpesalis. mmtlons to  goash
Commission subpoefine hawve etiber been denisd by  the

conrts or withdrawe {gee fAnon

tice Melnerney, 10/27/66); Halyersen v. ¢

Investiga r, Inden ¥o. B6-15104 (Buprems Courk, Sufe

folk County, Justice Welnecnay);

invest., Index Ho. 88-1060 (8 suffolk

E T I

County . dustice Melnerney, withdry

In sddition, thres Conmiss i Bl e

pel attendance ai hearings were swonessful or wepe cem-

dered moot by reason of the sppearance of the wikn

{Suprene Jourd. Wavy York

County, Jwstice Skecher, 6/9/87):

tew York County, Justice Stecher, 10/16/788%.




FBour  orher z%mmﬂ@m% By the Compission werae

ales swoosesinl s

Lourt, ﬁ%&{ﬁm}% Loty

dustioe Wortas

tige Melnevney, 1/29/87%.

Finally, ‘the Commission £1 Iad  am

riae brief in the Appellate Division, Secund Deparie

medt, in the

sucvessful appeal by Gpen

Aftorney Scaring
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§791 Special d

1. Whensver the district athorney

county and his assistant, if he has oue, chall oot be

in sttendznce &t & terwm of any court of rocogd, whieh

he is by law regpulred to atbend, or iz disgualified

bl g

from aoting in 8 particular case fo discharge
duties at a term of any oourt, an abtkovney st low way

be appointed, &g provided herein, to aet as special

district attorney during the absence, inability or dise

qualification of the district asttorney and niz ssais-

bant. Where such sppointment is reguived becasse of the

P
Lt ¥ A % fr oF . . . . B E
ability of the district atiorssy and his
_ a
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absence or if
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a ttmnﬁy shall % made by a suyperior orimimal mmw ' in
the ﬁmﬁ%y wherein the action is txiable and etz for
be made for & perlod beyond the adjourmment of the berw
at which made; the attorney sgo apgpointed shal L be an

in  szaid

attorney having an office in o vesidiog

county. Where an ap

seetion for a partieular case beosuse of the disguali-

Eication of the district atbormey, the agpointment of

the spe

cisl distriet attorssy shell be mede by bhe
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Jpresiding Justice of the Appellate Diviasien of
. Supreme Court for the deparvement which jinciudes ihe

county wherelin the action is triable and swy be made

for all purposes, including disposition: 2 LI ]
trict attornege.trequized to be appainted becanse of the
disgualification of the districk attorney nesd not bhave
an &fﬁiﬁgliﬁ or reside in gaid gounty. |

3. -3 %@ﬁ@i&l district attorney appointed

pursuant to bhis section shall possess the

discharge the duties of the distvict atborsey during
the pericd for which he shall be appointed. The hoard
of supervisors or other governing body of the aoun by
shall pay the nscessary disborsements of, and reason-
able compensation for, the %ervices of the person so
appointed and acting, as certified by the court or Juwe~
tice a@pﬁiﬁtim@ said special district attormey. Yoon
application of the special district attorney, or on the

court's own mobion, a court or justice ﬁg@@iﬁ%ﬁﬁ@: &
gpecial disPrict aﬁt@rn@g pursuant to this section may,
by order, asuthorize the ag@aiﬁtaag for the purposes of
carrying out the duties of Lhe office of ;@@*i&i G g
trict attorney, to hire assistant special districk
attorneys and other @mpjaya@gg oo such terms and in
such number as the ﬂ@ﬂﬁ% or Justice may authorize, the

expenge ©f whivh sghall likewlise he & county of
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Glakriey attorwey onily for gand oauss, upon

wotice o
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